~ BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 July 19, 2022

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board
meeting July 19, 2022 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order at
6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Allen, Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage and Walker.
Superintendent Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley Johnson were
also in attendance.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Visitors in Attendance: Jacki Wibbell, Destiny Shumaker and Randy Shumaker.

Public Presentations: Jacki Wibbell spoke and told the board she was interested in coaching basketball
and volieyball.

Business ltems:

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included Minutes of the June 21, 2022 Regular Meeting of the
La Harpe C.S.D. #347 School Board, Financial Report, and Action to Delete Verbatim Closed Meeting
Recordings 18 Months and Older.

Financial Report: The fund balances listed below reflect transactions through June 2021.

Fund FY2022
Education $1,527,310.19
Building $232,822.12
Debt Service $78,423.23
Transportation $106,326.65
IMRF $19,105.25
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $152,646.31
Tort Immunity $62,867.32
Fire Prevention & Safety $193,684.84
Total $2,373,185.91
FY 2021 $2,003,297.46
FY 2020 $1,276,877.02
FY 2019 $891,011.17
FY 2018 $563,262.17
FY 2017 $343,854.14

A motion was made by Allen seconded by Biythe to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as
presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Payment of Bills: A motion was made by Allen seconded by Detherage to approve the payment of bills
as presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Approve FY 2023 Book Rental Fee: A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Collins to keep the
same $70 book fee. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Approval of FY 2022 Budget Hearing Date: A motion was by Blythe seconded by Allen to set the FY
2023 Budget Hearing date for September 20, 2022 at 6:00 PM. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins,
yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.



Approval of the District Wellness Policy: A motion was made by Collins seconded by Blythe to
approve the District Wellness Policy as presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert,
absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Approve Lounge HVAC Quote: A motion was made by Collins seconded by Deitrich to approve quote
from Arnold Brother's for $2,889.65. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent;
Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Options for the Electronic School Sign: A motion was made by Allen seconded by Deitrich to table the
proposals for the electronic school sign. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent;
Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Closed Meeting:
A motion was made Blythe with second by Collins to adjourn to Closed Session at 6:36 PM to
discuss items per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)(14) listed below:
(1) The Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body. (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1))
(14) Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this act, whether for purposes of
approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by
Section 2.06 (Section 120/2(c)(14))

Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

President Detherage called July 19, 2022 closed meeting to order at 6:41 PM. Board members present
were Allen, Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage and Walker. Also present: Superintendent Janet Gladu,
Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley Johnson.

A motion was made by Collins with second by Deitrich to return to open meeting at 7:57 PM. A voice vote
confirmed all in favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

Closed Meeting ltems — Consideration and Action

Personnel Report: A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Collins to approve the Personnel Report
as amended. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
abstain; Walker, yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Semi-Annual Review of the Closed Meeting Minutes:

A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Walker to remain sealed. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes;
Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Collins to adjourn the July 202 board meeting at 7:59 PM.
The voice vote response returned all in favor. No one opposed. The meeting adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled monthly school board meeting is Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM in
the school library.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

7-19-2022 Board Minutes 2



A31sugg nﬂ“

‘papiroad si Burold se Aep awes sy} PRGNS Jou a1. SPOBIU0D JI SI9Y0 JOBIU0D
a10joq sjunoase ajel 0} Iybu ay) an9sal sivlddng "Hejs ZzZ0T 1oquis}deg e juasaidal pue YyppY Jod ale sajey

pig ON
yuow gy

15690°0$
yjuow gy

512008
yuow gy

92.90°0%
_Yow g

pig ON
yjuow 9¢

9¥P.10°0$
yjuow 9g

80¥20°0$
yjuow 9¢

91020°0%
yjuow 9¢

pig oN
yjuow ¢z

8080°0%
yjuow 4z

10080°0$
yjuow g

9%.120°'03
yjuow 4z

Budlid AJUQ A[ddng Abiaug

pig ON
yjuow gj

90560°0$
yjuow zj

SZ¥60'0$
yjuow z|

50£60°0$

yuow zJ
{TTIET

ABiau3 43y

ABJiaug uesLBWyYPIN

ABiau3z p|ai}swoH

ABiaugz uone||9ysuo)

:191|ddng

‘ybnoiy} ssed a1e s3sso7 pue
sabieyn eo1n9g Alejouy ‘sebiey Ajoedeq ‘soineg uoissiwsuel] “Ajuo Ajddng ABiaug sapnjoul Buold

paxi4 AjJup ABiaug — Alddng o1109|3

i ot



DALLAS ESD #327/ LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
JULY 25, 2022
DALLAS CITY ROOM 5

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 P.m.

Members answering roll were:

Sarah Schaefer Present Bill Collins Present
Lee Wibbell Present Lacey Covert Absent
Shasta Heidbreder =~ Present Dustin Detherage Present

Also present were: Mrs. Tucker, Mrs. Simon, Dr. Gladu, Mr. Hopper, Hannah Moss, Karl
Schaefer.

A moment of silence was observed.

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Schaefer to approve the agenda (Roll Call).

Sarah Schaefer Yea Bill Collins Yea
Lee Wibbell Yea Lacey Covert Absent
Shasta Heidbreder  Yea Dustin Detherage Yea

Motion carried 5 Yeas, 1 Absent

Karl Schaefer came to the meeting to discuss with the committee concerns about try-outs, the
concern is in regards to cutting kids from the roster.

The committee discussed changes that needed to be made to the Athletic Agreement. The
changes will be updated to the Agreement and approved by each school.

A motion was made by Collins, seconded by Detherage to adjourn at 6:59 p.m. (voice).

Motion Carried 5 Yeas, 1 Absent

Board President Board Secretary

Approved:




Approved July 19, 2022
Board

Personnel Report

Employment

Dave Clover- Assistant Girls’ Basketball Coach
Nichelle Pence- Teacher

Destiny Shumaker- Girls Basketball Head Coach
Brandie Stokke- Paraprofessional

Jacki Wibbell- Assistant Volleyball Coach

e

7-19-2022 Board Minutes S



LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHC)OL DISTRICT #347

|TREASURER'S REPORT JULY 31, 2022

[FUND CASH BALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT : [INVESTMENTS
[IE ~ | ‘Balance Receipts Disbursements | Balance |
) 6/30/2022 ) | 7/31/2022 i mo el
: = | | |
EDUCATION | $197,381.06 $652,869.77 $203,626.32 | ~ $646,624.51 | $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$1,360,295.94 |IL TREAS POOL

BUILDING | $32,208.12 _ $160,662.95 $286,879.34 ($93,918.27) $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
- $286,651.00 |IL TREAS POQL

DEBT SERVICE ; $75,309.88  $135,804.70 ~ $0.00 $211,114.58 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

| | f | $3,113.35 |IL TREAS POOL

TRANSPORTATION ] $47,332.42 $40,167.55 $84,534.75 | $2,965.22 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
| $103,785.27 |IL TREAS POOL

IL MUNICIPAL RET. . $19,105.25 $79,095.44 $10,280.35 | $87,910.34 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

| | $0.00 /IL TREAS POOL
CAPITAL PROJECTS . $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT. _
WORKING CASH $152,646.31 | $17,025.87 $0.00 $169,672.18 o ___$0.00 |[F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$0.00 IL TREAS POOL

TORT IMMUNITY FUND $62,867.32  $114,317.92 $67,839.47 $109,345.77 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
=N $0.00 [IL.TREAS.POOL
FIRE PREV & SAFETY ~ $193,684.84  $16,68543 $0.00 $210,370.27 B $0.00 IL. TREAS.POOL _
CURRENT TOTAL $780,625.20 $1,216,629.63  $653,170.23 $1,344,084.60 $1,753,845.56
INVESTMENTS [ B [ ¥ | §1,753,84556 =]
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS OF 7312022 | $3097,930.16 |
INOTES: ~ DailyRate __Int/Month Int/YTD : —  E- e o Tgmar = &
NOW Account 0.25%. $297.71 $297.71 e ——— - ==
Li_quld Asset L ! N R | || i i b
TreasurersPool  1.59%  $237544 ~  $237544 e L
First State/M.Market Il ~ Soo0 $0.00

Interest distributed to

each FUND based on
percentage invested

“M&En‘f}add.é//c?% = =q — - - -

Karen Nudd _ Date




= | | __ _ N
. LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347 = N
AEjsyen e I [ | . i ]
| STATEMENT OF POSITION
= =l . — &
o = = | - — =il
DG s = July 31, 2022 =
ASSETS  |EDUCATION  |BUILDING  DEBT SERV. [TRANSP. LM.R.F. __[CAPITAL WORKING _ |TORT FIRE PREV
= = PROJECTS  |CASH IMMUNITY | & SAFETY
CashinBank |  $646,624.51 | (§93,918.27) $211,114.58 $2,965.22 | $87,910.34 $0.00 | $169,672.18 | $109,345.77 | $210,370.27
PettyCash | s350.00| —
Change Fund/Elem~JRH | $350.00 — . B i i 5
ImprestFund ~ $5,000.00 =
Propety | = —
Loans to Education Fund - =
Loan to Building Fund i
Loan to Transportation Fun =
rbm:|3|=<_mm Fund i
Loan to Fire & _qu< Fund |
IL Treas. Pool $1,360,295.94 | $286,651.00 |  $3,113.35 |  $103,785.27
First State/Money Market | | i ]
TOTALASSETS | $2,012,620.45 | $192,732.73 | $214,227.93 |  $106,750.49 $87,910.34 $0.00 | $169,672.18 | $109,345.77 | $210,370.27
— | = S—
LIABILITIES
Anticipation Note S | | ol
WesternArealns | $740.00 N
qmmmmm_m.mm:_.mam:n . - = .
PayrolAP b a'al
INTERFUND PAYABLE | | i nils ol il _
Loan payable to Educ. i — Jm||| i e i =
Loan payable to Bldg. = L B BT = . _
Loan payable to Transp. | ) - | o= § RN |
Loan payable to W. Cash | i =l - D = =
TOTAL LIABILITIES | $740.00 |  $0.00 w ~ $0.00 ~ $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FUND BALANCE | $2,011,880.45  $192,732. .\@4 $214,227.93 | $106,750.49 $87,910.34 $0.00 | $169,672.18 | 109,345.77 | $210,370.27
1 |crandTotal |$3,102,890.16
| 3 \
- e — o = - =




Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable by Check Number

Printed: 08/09/2022 3:07:12PM
La Harpe CSD 347
Expense on Date: 7/27/2022 to 7/27/2022

| % ASN.

Batch P.D. Check Expense Check
# it Date:  onDate #

\ ‘Deseription Amount State Account#

‘Vendor Name

20-2540-540-1 * IMPREST FUND **

MORNING STAR METALS - PREK ROC 7127122 7/27/22 90108 3,907.33 20-2540-540-1
7561 20-2540-332-1 MICHAEL SIEGFRIED - JUNE MILEAGE 9 7127122 7/27/22 90108 304.79 20-2540-332-1
7562 20-2540-300-1 SPIKES CHAIN LINK - PLAYGROUND F 9 7127122 7/27/22 90108 2,880.00 20-2540-300-1
7563 10-1250-221-110-14 TAKE FLIGHT LEARNING - PROF DEV @ 7127122 7/27/22 90108 3,309.82 10-1250-110-221-14
7564 10-1101-4104 CASSIE BUNDY - 4TH GRADE SUPPLI 9 7/27/22 7/27/22 90108 4249 10-1101-4104
Total 10,444.43

Report Total $10,444.43

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_APC7.RPT

a

i



. Page 1 of 3
La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:26:39PM
La Harpe CSD 347

‘Fund 10"
Revenue
Revenuy: i LT.D. Budgat
Budget' Reventie Revenue Balance Budget
Rovenue
General Levy
10-1110-01-1 EDUCATION-CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 593,208.75 593,208.75 (593,208.75) 63.99 10-1110-01-1
10-1130-01-1 EDUCATION/LEASE LEVY 0.00 16,685.43 16,685.43 (16,685.43) 66.74 10-1130-01-1
10-1140-01-1 SPECIAL EDUC/LEVY 0.00 13,620.27 13,620.27 (13,620.27) 68.10 10-1140-01-1
10-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1210-01-1
10-1230-1 CORP PERS PROP REPLACTAX 0.00 28,251.17 28,251.17 (28,251.17) 43.46 10-1230-1
10-1510-1 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,839.19 1,839.19 (1,839.19) 61.31 10-1510-1
10-1611-1 LUNCH SALES-PUPILS 0.00 47.77 47.77 47.77) 1.91 10-1611-1
10-1711-4-1 ADMISSIONS- JRHBB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-17114-1
10-1711-5-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1711-5-1
10-1711-6-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1711-6-1
10-1811-1 TEXTBOOK RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1811-1
10-1999-1 OTHER & JOHNSON ESTATE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1999-1
10-1999-1-1 OTHER/ALTHLETIC BOOSTER 0.00 250.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00 10-1999-1-1
10-1999-5-1 MUSIC REIMB/CONSUM. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1999-5-1
1000 General Levy 0.00 653,902.58 653,902.58 (653,902.58) 49.15 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
10-3001-1 GEN STATE AID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3001-1
10-3360-1 STATE FREE LUNCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3360-1
10-3705-10 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2019-20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3705-10
10-3705-11 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2020-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3705-11
3000 Revenue From State Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 = SourceofRevenue
Revenue From Federal Sources
10-4210-1 FEDERAL LUNCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4210-1
10-4220-1 FEDERAL BREAKFAST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4220-1
10-4225-1 SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4225-1
10-4300-14 TITLE 1/2019-20 + 0.00 17,135.00 17,135.00 (17,135.00) 26.46 10-4300-14
10-4300-15 TITLE 1/2020-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4300-15
10-4399-1 REAP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4399-1
10-4400-1 TITLE IV/SAFE & DRUG FREE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4400-1
10-4600-1 IDEA PRESCHOOL/SUBGRANT-FLOW 0.00 560.00 560.00 (560.00) 24,57 10-4600-1
THROUGH
10-4620-1 IDEA SPECIAL ED-FLOW THROUGH 0.00 11,990.00 11,990.00 (11,990.00) 21.05 10-4620-1
10-4932-1 TITLE INTCH QUAL. 0.00 3,417.00 3,417.00 (3,417.00) 4043 10-4932-1
10-4991-1 MEDICAID ADM OUTREACH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4991-1
10-4992-1 MEDICAID/FEE FOR SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4992-1
10-4998-1 CARES GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-1
10-4998-2 ESSR I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-2
10-4998-3 ESSRIIl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-3
1049984 ESSR ARP 0.00 1,192.00 1,192.00 (1,192.00) 0.00 10-49984

D:\ts\L aHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:26:39PM
La Harpe CSD 347

10 Education Fund

General Levy
20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources
20-3925-1

3000 Revenue From State Sources

Revenue From Federal Sources

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

BLDG/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
OBM-INT.ON INVENSTMENT
OBM/OTHER & JOHNSON EST.

OBM/SCH INFRASTRUCTURE/MAINT
PROJ

ESSR I
ESSR il

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund

General Levy
30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1
1000 General Levy

DEBT SERVICE/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
DEBT SERVICES/INT.ON INVEST

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

General Levy
40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources
40-3500-1
40-3510-1
3000 Revenue From State Sources

TRANSPORTATION/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
TRANS.FEES-OTHER DIST.
TRANSP/INT. ON INVEST.
TRANSP./OTHER & JOHNSON

TRANSP.-REGULAR
TRANSP/SPEC ED

T = I._._.ltL = —

Rovonue
Budgel

M:T.0,
Ravenug

Soe=e Ol

Y.7.0.
Revanue

34,294,00

ST Y e
= M e

IIr.I: =N\ -
% of
Budget

Budgat
Balance
- Rovenuo

3.19

0.00 34,294.00 (34,294.00)
0.80 688.196.58 688,1965.58 688,196.58 23.02
0.00 160,662.95 160,662.95 (160,662.95)  64.27
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 160,662.95 160,662.95 (160,662.95)  64.22
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 84,288.00 84,288.00 (84,288.00) 0.00
0.00 1,839.00 1,839.00 (1,839.00) 0.00
0.00 86,127.00 86,127.00 (86,127.00) 0.00

246,789.05 246,780.95.

0.00 135,804.70 135,804.70 (135,804.70)  62.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 135,804.70 135,804.70 (135,804.70)  62.84
! 135,804.70 135,804.70 135;804.70 62,84
— . ————————
0.00 40,167.55 40,167.55 (40,167.55)  61.80
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 40,167.55 40,167.55 (40,167.55)  24.34
0.00 28,062.25 28,062.25 (28,062.25)  28.06
0.00 16,728.79 16,728.79 (16,728.79)  33.46
0.00 44,791.04 44,791.04 (44,791.04)  29.86

Page 2 of 3
Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Stats Account z:iv.:

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-1999-1

*  Source of Revenue

20-3925-1

*  Source of Revenue

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1

*  Source of Revenue

40-3500-1
40-3510-1

*  Source of Revenue

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 3 of 3
La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:26:39PM
La Harpe CSD 347

General Levy

Revenus

Budget

Rovenue

— T T— ey
Sl ==t

Budgat o
Balance Budgel
Hevuhue

Revenuy

e g | '

State Account ?:.._.._.3..3__.

Fund

50-1114-01-1 IMRF/CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 43,255.57 43,255.57 (43,255.57) 66.55 50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1 FICA-MED.ONLY/CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 35,839.87 35,839.87 (35,839.87) 71.68 50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1210-01-1
50-1510-1 IMRF/INT.ON INVEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1510-1
1000 General Levy 0.00 79,095.44 79,095.44 (79.09544) 6872 * Source of Revenue
! DA e A 79,085.44 79,095 44 79,00544) 6872  Fund
General Levy
70-1115-01-1 WORKING CASH/CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 17,025.87 17,025.87 (17,025.87) 68.10 70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70-1210-01-1
70-1510-1 WORK. CASH-INT. ON INVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70-1510-1
1000 General Levy 0.00 17,025.87 17,025.87 (17,025.87) 68.06 * Source of Revenue
7¢ Working Cash Fund 17.025.87 17.026.87 Fund
General Levy
80-1120-01-1 TORT IMMUNITY/CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 114,317.92 114,317.92 (114,317.92) 65.32 80-1120-01-1
80-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80-1210-01-1
80-1510-1 TORT IMMUNITY/INT ON INVEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80-1510-1
1000 General Levy 0.00  114,317.92 114,317.92 (114,317.92) 6528 * Source of Revenue
80 Tort Inmunity and Judgment Fund 11431792 114 34792 Eond
General Levy
90-1118-01-1 FIRE PREV/SFTY/ENRGY-CURR.TAX 0.00 16,685.43 16,685.43 (16,685.43) 66.74 90-1118-01-1
LEVY
90-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90-1210-01-1
90-1510-1 FIRE PREV/INT ON INVEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90-1510-1
1000 General Levy 0.00 16,685.43 16,685.43 (16,685.43) 66.69 * Source of Revenue
90 Capital Improvement Fund 0.00 16,685.43 16,685.43 Fund
Report Total: 0.00 1,382,874.48

1.382.874.48

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 10of 8
Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

i ) S._‘@ L Instru i T . ’ L
© - Description - T.D. Budgat % of State Account Number
: Activity Activity Balance Budget
Instruction
10-1101-110-1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES 0.00 39,638.01 39,638.01 (39,638.01) 7.87 10-1101-110-1
10-1101-115-1 ELEM/JRH CLRM CLERKS & AIDES 0.00 2,340.05 2,340.05 (2,340.05) 6.86 10-1101-115-1
10-1101-115-3 ESSR Ill- PARAPROFESSIONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-115-3
10-1101-120-1 ELEM-JRH SUB TCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-120-1
10-1101-125-1 ELEM-JRH SUB CLERKS & AIDES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-125-1
10.1101.211.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (38B) 0.00 597.16 597.16 (597.16) 498 10-1101-211-1
10.1101.212.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (51B) 0.00 229.94 229.94 (229.94) 7.54 10-1101-2121
10-1101-220-1 ELEM-JRH/INS BENEFITS 0.00 12,793.15 12,793.15 (12,793.15) 9.34 10-1101-220-1
10-1101-410-0-1 KINDG. SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-1 ELEM/GENERAL SUPL 0.00 2,188.65 2,188.65 (2,188.65) 54,72 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-1-1 1ST GRADE SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101410-1-1
10-1101-410-2-1 2ND GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-2-1
10-1101-410-3-1 3RD GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101410-3-1
10-1101-4104 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES - CARES 0.00 4249 42.49 (42.49) 0.00 10-1101-4104
GRANT
10-1101-410-4-1 4TH GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-4-1
10-1101410-56-1 SUPPLY-5TH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-5-1
10-1101-410-6-1 PRE-K SUPPLIES (NON-GRANT) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-6-1
10-1101-411-1-1 MATH 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-1
10-1101-411-2-1 SCIENCE 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-2-1
10-1101411-3-1 SOCIAL STUDIES 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-3-1
10-1101-411-4-1 LANGUAGE ARTS 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-11014114-1
10-1101-411-6-1 PE & HEALTH SUPL 0.00 1,383.10 1,383.10 (1,383.10) 86.44 10-1101-411-550-1
10-1101-411-7-1 ART SUPPLIES/ ELEM - JRH 0.00 189.00 189.00 (189.00) 13.50 10-1101-411-7-1
10-1101-411-8-1 ACTIVITY FUND PURCH. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-8-1
10-1101-411-9-1 JRH BAND & CHORAL MUSIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-9-1
10-1101-413-1 BAND REPAIRS & SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-413-1
10-1125-255-100-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/TRANSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-100-255-10
10-1125-100-110-10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-2020 0.00 4,221.75 4,221.75 (4,221.75) 8.33 10-1125-110-100-10
10-1125-100-110-11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-110-100-11
10-1125-100-115-10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-115-100-10
10-1125-100-115-11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-115-100-11
10-1125-100-122-10 PRESCH-SUB/TCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-122-100-10
10-1125-100-126-10 PRESCH-SUB CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-126-100-10
10.1125.211.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-2 (38B 0.00 66.28 66.28 (66.28) 33.14 10-1125-211-100-10
10.1125.211.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-211-100-11
10-1125-110-211-11 PRESCH/TRS-THIS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-211-110-11
10.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-2 (518 0.00 24.48 24.48 (24.48) 0.00 10-1125-212-100-10
10.1125.212.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (51B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-212-100-11
10-1125-100-220-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/INSURANCE 0.00 742.46 742.46 (742.46) 4.71 10-1125-220-100-10

. D:ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢

Printed: 08/11/2022
La Harpe CSD 347

10-1125-100-220-11
10-1125-254-410-10
10-1125-256-400-10
10-1125-100-410-10
10-1125-100-410-11
10-1205-110-1
10-1205-112-1
10-1205-113-1
10-1205-115-1
10.1205.211.1
10.1205.212.1
10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1
10-1205-332-1
10-1205-410-1-1
10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205410-3-1
10-1205-410-4-1
10-1250-300-100-14
10-1250-100-110-14
10-1250-221-110-14
10-1250-100-211-14
10.1250.211.300.14
10.1250.212.100.14
10.1250.212.300.14
10-1250-100-220-14
10.1250.220.300.14
10-1250-221-300-14
10-1250-300-300-14
10-1250-100-310-14
10-1250-221-400-14
10-1250-290-400-14
10-1250-100-410-14
10-1250-300-410-14
10-1255-100-110-15
10-1255-100-211-15
10.1255.212.100.15
10-1255-100-220-15
10-1255-300-300-15
10-1255-100410-15
10-1255-300-410-15

1:27:02PM

PRESCH/INS BENEFIT
PRESCH/PLAYGROUND
PRESCH/FOOD SERV

PRE K AT RISK/SUPPLIES
PRESCH/TCH SUPL

SPEC ED-TCH SAL.
SPEC.ED/SUMMER SCH TUTORING
SPEC.ED./HOMEBOUND TUTORING
SPEC ED-CLERK SAL.

SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (38B}

SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (51B)

SPEC ED-BENE/INS.

SPEC ED/CONTRACTED SERV
SPEC ED-TRAVEL

SUPPLIES-ELEM

SUPPLIES-JR HIGH

ARRA IDEA PART B PRESCH

ARRA IDEA PART B FLOW THROUGH
COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL
TITLE | SALARIES 2019-2020

TITLE | PROF DEV STIPEND

TITLE I/TRS - 9.85%

COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (388B)
TITLE | SALARIES 2018-202 (51B
COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (51B}
TITLE I/INS BENEFITS

COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (46B)
TITLE V/IMPROV.INSTR.

TITLE I/COMM SERV PURC S

TITLE /SOFTWARE

IMPROV OF INST/SUPPL

TITLE /HOMELESS

TITLE I/SUPL

TITLE HCOMM SERV SUPL

TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21

TITLE I/TRS-10.41%

TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (51B)
TITLE I-INS BENEFITS

TITLE I/COM SERV-PURCH SER
TITLE I-SUPPLIES

TITLE /COMM.SERV.SUPL

Curmeit
Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,819.67
0.00
0.00
8,082.18
0.00
0.00
4,598.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,642.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,524.25
3,309.82
71.04
0.00
26.24
0.00
766.46
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
345.10

1,508.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
199.00
3,819.67
0.00
0.00
8,082.18
0.00
0.00
4,598.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,542.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,524.25
3,309.82
71.04
0.00
26.24
0.00
766.46
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
345.10
1,508.10

Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
{199.00)
(3,819.67)

0.00

0.00
(8,082.18)

0.00

0.00
(4,598.76)

0.00

0.00

0.00
(1,542.96)

0.00

0.00

0.00
(4,524.25)
(3,308.82)
(71.04)
0.00
(26.24)
0.00
(766.46)
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
(345.10)
(1,508.10)

Budoet

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4.20
0.00
0.00
7.70
0.00
0.00
7.66
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,542.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
8.33
0.00
1.78
0.00
26.24
0.00
7.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Page 2 of 8

Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

10-1125-220-100-11
10-1125-400-254-10
10-1125-400-256-10
10-1125-410-100-10
10-1125-410-100-11
10-1205-110-1
10-1205-112-1
10-1205-113-1
10-1205-115-1
10-1205-211-1
10-1205-212-1
10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1
10-1205-332-1
10-1205-410-09-1
10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205410-3-1
10-1205-410-4-1
10-1250-100-300-14
10-1250-110-100-14
10-1250-110-221-14
10-1250-211-100-14
10-1250-211-300-14
10-1250-212-100-14
10-1250-212-300-14
10-1250-220-100-14
10-1250-220-300-14
10-1250-300-221-14
10-1250-300-300-14
10-1250-310-100-14
10-1250-400-221-14
10-1250-400-290-14
10-1250-410-100-14
10-1250-410-300-14
10-1255-110-100-15
10-1255-211-100-15
10-1255-212-100-15
10-1255-220-100-15
10-1255-300-300-16
10-1255-410-100-15
10-1255-410-300-15

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 3 of 8

_IN —..—N-.ﬁm Omc whﬂ mx—uQ:Q::ﬂm wmvo: i mn Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Daosdsption C Cutrent Mt i weof State Account Number
il Budget Activity Activity Balpnce Budaat

10-1408-300-1 TEGH/PURGH, SERVICES 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 10-1408-300-1

10-1408-410-1 TECH.SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1408-410-1
10-1408-411-1 TECH/SUPPORT,LIC-AGRMT 0.00 6,240.80 6,240.80 (6,240.80)  13.87 10-1408-411-1
10-1408-412-1 TECH/SOFTWARE 0.00 637.00 637.00 (637.00)  15.93 10-1408-412-1
10-1408-425-1 REAP/2020 0.00 125.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.91 10-1408-424-1
10-1408-540-1 TECH/EQUIP.PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1408-540-1
10-1510-410-1 ATHLETIC BOOSTER /PURCH. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1510-410-1
10-1520-110-1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY 0.00 201.41 201.41 (201.41) 0.81 10-1520-110-1
10.1520.211.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (38B) 0.00 3.16 3.16 (3.16) 0.79 10-1520-211-1
10.1520.212.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (51B) 0.00 1.16 1.16 (1.16) 2.32 10-1520-212-1
10.1520.220.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (46B) 0.00 40.00 40.00 (40.00) 1.21  10-1520-220-1
10-1520-332-1 JRH-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1 JRH GIRLS BSKT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1 JRH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1 JRH BOYS BASEBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-412-1
10-1520-413-1 JRH BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-413-1-1
10-1520-600-1 JRH - OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-600-1
1000 Instruction 0.00  100,498.63 100,498.63 (100,498.63) 6.61 * Function

Support Services

10-2110-300-1 SOCIAL WORKER PURCH SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2110-300-1
10-2130-300-1 HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2130-300-1
10-2130-410-1 SCH.HEALTH SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2130-410-1
10-2140-110-1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY 0.00 3,333.33 3,333.33 (3,333.33) 7.17 10-2140-110-1
10.2140.211.1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (388) 0.00 52.34 52.34 (52.34) 5.23 10-2140-211-1
10-2140-110-211-1 PSYCH/TRS-THIS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-211-110-1
10.2140.212.1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (51B) 0.00 19.34 19.34 (19.34) 553 10-2140-212-1
10-2140-110-212-1 PSYCH/TRS-NEC BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-212-110-1
10-2140-220-1 PSYCH.-BENE/INS. 0.00 766.46 766.46 (766.46) 7.84 10-2140-220-1
10-2140-332-1 PSYCH.-TRAVEL EXP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-332-1
10-2140-410-1 PSYCH.-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-410-1
10-2150-110-1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-110-1
10.2150.211.1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (38B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-211-1
10.2150,212.1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (51B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-212-1
10-2150-220-1 SPEECH-BENE/INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-220-1
10-2150-300-1 SPEECH-PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-300-1
10-2150-410-1 SPEECH-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-410-1
10-2210-100-2-1 TITLE i (4932)STIPENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-100-2-1
10-2210-221-2-1 TITLE N/(4932)IMPROV INSTRUC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-221-1
10-2210-400-2-1 TITLE Hl (4932) SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-400-1
10-2210-400-4-1 TITLE IV-(4400) SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-400-4-1
10-2220-110-1 LIBRARY - SALARY 0.00 1,282.17 1,282.17 (1,282.17) 9.84 10-2220-110-1

U‘U:m/_.mImSm/mamé/m inance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



Page 4 of 8

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

i o=y T

e i

Budget % of State Account Numbar
Budgnt Activity Aotivity Balince Budget

10-2220-220-1

LIBRARY-BENE/INS 246 2.46 (2:46) 10-2220-220-1
10-2220-410-1 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-410-1
10-2220-430-1 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-430-1
10-2220-432-1 AN MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-432-1
10-2310-310-1 BD OF EDUC-PURCH SERV. 0.00 465.00 465.00 (465.00) 567 10-2310-310-1
10-2310-318-1 BD OF EDUC.-LEGAL 0.00 1,427.80 1,427.80 (1,427.80) 9.52 10-2310-318-1
10-2310-319-1 BANK & WIRE CHGS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-319-1
10-2310-332-1 BD OF ED-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-332-1
10-2310-340-1 BD OF EDUC.-POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-334-1
10-2310-350-1 ADVERTISING 0.00 137.00 137.00 (137.00) 8.06 10-2310-350-1
10-2310-380-1 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-380-1
10-2310-410-1 SUPPLIES 0.00 556.48 556.48 (556.48) 7.95 10-2310-410-1
10-2310-540-1 BD OF EDUC-CAP.OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-540-1
10-2310-610-1 MISC /OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-610-1
10-2310-640-1 DUES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-640-1
10-2310-690-1 MISC-CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-690-1
10-2320-110-1 SUPT SALARY 0.00 16,591.45 16,591.45 (16,591.45)  29.04 10-2320-110-1
10-2320-115-1 SUPT SECY/CO-OP STU 0.00 2,526.81 2,526.81 (2,526.81)  14.04 10-2320-115-1
10.2320.211.1 SUPT SALARY (39B) 0.00 181.98 181.98 (181.98)  15.17 10-2320-211-1
10-2320-110-211-1 TRS BENEFIT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-211-110-1
10.2320.212.1 SUPT SALARY (35B) 0.00 67.23 67.23 (67.23)  19.77 10-2320-212-1
10-2320-110-212-1 TRS/NEW EMPLOY.CONTR. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-212-110-1
10-2320-220-1 EMPL.BENE/INS 0.00 1,117.25 1,117.25 (1,117.25) 7.98 10-2320-220-1
10-2320-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-332-1
10-2320-340-1 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-340-1
10-2320-410-1 OFFICE SUPL./SUBSCRIP 0.00 308.55 308.55 (308.55)  30.86 10-2320-410-1
10-2320-640-1 DUES & FEES 0.00 1,323.07 1,323.07 (1.323.07) 132,31 10-2320-640-1
10-2410-110-1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY 0.00 46,000.00 46,000.00 (46,000.00)  51.62 10-2410-110-1
10-2410-115-1 ELEM SEC.-SALARY 0.00 2,570.35 2,670.35 (2,570.35) 7.65 10-2410-115-1
10.2410.211.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY {39B) 0.00 15.70 15,70 (15.70) 0.90 10-2410-211-1
10.2410.212.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (35B) 0.00 5.80 5.80 (5.80) 1.29 10-2410-212-1
10.2410.220.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (46B) 0.00 817.81 817.81 (817.81) 511 10-2410-220-1
10-2410-220-1 ELEM.PRINC.-BENE.INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-220-1-1
10-2410-600-1 OTHER MISC. EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-300-1
10-2410-332-1 ELEM.PRINC.-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-332-1
10-2410-410-1 ELEM.OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-410-1
10-2410-640-1 ELEM.PRINC.-DUES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-640-1
10-2490-110-1 DEAN OF STUDENT SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2490-110-1
10.2490.211.1 DEANOF STUDENTS.-SALARY (39B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2490-211-1

TRS
10.2490.212.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (35B) TRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2490-212-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc | Date Range: 7/1/2022 to _Mw\m%\wmww

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

%ot State Accoynt Numbier
Balance Butget

-

DEAN OF STUDENTS - BENE.INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2490-220-1

10-2490-220-1
10-2510-110-1 SALARY-BOOKKEEPER 0.00 5,474.00 5,474.00 (5,474.00) 9.57 10-2510-110-1
10-2510-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 0.00 766.46 766.46 (766.46) 8.29 10-2510-220-1
10-2510-300-1 PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2510-300-1
10-2510-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2510-332-1
10-2510-652-1 BOOKKEEPER FIDELITY BOND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2510-652-1
10-2520-300-1 FISCAL SERVICES/AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2520-300-1
10-2540-340-1 UTIL-TELEPHONE 0.00 623.38 623.38 (623.38) 7.17 10-2540-340-1
10-2550-300-1 PURCHASE SERVICES - TRANSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2550-300-1
10-2560-110-1 CAFETERIA SALARIES 0.00 4,489.50 4,489.50 (4,489.50) 7.15 10-2560-110-1
10-2560-115-1 PARTTIME SALARIED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2560-115-1
10-2560-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 0.00 2,299.38 2,299.38 (2,299.38) 7.86 10-2560-220-1
10-2560-300-1 CAFETERIA/PURCH.SERVICES 0.00 40.00 40.00 (40.00) 2,29 10-2560-300-1
10-2560-323-1 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2560-323-1
10-2560-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2560-332-1
10-2560-410-1 SUPL.-OTHER(NON FOOD) 0.00 8,823.21 8,823.21 (8,823.21) 126.05 10-2560-410-1
10-2560-411-1 SUPPLIES-FOOD ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2560-411-1
10-2560-600-1 MISC OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 794.30 794.30 (794.30) 99.29 10-2560-600-1
10-2660-600-1 DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL 0.00 249.08 249,08 (249.08) 3.56 10-2660-600-1
2000 Support Services 0.00 103,127.69 103,127.69 (103,127.69) 15.23 * Function
Nonprogrammed Charges
10-4120-320-1 TUITION PMTS-WCISEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4120-320-1
4000 Nonprogrammed Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 * Function
i1 L 20562682, 20362632 Fund
Support Services
20-2540-110-1 OBM-REG.SALARIES 0.00 14,283.74 14,283.74 (14,283.74) 14.78 20-2540-110-1
20-2540-110-2 OBM-ESSR 2 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-110-2
20-2540-120-1 OBM/SUB SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-120-1
20-2540-220-1 OBM-BENE/INS. 0.00 1,532.92 1,632.92 (1,632.92) 8.29 20-2540-220-1
20-2540-220-2 OBM-ESSR 2 BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-220-2
20-2540-300-1 PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 3,255.00 3,255.00 (3,255.00) 5.43 20-2540-300-1
20-2540-300-2 OBM-ESSR 2 PURCHASE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-300-2
20-2540-321-1 UTIL.-HEATING 0.00 115.38 115.38 (115.38) 0.40 20-2540-321-1
20-2540-327-1 OBM/UTIL-ELECTRIC 0.00 9,561.73 9,561.73 (9,561.73) 15.94 20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1 OBM/UTIL-WATER & SEWAGE 0.00 483.89 483.89 (483.89) 8.06 20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 304.79 304.79 (304.79) 20.32 20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1 UNIT TRUCK EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-334-1
20-2540-410-1 OBM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 3,562.89 3,562.89 (3,562.89) 71.26 20-2540-410-1
20-2540-411-1 REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES 0.00 596.65 596.65 (596.65) 3.98 20-2540-411-1
20-2540411-2 OBM-ESSR 2 BLDG SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-411-2

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 6 of 8

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

SO = T =

=
- Ill
Quirent VT.0: Blidhgsit of . Staie Account Numbor

Budget Activity i Balangce Budget

4 -+ _. g

540-413-1

20-2 OBM/MAINT GRANT 0.00 0.00 20-2540:413-1
20-2540-413-8 IDEAARP GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540:413-8
20-2540-540-1 OBM-CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 4,782.35 4,782.35 (4,782.35) 3.86 20-2540:540-1
20-2540-540-2 OBM-ESSR 2 CAP PROJECTS 0.00  248,400.00 248,400.00 (248,400.00)  70.97 20-2540-540-2
2000 Support Services 0.00  286,879.34 286,879.34 (286,879.34)  34.87 *  Funclion
A M AR A TR 00 286.879.34 286,87934 (286,879.44) 3487  Fund

Debt Services

30-5200-621-1 DEBT SERVICE-INT EXPENSE/LONG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5200-621-1
TERM
30-5300-650-1 DEBT SERVICES-PRINCIPAL LONG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5300-650-1
TERM
30-5400-655-1 DEBT SERVICE-OTHER (AGENT FEE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5400-655-1
5000 Debt Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 * Function
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Find
Support Services
40-2550-110-1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY 0.00 7,934.62 7,934.62 (7,934.62) 7.02 40-2550-110-1
40-2550-220-1 TRANSP-BENE/INS. 0.00 766.46 766.46 (766.46) 7.66 40-2550-220-1
40-2550-300-1 LABOR REPAIR/PARTS 0.00 1,462.11 1,462.11 (1,462.11)  14.62 40-2550-300-300-1
40-2550-310-1 HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 85.00 85.00 (85.00) 425 40-2550-310-1
40-2550-315-1 TRANSP./PURCH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-315-1
40-2550-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-332-1
40-2550-411-1 GASOLINE & DIESEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-411-1
40-2550-413-1 TIRES & TUBES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-413-1
40-2550-414-1 TRANSP/CELLULAR PHONE 0.00 199.80 199.80 (199.80) 9.08 40-2550-414-1
40-2550-550-1 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES 0.00 74,030.76 74,030.76 (74,030.76)  94.87 40-2550-550-1
40-2550-600-1 OTHER EXPENSE 0.00 56.00 56.00 (56.00) 224 40-2550-600-1
2000 Support Services 0.00 84,534.75 84,534.75 (84,534.75) 3510 *  Function
dURTatsportaticniiung 0.00 8453475 84,534.75 (84,534.75) __35.10 Fund
Instruction
50-1101-212-1 ELEM AIDES/IMRF 0.00 280.80 280.80 (280.80) 5.69 50-1101-212-1
50-1101-213-1 ELEM. AIDES/FICA 0.00 179.00 179.00 (179.00) 5.68 50-1101-213-1
50.1101.213.3 ESSR IIl- PARAPROFESSIONA (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1101-213-3
50-1101-214-1 ELEM/JRH TCH-MED ONLY 0.00 574.77 574.77 (574.77) 7.01 50-1101-214-1
50.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (338 * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-212-100-10
50.1125.212.100.1 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (338 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-212-100-11
50.1125.213.100.10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-213-100-10
50.1125.213.100.11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-213-100-11
50.1125.214.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-20 (MR) 0.00 61.22 61.22 (61.22) 9.72 50-1125-214-100-10

_u.”:m/_[mIme/mam<m/_u_:m:oo/m<§lc€b|_u._N_u.ﬂ



3 Page 7 of 8
La Im—.—um CSD 347 mx—um_‘_ﬁ_n:ﬂm xmvo—.n - Bc Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022

Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Curront : Vg A ‘Budgsl % of State Account Number
Budgot Activity _ Balunce Budget

-~ -

PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (MR)

50,1125.214.100.11 0,00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-214-100-11
50-1205-212-1 LD AIDES/IMRF 0.00 969.86 969.86 (969.86) 6.84 50-1205-212-1
50-1205-213-1 LD AIDES/FICA 0.00 618.26 618.26 (618.26) 8.41 50-1205-213-1
50-1205-214-1 LD TCH/MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 55.38 55.38 (55.38) 418 50-1205-214-1
50.1250.212.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2019-202 (33B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-212-100-14
50.1250.212.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (33B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-212-300-14
50.1250.213.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2018-202 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-213-100-14
50.1250.213.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-213-300-14
50.1250.214.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2017-201 (MR) 0.00 65.60 65.60 (65.60)  50.46 50-1250-214-100-14
50.1250.214.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-214-300-14
50.1255.212.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (33B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-212-100-15
50.1255.213.100.15 TITLE |-SALARIES/2020-21 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-213-100-15
50.1255.214.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-214-100-15
50-1520-212-1 JRH ATHLETICS/IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1520-212-1
50-1520-213-1 JRH ATHLETICS/FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1520-213-1
50-1520-214-1 JRH ATHLETICS/MED.ONLY 0.00 2.92 2.92 (2.92) 146 50-1520-214-1

1000 Instruction 0.00 2,807.81 2,807.81 (2.807.81) 6.02 * Function
Support Services
50-2140-214-1 PSYCH/MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 48.34 48.34 (48.34) 7.11 50-2140-214-1
50-2150-214-1 SPEECH/MED ONLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-2150-214-1
50-2220-212-1 LIBRAMRF 0.00 153.86 153.86 (153.86) 9.93 50-2220-212-1
50-2220-213-1 LIBR./FICA 0.00 98.08 98.08 (98.08) 1245 50-2220-213-1
50-2320-212-1 CENT.OFFICE/IMRF 0.00 303.22 303.22 (303.22) 525 50-2320-212-1
50-2320-213-1 CENT.OFFICE/FICA 0.00 193.30 193.30 A‘_ww.uov 575 50-2320-213-1
50-2320-214-1 SUPT./MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 240.58 240.58 (240.58)  13.74 50-2320-214-1
50-2410-212-1 ELEM.PRINC.SEC./IMRF 0.00 308.44 308.44 (308.44) 6.11 50-2410-212-1
50-2410-213-1 ELEM PRINC. SEC./FICA 0.00 196.64 196.64 (196.64) 7.49 50-2410-213-1
50-2410-214-1 ELEM PRINC./MED.ONLY 0.00 667.00 667.00 (667.00)  56.77 50-2410-214-1
50-2490-214-1 DEAN OF STUDENTS/MED.ONLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-2490-214-1
50-2510-212-1 BKPR/IMRF 0.00 656.88 656.88 (656.88) 7.82 50-2510-212-1
50-2510-213-1 BKPR/FICA 0.00 418,76 418.76 (418.76) 9.52 50-2510-213-1
50-2540-212-1 CUSTODIAL/IMRF 0.00 1,091.96 1,091.96 (1,091.96) 9.02 50-2540-212-1
50-2540-213-1 CUSTODIAL/FICA 0.00 1,092.72 1,092.72 (1,092.72) 1821 50-2540-213-1
50-2550-212-1 BUS DRIVER-IMRF 0.00 532.96 532.96 (532.96) 5.64 50-2550-212-1
50-2550-213-1 BUS DRIVER-FICA 0.00 606.98 606.98 (606.98) 6.80 50-2550-213-1
50-2560-212-1 COOKS/IMRF 0.00 529.38 529.38 (529.38) 4.24 50-2560-212-1
50-2560-213-1 COOKS/FICA 0.00 343.44 343.44 (343.44) 5.05 50-2560-213-1

20008 SPRalESoEcHE 0.00 7.482.54 7.482.54 (7,482.54) 8.6 * Function

50 {.M.R.F./Soc.

0.00  10,290.35 10,290.35 {10,290.35) 7.44 Fund

Support Services

D\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc Page 8 of 8

Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 07/31/2022
Printed: 08/11/2022 1:27:02PM
La Harpe CSD 347

2000 supportSemvies- .

= e | RS =t S . . = s e s
Doserhstion Current M-T.0. . Budget i Stale Account Numbar
Bugdget Activity ] Balunco Budgjst

80-2362-300-1

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS 14,141.94 14,141.94 (14,141.94)  94.28 80-2362-300-1
80-2363-300-1 TORT/UNEMPLOYMENT INS.EXP. 0.00 1,359.22 1,359.22 (1,359.22)  27.18 80-2363-300-1
80-2364-300-1 PROPERTY/CASUALTY INS.EXP. 0.00 52,338.31 52,338.31 (52,338.31)  112.56 80-2364-300-1
80-2367-100-1 TORT/ED, INSPECT, SUPERY, SERV . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80-2367-100-1

2000 Support Services 0.00 67,839.47 67,839.47 (67,839.47) 3956 * Function

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund 0.00 67,839,47 67,839.47 ! Fund

Report Total: 2 B853,170:23

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Ld¥'d”ediq mg\eoueul\gAsps\adieHe\SI:(

000 000 000 :jejol Hoday
puny o 000 o0 dnoig puny 1o pund AousBy 66
SSEI0 JUN0ZOY + (81°62¥'G1) (e92) (65'94¥'51) semiqer ueuny gy
66-0562-181-66 (19'09) 00°0 (19'99) H31107d
66-0062-1.81-66 (90°ect) 000 (90°eel) adv
66-0092-181-66 (at'6tL) 000 (8¥'6¥1) siad
66-00L2-181-66 (1)) 000 : (a¥'2) AaNN4 33LLINNOD TVIDOS
66-009Z-19v-66 (g2¢) 000 (cre) VINVYHA
66-0052-181-66 (16'659) 000 (16'659) AdvHdnrn
66-00¥¢-181-66 (89 18¢€'L) 000 (go/8€'L) DISnW/aNva
66-00£2-181-66 (08'218't) 00'0 (08'215'1) HOIH HOINAP
66-0522-181-66 (o00LE) 000 (00'01€) AHOWAW NI
66-00%2-181-66 (00°'691) 000 (00'684) aNN4 TYIYOWaN
66-0012-181-66 (¥e'96) (e9'd) (1L2'66) 1S3 INI MON
66-0091-181-66 (96'cot'9) 000 (96'€01'9) INIWYNHNOL TYNOIDIY
66-0051-18t-66 (62'962) 000 (62'g62) TIVELIMSYE SAOE HI
66-00%1-18t-66 (¥5'992) 000 (¥5992) TIVEAITIOA HP
66-00€1-18b-66 (gooL1) 000 (qoaLl) Tivaasva Hr
66-00Z}-181-66 (ve'1e) 000 (ve'118) TIvELIMSYE STHID HP
66-0001-181-66 (281952} 000 (z8'195'2) SNOISSIDNOD
sapj|ger yuasng

SSB|0 JUNCOY 8l'6.t'sl £9'C GG'9.'G1

sjessyjuaung  go

¢l1-66 8L'6.¥'GL €9°¢C S5'9/¥'Gl MNVE NI HSVYO ALIALLOY

sjassy juasng

SYUINN lUNCIay 81818 AuAlay o' LN pMay R () 1"A inpdusnsag

£

.¥€ asO adiey e
220211811 40 e podey WVPE'LLI0L 2202/21/80 Pejuld

bio|  d }jog 5 aduejeg




1d¥°20dv ms\eoueuf\gasps\edieHET\S\:Q
"ou| 'swalsAg ejeq pazieeds

1-0LE-0LEZ-0L  00'GL 52L06  ZT/Le  ZELMS L OYMLTM AINF - SIALNG ¥IAUNSVIAL L-OLE-OLEZ0L  Z20Z/LL/BO
L-OLE-0LEZ0L 0008y  SZIO6  TZLLB  ZZ/LLIB H SIALNA ¥IUNSYIUL aanN NIuv> L-0LE-0LE20L  220Z/\1/80
00'6Z} ejoL
oL S
L-OL-OLEZ-0L 00'GZL  bZLo6  ZZ/L8  Te8 IL  MVTIOOHOS 1-3000T00HOS I SAHYOE "HOS 40 "D0SSY Tl L-0+-0LEZ-0 £9699€
00'56 fesoL
\-0v9-0LEZ0L  00'S6 £2L06  TT/Me  2ZiLLB L NOV1O ¥a - dOHSHUOM 139ang "Wav THOS 40 00SSV i L-0PO-0LEZ-0}  TZOZIOTILO
00'S eloL
e
TIAy-0pS20Z  00'YS Zelo6 TR ZEW8 3! SL¥vd 130NV Xlddns LToH T L 0VSZ-02 L0V5vEe
0z'L6 lejoL
———
L-0L~0LPZ-0L  00'8E 12106 TZMMB  TULMB 1 1440 T3 - NOLLJINOSENS ¥V3A | LOLP-0LVZ0L  220Z/LL/80
1-05E-0bEZ0L  02'SE 12106 2B ZZIM8 H Y3IM ANZ - QY NOLLYM1SIO3Y 1-0S6-0L€Z0L  2202/1H/80
1-05E-01£20L  00'82 12)06  ZZMB  TZLB W QY NOILVAMLSIOFY  TIINO NOSHIANTH-HOOONYH 1-0SE-0LEZ-0L  220Z/LL/80
00'65 esoyL
i
1-OL-0L¥Z-0L  00'69 0zL06  ZZB  TelL8 H NOLLJIMOSENS ¥VIA | LOTid TYNHNOr 00 ¥OOONYH 1-0L-0LZ0}  Z202/41/80
00°00Z fejoL
\-1ZZ2-0L2Z0L 00002  6LL06  TTLLB  ZZ/Lue 1b I¥d ONINIVHL 3ONVITNOD TYEOTO 4OMLIN FONVINIWOO a0 V212201220 !
04°GL0') fetoL
]
|-008-0p52-0Z 0v'699  BLIOG  ZZHM8 2z Il 1v 314 OL OOH NIHOLIM dn YOOH 1-00€-0¥52-02 €922.5C
|-00E-0v5Z-0Z 0S'90y  BLLO6  Z2ZLLB  ZZ/LLg Ll 77V 314 38N ® STALLYE OV1d3Y INTWCIND3 Tl Z139 1-00€-0¥52-02 018LL5T
00'6/€ =101
}-00€-09520L  00°0F [V06  TTE  TZALE 1L 43134v0 - TOHINOD 1S3d ATHLNOW }-00£-0952-01 118601
L-00E-0vGZ-0Z O0'GEE  LLIO6  TZLLB  TZM8 ) SONIGTING TIV AVHdS 1S3d ¥ JLINYAL S3ddOD 1-00€-0¥52-02
00'54 lejoL
———
1-00€-00€-0852-0  00'SL 9LL06  ZTLR  TZLB W NVA 3OIAM3S dOHS THIL $.¥3A070 1-00€-0552-0%
00'Z4 feioL
1-009-085Z-0v  00'9S SL06  ZTM  ZEM8 H v$ Sng 1S3L 1-009-0552-0%
1-008-052-0 0098 GLO6  zZME  ZeLLB 1! 1$ SnE 1s3L "ONI SHOLOW NOS¥YO 1-009-0952-0F
98'690' fesoL
|-LZE-0v52-0Z_98'€90'E Y1406 ZZ//8 _ TeLI8 1! OILOT - TLN/WEO ADY3NT d3V 1-L2€-0¥52-02

# ajeq uo.  a8eq # ¥
#IUN023Y S1EIS  WNOoLY Woeyo esuadx3 ¥IBYD  ‘D'd - udleg uondisasag SWEN JOPUSA NEV
2c0c/1LL/8 0} £20e/Li/g ekeqd uo asuadxy
L QsD edieH e
NdZ1:0€:8 ~702/11/80 payulid

0 L oBen laquinp }29y9 Aq ajqehed sjunvudoy pred




1dY'20dY ims\eoueui\gasps\adieHe \S\:A
"ouy| ‘sweysAg ejeq pazieioads

L-0LP-0LEZ-0L BE'LE /€106 TZNL8  TTLLB i SYIMOTH TYHANNS 13EVIN WBY 1-0LP-0LEZ-0L 2202/20/80
¥2'Ts lejoL

L-0Lb-0LE2-0L VE'CS 9€106 zelLLe 2e/LL8 L S371d X09 NOILYHOJHOD THND 1-0L¥-01€2-01 0¥562652
9lL'vie'8l feroL

L-LL-80VL-0L 0S'8/p'€  GEL06  Ze/LLB  Te/Lhe 1 JOIAYIS LOVHLNOD ATHLINOW L-LLp-80VL-0L 1¥619

\-ber-80FL-0L 0G'€65'C  GELO6  CTLLB LB 1L - TYAMENEY 9 ISN3OIT L40S0H0IN 1-GZy-801L-0L 0€5€9

\-bZp-807L-0L OL'ZOE'ZL  GELOB  TT/LLB  TU/LMB 18 JANA QHVH % ¥3IAYIS MAN INOILNTIOS HHOMLAN ALIMTYND }-GZH-80PL-0L 999¢9
gz'i8Y'l lejoL

G1-001-0L7-SSZ)-0L ST'18L'L  ¥ELOG  TT/iM8  Ce/LLg 18 £2-zZ SMd 93M SWIV NOILYONA3 NOSHY3d 61-0L¥-001-S5Z1-0L v258.
21°65¢C lejoL

1-L26-0¥S2-0C L1652 £eL06  Ze/ilie  cZLLi8 L ONILYIH-LLN SV HODIN L-12€-0¥52-0¢C ZZ0Z/VEIL0
00'9¢ |eoL

L-81€-01€2-01 00'¥9E A1) zeiLLie 22/LLI8 |58 v931-oNad3a 40 ag SOHOIHL B TIvH ¥3TIN 1-81L€-01L€2-01 2202/£0/80
6116 lejol,

L-0LE-0562-0F 0Q'E8 LEL08  ZTLB  TT/LME b 1S31 9NAA TVANNY LLYZH0D L-01£-0652-0F ]

L-0LE-0562-0F 618 LEL06  CZMB  TT/LMS b NYF - ONILSIL 9NHad NOWHVH "O0SSY SHINONYL 1STM-AIN 1-0L€-0G52-0F 6681524
20°2v9 1ejoL

L-LLy-0pST-08 €116 0€L06  TTILB  TZILB 1 S3IMddNS LNIVd b-LLP-0¥52-02 96685

L-LLb-0PSZ-02  €8°E9L 0EL06  ZZ/LL8 TS 1L OOW3d 301440 SINIANLS 40 Nv3d L-LLP-0vS2-02 9.586

1-0bS-0pS2-0Z (06°201) 0EL06 T8 TZLLB b NYNLIY S3NddNS 400N Y-3xd 1-0¥5-0¥52-0C 10£85

L-LLb-0bS2-02  LL68Y 0£406  CZAME  Te/us b S3ddNS INIVIN/SHIVAIY Sa¥vNan L-LLb-0PS2-02 z1Le88
L6HE fejoL

L-LLP-0PST-02  L6'VE 62106  ZZ/LLB  TTLM8 1 S3MNddNS INIVW/SHIVAIY "ONt 'SLONA0Yd NOSMY'T 1-LLP-0bS2-0Z  8ETBLLB0E6
00°091 JejoL

1-009-0S5Z-0F 00°09} 8zL06 T8 TZLMB 1 NVA TIvL3d ANIHSY }-009-0552-0% 2202/€0/L0
6v'L2C |ejoL

}-82E-0VS2-0Z  6V'L22 1ZL06  TZHLe  ZZhLe 1 J9VYMIS ? HALYM-ILLNINEO SHHOMHTLYM AddVH V1 1-82£-0¥52-02 TTOT/LEIL0
10'62S lejoL

L-0bE-0vSZ-0L  LO'6LS 92106  cCZ/Lig  TZiiLg 1 ANOHJTIFL- LN ‘00 INOHI 1L IduYH V1 1-0vE-0vS2-0L 2202/10/80

00°'S6Y lejol

# ajeqg uo aieqg # #
# JUN0D3Y BJEIS JUNOWY NoBljD  esuadxy H{2ayd  O'd. U%ER

uondussseg NSV .w.m.«._o. i

2202/11/8 0} 220Z/LL/8 :9¥eq uo asuadx
/¥ asD ediey e
Wdzl:0€:8 -7702/11/80 ‘pajulid

- 1aquinN }29yJ Aq ajqehed sjunudoy pre

SWEN IOPUBA




1Y 20dY ms\eourul\gasps\adieHET\S\:A
-ou| 'sWajsAg Ele(Q pazijeneds

J——

SCelrees  leloL Wodoy
08'c0e 1ejoL
L-FL-0G55C-0F  08°€0C ovi06 2218 2e/V8 L INOHd HYINTIAD/dSNYHL Y IN1130 sn L-¥L¥-0852-0F #5929¥02S0
0050} |eyoL
L-ELP-L0LL-0L  00'SOL 6106 2e/VLi8 22/ L8 L ONINML ONVId HIvd3d ONVId 3AHOH 1-€LP-10LL-0L EVELE
00'0S€ lejoL
1-00€-0€12-01 0001 8EL06 el ceivLig A1 JUHTIMYENYT - SINIYdHIONI 1-00€-0€12-01 2202/20/80
L-00€-0€L2-0L 00°0Z 8EL06 2eiLLB ce/LV8 L LI3FTANVA NAHAvr - SINIFdNEIONIH 1-00€-0€1C-01 220¢/20/80
1-00€-0€L2-0k  00°0L 8€lL06  2Z/MLB  TZLLB L NAV1D LINYF - SINIEJYIONIS |-00E-0812-01 7207/20/80
L-00£-0€1L2-0L 00'04 8106 228 228 42 3N IMMIN - SINIYdHIONIL L-00€-0€i2-0l 2202120/80
L-00€-0€L2-0} 0004 8106 2C/LLi8 cz/LL8 b 14N9 YSSITIN - SLNIMdHEIONIH NV - 92# 301440 TYNOID3Y 1-00€-0€12-01 2202/20/80

88°'L¢ lejoL

# slequo e # # i/
#1UnooTy BJEls  Junotuy yosyy - asuadxy N%BYH  O'd . ydieg N'SY # 9010MU)
22¢0¢/11/8 01 ¢Z0T/LL/8 ®eqg uo ssuadxy

L€ aSO ediey e

NdZ1:0€'8 ~7Z02/L1/80 -PSltld

JaquinN %oayo Aq ajgeled sjuno29y pled.

uopdiiasaq Jwiep JopuUap

> 10 ¢ abeA



CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION
FORTRESS BANK

By:
128 E. Main Street ' /[ahla,/& CMM_ e Dist

P.O. Box 507
LAHARPE, IL 61450-0507 F 347
Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as “Corparation”
I, /%ﬁj't’ Y J-O i’U 1oV~ , certify that | am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation organized under the laws ¢
ZU-J HotS , Federal Employer |.D. Number , engaged in business under the trads name ¢
l_q,\r\ avppe. Co%-b * '3 "!‘7 , and that the resolutions on %his document are a correct copy of the resolution
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and properly called and held on -%aq F / Cg 2022 (date

These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.
AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized o exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)
a_Taner  Gladu X X
B. Yacen  Wudd X X
C. \auia Towes X X
D. Er‘\ W ht_’-(\‘c X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each power. Followin
reach power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B. C, Description of Power jndicate number o
D, E, and/or F signatures require

(1) Exercise all of the powaers jisted in this resolution.
kM {2) Open any depasit or share account(s) in the name of the Corporation. N e——

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with
this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behaif and in the name of the Corpaoration, sign, execute and deliver promissory notes or
other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks,
bonds, real estate or other property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation as
security for sums borrowed, and to discount the same, unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills
recelved, negotiated or discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest and
notice of non-payment. *

i
é : C (6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit B
Box in this Financial Institution.
(7) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Corporation’s express limitations e the powers granted under this resoiution

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resoiution suparsedes resolution dated Aufl) l’q, ZO2LZ i not compieted, ali resoiuticns remain in effec

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the Board of Directors of the Corporalion has. and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful authority to adopt th
rasolutions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the persons named who have full power and lawiul auihority o exarcise the same. (Apply s2
helow where appropriate.)

arZif shecked, the Corporation is a non-profit corperation. in Witness Whereof. | have subscribed my name 1o this document and alfixed the seal of

\ Corporation on ,,_____/gﬂg _,J%g@gzh {" {date

[ “Altest oy One Other Officer 7N Secratary

{:_;(‘_f”r;:f'(-?',, S 9RS 1997 Bnczers Syaters, G 31 Sloud MN Faren CA U 50026000 page t ol



e . Updated 2/25/2
P R e e
hr-“ . =i vy [

iy b

Feang o
A
= {1 :j-

Lz P

o Laegrar
§ Gomndid

- | B B Diedia :
i I a0 s . i
e s L Lol 1P
i o i, =
5 =
ol b el o] I L
R TS F'\" g N gt g:,i!f;"
1 L]
e U ‘_“_'J —“/ S Seyrey ; AR éi;_ﬂ -?"r‘?},* <
- i Gpmars - o et 3 FOUN ."| (e
SRR L
iz =X AT e e h
Hai 4 -
#e_ |
T i
b sar
g faele
[
r




August 16, 2022
Risk Management Plan-Tort Immunity-Fiscal Management 410.50R

The District's Risk Management Program in relation to the safe conditions of buildings and grounds and protection of
the district's real and personal property shall primarily be a responsibility of the DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM, thus
a portion of their time will be directly related to the district's risk management/tort avoidance program. Their
responsibilities and duties shall include, but not be limited to:

1. Development and identification of the various components of responsibilities concerming inspection of
buildings, grounds and équipment to provide protection fo the local parameter, they shall be responsible
for the supervision of the building custodians, daily inspection of the building and grounds, the
development and operation of the district's building security program, including the acquisiion and
supervision of necessary security personnel and purchasing of security devices.

2. The maintenance of the legal and safe conditions of building and grounds. They are responsible for the
district's compliance with state and federal laws regarding employee and student health safety, asbestos,
radon, lead, etc. the Superintendent shall be the district's official Asbestos Management Director, and
he/she shall be responsible for the training of the district custodial personnel to perform work on safety and
health matters.

3. The coordination of all personnel performing maintenance duties within the Risk Management Program -
district and contractual personnel, etc. It is expected that all custodial personnel would devote a portion
of their time in daily inspections of their respective buildings and grounds to provide for a risk-free
environment.

4, Tne bidding of supplies and contractual services in such a manner that the district meets all requirements
for freedom from tort situations, which would include meeting the requirements for Toxic Materials, Equal
Opportunity Employment, Prevailing Wage Rates, comparable name equipment, responsible bidders, etc.

The district's Risk Management Program in relation to the health and safety of the district students and personnel is
the responsibility of the BUILDING PRINCIPAL and their administrative staff. The degree of this responsibility (fime
invested) varies in accordance to the number of students involved and, of course, the age of those students, and
to the number of personnel involved. The building principal and/or his/her assistant shall provide for the protection
of students and personnel and freedom from exposure to tort-producing situations which arise from, but are not
limited to the following: .

1. Incidents in lunchroom - protection

2. Incidents on playground - protection

3. Incidents occurring during school athletics

4, incidents occurring during physical education classes

5. Incidents in connection with transportation of students
a. Before boarding
b. During
c. After leaving school bus

6. Incidents in connection with safety of students from serious fraffic hazards and exposure to risk

7. Incidents due to acts of fellow students
a. Committed in classroom
b. Committed outside classroom

8. Incidents due to lack or insufficiency of supervisors
a. Before school bus
b. During or between class periods
c. During noon hour or recess periods
d. After school bus
e. Miscellaneous; undetermined time

It is expected that the building Principal would expend a portion of his/her fime in meeting their responsibilities
associated with risk care management.



2

The district's Risk Management Program in relation to safe conditions and supervision and protection of the
district's real and personal property includes other components than those described in the responsibilities of those

directly supervised by the administrators. Included here are the responsibilities performed by many different
personnel;

1. The TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR has the responsibility for the risk management program regarding all
aspects of the District's transportation programs such as supervising transportation maintenance personnel
and drivers in their risk management responsibilities - the driver daily inspection of their buses for safety
problems, and the maintenance personnel for the inspection of alt buses and resultant efforts to comrect

any possible fort-producing deficiencies. The director is expected to devote a sufficient amount of his/her
fime to Risk Management functions.

2. BUS DRIVERS - all bus drivers shall be responsible for the inspection (prior to each run) of their bus to
ensure that the vehicle is free from any situation that would produce risk or tort possibilities.
It is assumed that this task would consume a portion of their daily time.

3. TRANSPORTATION MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL -- District transporfation maintenance personnel are
responsible also for the inspection of the vehicles, both for legally required state inspection, and for the
provisions for maintaining risk-free student and employee operating conditions. Vehicles must be kept safe,
not only for the student and employee safety, but also for the safety of the district property. A large portion
of maintenance personnel tfime will be devoted to these tasks.

The HEAD COOK and ASSISTANT COCKS have the responsibility to supervise the protection of students from health
problems due to contaminated supplies, improperly stored, cooked or handled food and milk. They are also
responsible for the protection of students and employees from harm due to improper or unsafe mechanical
devices such as dishwasher thermostats, cutting utensils, steam tables, stoves, efc. The head cook should devote a
significant amount of his/her time to these activities, while the assistant cooks should devote a minor portion of their
time to the same activities.

The responsibilities of PLAYGROUND/LUNCH SUPERVISORS are solely and completely within the realm of Risk
Management functions. The responsibilities of their position as listed previously in relation to the health and safety of

the students as well as the supervision and protection of students make these functions fall totally within tr
guidelines.

The responsibilities of the personnel providing SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES are directly interwoven into the district's
risk management/Tort Avoidance Program. The responsibilities are in four major arecs.

1. The guarantee of the protection of the constitutional and statutory rights of students.

2. The reducing of exposure to tort situations involving legal and proper student testing, evaluation,
identification, and placement of Special Education students.

3. Providing for the confidentiality of student psychological profiles and records.

4. The discipline of Special Education students. Because of the wide range of responsibilities,
and fhe tort producing responsibilities of these responsibilities, it is expected that the costs paid
to the West Central lllinois Special Education Cooperative would be devoted entirely to fulfiling
these obligations, while a large portion of the District’s Special Education Coordinator’s time
would be spent providing similar services and protection.

Since it is recognized that many other positions include assignments which are ripe to create exposure to fort and
risk situations, an effort has been made by the District to allocate a porfion of their fime to the Management
Program. It is expected that all Athletic directors, Physical Education teachers, Coaches, Music teachers, Science
Lab teachers, Computer Lab teachers, and extracurricular sponsors, in addition fo regular classroom teachers will
closely supervise their students and ensure that all students are protected from undue exposure to risk situations.

An environmental company performed professional industrial hygiene services for the La Harpe Community School
District. The goal of this services was o identify potential environmental concerns effecting the health and safety of
building occupants. The company conducted a preliminary indoor air quality {IAQ) investigation of both schools to
identify potential concermns in the school year 2015-2016. The IAQ investigation addressed potential sources of
contaminants, carbon monoxide, relative humidity, temperature, and air velocity. An IAQ program was established
for each school with monitoring on a quarterly basis. They also conduct lead-based paint risk assessments for eo”
school, along with testing drinking fountains for lead content. These actions were only performed once, sin
laboratory results indicated that continuous meonitoring is not necessary, the company aiso installed carbon
monoxide detectors in each school. Carbon dioxide and carbon monoxide testing is performed on a quarterly
basis. The company also set up radon testing kits to determine if a potential problem exists.



RISK CARE MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL POSITION RISK MANAGEMENT PERCENT OF TIME ASSIGNED TO RISK
RESPONSIBILITIES MANAGEMENT
Superintendent 10%

Administer risk management policy, personnel assignments, administer and evaluate building & grounds safety,
extra-curricular supervision, coordinated all types of security Risk/Tort inspections, Asbestos Management Director,
Abatement, supervise custodial maintenance personnel in the inspection and comrective actions of situations of tort
potential, competitive bidding, prevailing wage. Transportation director- responsible for risk management/tort
avoidance for all student fransportation services, student and staff discipline concerning transportation.

Principal- 20%

Special Education administrative costs — responsible for guarantee of protection of student’s constitutional and
statutory rights, legal and proper student testing, evaluation, identification and placement of special education
student providing for confidentiality of student psych profiles and records and discipline {suspensions and expuision
of special ed students) , student supervision. Extra-curricular supervision, lunch supervision, to evaluate building
safety, administers building safety, conduct emergency dirills.

Art-Music-Science Teacher 10%
Supervise students and ensure they are protected from undue exposure to risk situations.

Teacher Aides 10%
Student supervision.

Athletic Director 10%
Equipment evaluation, student supervision, extra-curricular supervision, maintain medical supplies, administer
program safety.

Coaches/Sponsors 50%
Responsible for protection and supervision.

Lunch/Playground Supervisor 50%
Supervision of lunchroom, table sanitation, playground supervision. Handle all protection and supervision
responsibilities for designated times and areas.

Head Cook 50%
Responsible for protection of students from health problems due to contaminated supplies, improperly stored,
cooked or handled food and milk.

Custodians/Maintenance 10%
Evaluate building safety, building maintenance to prevent safety hazards, conirol hazardous materials, safety
training, student supervision, building sanitation.

Bus Drivers 10%
Responsible for per run inspection of vehicles to ensure that buses are in a safe condition and safety rights are
extended to students and for supervision of such students.

Other Teaches 10%
General supervision of students. Handle all protection and supervision responsibilities for designated fimes and
areas.



OTHER TORT EXPENDITURES

Fire Alarm Maintenance

Fire Extinguisher Inspections/Maintenance
Asbestos & Bleacher Inspections

Bus Inspections

Estimated bus preparation for inspections
Asbestos training

Property & Liability Insurance

Total Other Tort Expenditures

Summary
Total Licensed/Non-Licensed Staff

Other Tort Expenditures

TOTAL TORT EXPENDITURES

$ 300.00
$ 1500.00
$ 1200.00
$ 574.00
$ 900.00
$ 300.00
$ 46,281.00
$ 51,055.00

$133,000.00
$ 51,055.00

$184,055.00



dy 05£6-.G2-L1C
@ 3 70 wooAbiauaqib@syol81)q
Jue)nsuo) Abisug
syoual4 ueug
:Ag pajuasald

A%% s L¥€ SO adieH e

%% 0} PRGNS
J3

o A31ougg a

lesodoid pue mainay Abisu3




[l A

B r P L% - Apidine e AesA ROMQEr UTMLELIEIOLUT BFOLAr S0

[!‘lﬁ-ﬁ DI FFIGA WICLY MASTSCY E

el eigry SLIGeY PPog

COe.s PEITIeY Ry (@A0g
Xe ] SEOxX 3 AIICIeg] FIFIS Fosigg)

OBEESO00 0% @ yae oD £BO NI EpY PRI OURIGRAUD SIITa)3
OSLOCI000f & YMR OD £B9 Aanooey 1503 103
oD98L000% 4 HAMY OO0 L£69 erurmisnsy ABauwy MRyEAMcURY
oDOSL1O00 08 B umy OD £69 8l reyy soueLsisry KGsawy uveapy m——— s PUY SeXxw)
Agddng Sunse| 3y
OoO0P 160008 & HAAN DD £89 IR O AIG LIDTET  JSUFSR - 4 At rag
o00Z1100 08 @ uMmI OD ZE9 e speninse - L Giting vonesaces | tes 1 -SO8
S9e8ZE00 08- @ UAR OO0 £62 i rEnlpy A 3IMI PR TYIELY T LR LE TR T
COOEYELO 0 & YA OD £89 BRI DEEL WT PAT Ty At ag rsoer
B sz ers AsSAlInQ 1030013
&5 g T TN N y AR
m SLZCd oconeiavoos & ymn oo st 4 reunisneg @by ASags() VORI EN] AIBARFEQY FENUIPsRY |- SO
s8L°PS & 2B reyn 1eLopy e TR
m\ ZEPLe APy reER LN Ssmaymq Di2zey]
m IDBVHI ENS NN Foysn - NOILIYISTIA IDUYHI
m s LIV N ETH
QDD £69 HAN Y Faunag OO00T L6589 yaay (Frog
Aadmruung sBesry
o000 £ 89 ooonD L oDOD L2689 IO Y O000 9L BZE oMY 00D EESEE B8La5vETL UARN €10 §
IADVSN oINILTNW IDONIHIIN0 OV3IY OYIK NILIW SNOHATHS GYIH HILIVW AINIFIHNND HIGWNIN HILIW AL AVIY
{=iwp OE) L& - £ Lop PRy SO Sy I1ARIW|F
§ UG GIWLE - JICESEE DUy E | %L L
L1"ZOL S £10Z “pl 1=nBoy L TRY L SURTTE Sy L)
AN v

BZASE W "IMIHMANY

LS NIVW E€Z0Y TTTRIPPY DA SRS
MAIWNS NV
oz HLIWS NBar DU SEISOLERTY
L gz deg ayeg ong oesLaSEEZS requinp anoasy
SsoaLLe Srgy JuTEoLEYy
SIONTTII

L10Zr20/60 POENSaj JUSUIE SIS U00S 55£°008 L OIAING IO ) E.E




%mpwammna\

‘Rep 1aye Aep Juawow Aq juswow ‘A|yjoows Buiuonouny s| pub sy}
alnsua 0} Jojesado pub ay) Aq pasinoul ale jey) sisod f3aueA & apnjoul yaiym sableyo ale sadlAIes Arejjiouy
'SODIAISG Alej|louy

Jeay se ABious ajedissip Jey} Sauim d1JO3]9 Ul 8dUe)sisal 0} anp ]SO S ABlau3z "Jawnsuod
ay} 0} (slojesauab) soinos AGisus sy} Wolj uoissiwsuel Buunp 3so| si Jeyy ABiaus jo 10D 3y} 81 S8SS07
1S0SS07]

‘sjulod

Aianijep Jo suonejsgns Jolew pue juiod Buiaieoal 10 Bunpesauab e ussmiaq saouejsip Buoj 1o Ajjensn ‘abejjon
ybiy je Jamod Jo sapiuenb abie| sarow o} pasn juswdinbs Jayjo pue ‘S10}oNPUOD ‘SBIIM 211}03e Jo dnoib
PajosUL02IS)UI UE JaA0 ABIaUS D11108|9 JO JaJSUBI} JO JUSLUSAOW 8U} UlIM PSJeID0SSE JSO0 84 S| uoIssiwsuel)
‘sebJey) uoissiwsuel}

‘pub
211308]© 8y} JO puewap 8y} }asw 0} saull} e je Agpuels uo ag 0} siojesousb Jo 109 8y} SI9A0D wsuodwod sy
'$1S00 Ajoeded

‘Aiddns Ajoujos|e
noA Jo jJusuodwiod ulew sy} si siy| “Aousiolys Jojessusb pue sjsod |any lojesauab uo paseq ale s}s0o
asoy| "pub ayy o} spinoid Asy) rey} Jamod Jo Jun yoes aonpoid o} siojesauab o108 10} 1809 8y} si Ableus

JVJIETE]

sjusuodwon Ailddng o093




A31ougg %ﬂ\

Sdd m %%0¢

Arejpuvy m

qoIssIuuasue.l] =

LApedeD m

260 %0t
SISSO I m

Aiddns m

usmopieaayg j1usdauoduio)) 13S0 ILIIIIA

umopyeaig Jusuodwon Alddng ouyoa|3



A31augg %ﬂ\

d&% aulenn ul Jem ueissny -
NA@UDO pJodal UO Jawwns 1sa)joy yuv -
A0 5 Dmo-éz\@m.mmmw 03 Aea-MIN/00'SS - @sealoul 1500 Ajoede) {
Re@-MIN/LZ'S91L$ 01 Aea-MIN/O8 9E L - 9Sealdul ]SO0 UOoISSILUSUeI] -
- JeaA 1se| 92Uls 9,9¢ | posealoul - [eo) -

abelane .=m®>-m 2y} Mojag %6 LI -

Uﬂ% leak }se| mojad %/ 6 -
@ Jo1ep abelo)s Jueoyubls -

oY
Jeak 1se| aouls %L L paseasoul - seb jeineN -

asealou| 9)ey Joj SUOSEaY




\Qrocmma\

‘auIl-uo bulwoo

S92IN0S8J MBU 8y} JO Jeyl yim Buunas sjun ayj Jo (spiepue)s Juswalinbal
Aoenbepe a21nosal ay} Buizesw) Ajoeded pajpalode sy} usamiaq deb

Buimoub ey} ssaippe 0} padJo} st 0S| ‘Olwspued sy} Jo Jno-buiwod Buisealoul
peo| YA Aoenbape aoinosal Buipunouins sysu Buimolb sy} sejesisn||s

pUE uoIIN|OS a|gemausl aJow e Juasaid Jey} asoy} pJemo} syun buniws

2JOW ‘J8p|0 9} JO SWOS WOoJ} SUolisuel} U se }83j} uoljesauab ay) buipunolins
solweuAp Buibueys ay; Auedwooaoe jey) sabusjjeyd ay} jos|jal sjnsal asay |

g

oL1309J9 s,Jawolsnd e Jo uoilod Aiddns ayj 01 s3s09 Jueolyiubls ppe |jim uoljone
Auoeded OSJ|IN 2y} woly aoud Buuea)d ybiy ay| sAep puewsp yead uo papasu
$821n0saJ 8y} Jo Uoys uoibal ay) Buines| ‘pasnal aAey sjue|d |an} |ISSO} Se 1SO|
Aoeded uoneiauab ay) yum soed jdsy Jou sey — puim pue Jejos — uoljessusb
a|gemausal Jey; pies (OSI|IN) Jojetad waisAg Juspuadapu] JUsUIUOIPIN 9Y L

asealou| Ajloede)




A3rougyg m\_wﬂ\

(1w 12m07) £ 3uoZ OSIN N (dn IN) Z 3uoZ OSIN B (11 uaJsawy) ¢ duoz OSIN B
€T/TTAd /TTMd 1Z/0TAd 07/6TAd 61/8TAd
T —l 11
667 00°01$
0SS
- 001$
- 0SIS
0029
0SZS
9E'EETS £€5°LSTS
- 00€S
A101siH a1ey Avdede) OSIIA keq-MN/$

A0jsIH ajey Aioede) OSIIN




N A ¢

g ,@%fw%@/
0
%&@w

‘papinoid si Butolid se Aep awes sy} paiLugns Jou a1 SJORIJUOD J| SIBHO JOBU0D

210494 SjUNod9e ajel o} Jybu oy} anssal siaddng ‘Hels ZZ0z Jaquisides e jussaidal pue Y Jad ale sajey

18990°0% 1£690°0%
fuows gy | Yyuow g¢
6.290°0% 95690°0%
fuow gy yuow 9g
2£590°0% G2.90°0%
yuow gy | Ypuow g¢
¥9190°'0$ 9¥90°0$
yyuow gy | Yuow 9¢
o o
@ Y

|

|

|

09%20°0$
yuow 4z

e1120°0$
uow $Z

15210°0$
puow $z

620.0°0$
(puow g

Buidig Ajup Ajddng Abiaug

Xi4 Aluo
S

sk
*AB%E o pc.w.

61980°0$
yuow Z|

§0930°0$
Ypuow Z|

§9580°0$
yuow g

91£80°0$

tuow |
{INEY]

ABiou3z uesnoWYPIN

ABiau3 pjoyyswoH

ABidu3z 43v

ABiau3z uolje||9)suo?

:191ddng

‘ybnouiy} ssed aie sesso pue
sabieyn aoinieg Aejouy ‘sabreyn foede) ‘eoinieg uoissiwsuel ] Ajuo Aiddng ABiau3 sepnjou; Buiold

>m.wmcm_ — Alddng o109|3
N




[

ATHLETIC AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DALLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #327
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

1. INTRODUCTION
A. This agreement is made by and between the Boards of Education of the Dallas
and La Harpe Elementary School Districts for the 2021-2022, 2022—2023,&@2924«/
school years.

2. HOSTED SPORTS
A. Dallas City will host: 5th and 6th-grade Girls’ Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Boys’ Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Girls’ Volleyball
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Track and Field
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Scholastic Bowl
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Cross Country

B. La Harpe will host: 7th and 8th-grade Boys’ Baseball
7th and 8th-grade Girls’ Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Boys’ Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Girls’ Volleyball

C. Recommendations on the hiring of coaches will be made from a pool of

candidates from both school districts. Final selections will be made from
recommendations from the administration and candidates will be selected. 5th and 6th
grade coaches will be hired by Dallas City and 7th and 8th grade coaches will be hired
by La Harpe.

D. Coaches will follow the administering district's coaching guidelines and Handbook
policies.

E. Current coaches will submit a letter of interest for next year's coaching position
by April 1st of the current year if they wish to be considered for continued

coaching of their particular sport. Letters are submitted to the administering district's
administration.

3. TRANSPORTATION
A. Transportation to away games will be determined by the proximity of the game
site. Postseason transportation opportunities will be offered equally among both districts.

B. Practice transportation will be shared by both districts.

4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS



A. Host schools will provide payment to the coaches for the sports they host.

B. All season expenses will be divided evenly between all schools (i.e. coaches
stipends, tournament fees, awards, team equipment, transportation to games, etc.).

Postseason expenses for IESA state-level competitions will be divided evenly between
both districts.

5. SUPERVISION

A. Scheduling, organization for the athletic contests and officials will be the
responsibility of host school.

B. Payment of supervision for tournament events will be divided equally among
both schools.

6. ELIGIBILITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

A. Academic eligibility will be determined by the school in which the student-athlete
attends.

B. It is the responsibility of the sending school to inform the host school of any
ineligible students by Wednesday noon of each week of the season.

C. The student-athlete will abide by the policies of the host school as listed in the
host school's Athletic Handbook.

7. PHYSICALS

A. All student-athletes must have a current physical on file with the respective
school. Copies will be furnished to each school upon request. No athlete may practice or

participate until the physical is turned in to the respective office and the he
notified.

B. Athletes must provide documentation of a curr hyifbakte t Ia%City or La
Harpe school office no later than July 15th. - ,\)p
VY
8. LIABILITY INSURANCE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Liability for all students utilizing transportation shall be the transporting school’s
responsibility.

B. Each district will assume the insurance liability for their athlete on the team as
for any other athlete of that district.

9. TEAM NAME

A. The team name shall be the LaHarpe/Dallas City Eagles in the sports that
LaHarpe hosts and shall be the Dallas City/LaHarpe Bulldogs in the sports that Dallas
City hosts. All programs, announcements, media communications, and other such items



will include the names of both communities; e.g. LaHarpe/Dallas City Eagles, or Dallas
City/LaHarpe Bulldogs.

10. AWARDS
A. The coaches will determine the criteria for postseason awards. The host school
is responsible for ordering awards.
B. IESA state level trophies will be duplicated for both schools and considered a
shared district expense.
C. Both Dallas City and La Harpe will split the costs of an annual awards banquet.

11. PARTICIPATION

A. In sports with 5/6 grade and 7/8 grade teams that are administered separately
(basketball and volleyball) any player may only "move up” with approval from the
Principal of the hosting district in consultation with the cooperating district Principal, and
if needed in consultation with the Athletic Directors. If players are needed tryouts will be
held for athletes that want to move up. Tryouts are not open to spectators.

B. 4th grade will be included in the 5th-grade programs when participation numbers are
low.

Each respective school board in the cooperative has the option to consider the renewal or
dissolution of the Cooperative Athletic Agreement. This agreement will be reviewed on an
annual basis but will be re-negotiated every two years.

Dr. Janet Gladu, Superintendent, LCSD #347 Date Alissa Tucker, Superintendent, DESD #327 Date

Dustin Detherage, Board President, LCSD #347 Date Bob Castillo, Board President, DESD #327 Date

Revised July 25, 2022






A publication entitled “Schiool Safsty Busing and
2300 South Dirksen Parlkway, Springfield, Hiinois 62764.

Serious Safety Hazard Finding

Instructions for Submitting Findings' is available from the Hllinois Depariment of Transportation,
The school administrator preparing this submittal shouid refer to the instructions in the booklet.

Two copies of this form are o be submitted to the IDOT District Office indicated in the instruction booklet. _The IDOT District Office will approve or
disapprove the submittal within thirty (30) days and return one copy to the school district indicating the action taken.

Name of School District Address of Administrative Office
La Harpe Community School District 404 W. Main Street
District # | County City Zip Code
347 Hancock La Harpe 61450
Name of Contact Representative Title Phone Number
Dr. Ryan Olson Superintendent (217) 659-7739
Name of School to Which Children Are Walking Annual Seguential Number (Use on Map and Attachments)
La Harpe Elementary School 347-18-1
Type of 1. Single Hazard Type 1l
Condition [0 Combination Hazard  Type and Type
: 3. Al

Location (Stree? or:%oad Name) _Timberview Drive and N. 2™ Street
Attachamap 4. Typel From To
sgg;w;ﬂ%gge 5. Type ll From 211 Timberview Drive To E. Clinton Avenue

location{s). 6. Typelll At

7. Type iV At

Points

Complete
only for types
listed on lines

1 or 2.

Printed 1/24/18

Type | - Walking Along a Roadway

8. Highest qualifying grade level (through grade) fpagler}ts
9. Location of walkway  "Walkway (on shoulder _ fest from roadway) OR Points

(behind curb or ditch fest from roadway) Table 2

- - Poi

10. Speed of raffic mph) a
: . . . Paints

11. Volume of traffic  { vehicles/hour) ( lanes) Table 4
12. Length of hazardous section  ( miles) z?.'!lts
13. Board’s judgment points (attach explanation) Points
14, Totai of lines 8 through 13 Points

Type Il - Walking on a Roadway

15. Highest gualifying grade level (through _8 grade) 5 igggts

16. Reason for (No shoulder or walkway off pavement for _1056 _ feet, OR Point
walking on roadway:  Narrow bridge or underpass for feet) 3 Al

Pai

17. Speed of traffic ( _25 mph) 0 Tagler;ts
R . ; Points

18. Volume of traffic  ( 8 vehicles/hour) ( 2 lanes) 0 Table 9
. Points
19. Length of hazardous section ( 4 miles) 2 Taaﬂc?
20. Board’s judgment points (atiach explanation) 2 Points
21. Total of lines 15 through 20 12 Points

Page 1 0of 2 OPER 1945 (11/1/2013)




Type Il - Crossing a Roadway (Name of roadway being crossed )

Points Point
(Continued) 22. Highest qualifying grade level (through grade) bl
23. Control on roadway being crossed ( ) ;’ZE‘“‘S
24. Speed and volume of iraffic ( mph) ( vehicles/hour) CoNs
25. Width of roadway ( feet) Points
26. Board’s judgment points (attach explanation) Points
27. Total of lines 22 through 26 Points
Type IV - Crossing Railroad Tracks
28. Highest qualifying grade level (through grade) iglqgs
29. Crossing protection and Points
number of tracks: ( protection; tracks used) Table 16
30. Speed and number of trains: ( mph; trains) iﬁl‘?ﬁs
31. Board's judgment points (attach explanation) Points
32. Toial of lines 28 through 31 Points
Finding 33. Single hazard qualifies since _ 12 points in a Type i situation equals or exceeds 12.
34. [ Combination hazard qualifies since the total of points in a Type
situation and points in a Type situation equals or exceeds 20.
35. ] Hazard is temporary for school year (resubmit annually).

36. [ No hazard

Certification | hereby certify that the date in this application, including accompanying maps and statements, are true
and correct to the best of my kinowledge and belief.

Board approval was given on 1116/18 , and the minutes of this mesting bhear
evidence of this approval. Date —~ Q 14 _rj_._.a
1/16/18 S R AN A
Date Signatdre of Secretary or President of Board of Education

— or Board of Directois -

Action by lllincis Department of Transportation

Date Submiital Received , 20 Serial Mo.
] Approved

[} Disaporoved for corrections, additions, or dlarifications noted in transmittal letter.

] Disapproved for reason or reasons noted in transmittal leiter.

Date Signature of IDOT Regional Enginesr

Reimbursement Estimate (This information will have no sffect on IDOT's aciion on the submitial.)
1. Approximately how many students will annually be qualified for busing by this submittal that
did not previously gualify for reimbursable busing? 2 students

2. Whai is the projecied addiiional annual reimbursemant that will resuli from this submiital? 5 $2347.9

Printed 1/24/18 Page 2 0f 2 OPER 1945 (11/1/2013)



La Harpe Community School District #347

.

o S.pericizadent Ryan Olson Ed D
Principal Lila MoK esown

-

January 16, 2018

Re: Serious Safety Hazard Finding
To whom it may concern,

Included with this document is a Board approved Sericus Safety Hazard finding. As part of that
finding, the Board of Education for La Harpe CSD 347 added two judgment points for factors
peculiar to the hazards due to traffic in this specific situation. As marked on the map as “blind
hill,” drivers of motor vehicles traveling north on North 2™ Street come over a hill just before
Timberview Drive, and therefore are “blind” to what is directly over the hill as they are traveling
that direction. With students walking south in the morning to schoo! and north from school in
the afternoon, drivers are unable to see what is over the hiil until they have crested the hill.
With a narrow ditch next to the road, which is not accessible for walking in, students on this
walking route are forced to walk in the roadway, thereby putting themselves at risk of being
struck if drivers to do not see them in time coming over the hill. Therefore, the Board
determined that due to the seriousness of this particular hazard, two judgment points were
awarded to the overall Serious Safety Hazard Finding putting the total for a Type I hazard at 12
points.

Sincerely,

Dr. Ryan Olson /
Superintendent
La Harpe CSD 347

TOGETHER WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE



Go gle Maps 34718

é TEpii- AayeTAse

La Harpe CSD District 347

Must cross “Blind" hill E:&Dm w%w-g;
2nd street
m. Sidewall
begins
n .
MBares & hgnme
_ IR T ERT T T
o..s e o et
R _.ﬂqwh.ua_rh E tain 5t It S e onste 9
w..unm._. ;
[ARUET ,&__.E.__.mﬁ

(Gro-gle ey

Map data ©2018 Google 500"



uoisiatadns yjemssold Aemybiy - DH
Jayjem/uoisiatadns sul| sng -1g
Ijlem/uoisiaiadns }|emsso. YHou - DN
Jjem/uoisiaiadns aul) Jed -

dnyoid g jessiisip Japury - AsjsusH -dnyjoid g [essIWsIp 2id - Yould

>cv§+ow

2202 4snbny

{
|

sJapuiway Juepodw]

s - on
eid- 1
Jawijed = DN
T# luQ 241 - IB)UIed =D
1€ o€ el 82
~ UOSHIeD - OH.
. X0D-DN
IH@ uonendeAd sng JE e s I
92 Ge e € éce R 12
wd 00t - 008 ~ Apung - JH
uopeyodsuen wd 0g:€ - 008 S Yayswy -1
sayenb 3sT U 1dao%® - yeis v 4o |y [ ajypsiuy - DN
(: syusprs Aeq 1sT DINIBS-UT JJOIS DIAISS-U] IS - hesg-D
61 81 LT| wissupes 9T GI|  ¥I
Old - WBIN
[00YDS 0} Yoeg
2l 1T 0) ! 6 8 L
Aieigr - uonensibay
G 4 € e | &7 T
Aopia4 Aopsuny]  Aopsaupam Aopsan | Aopuowy Abpung

214451Q |00Y2S Ajlunwwo) aduoy 07

N




uoisialadns yjemsson Aemybly - DH
Jay|em/uoisiaiadns aul) sng -1d
Jyjjem/uoisiaiadns Y|EMSS0ID Yyuou - DN Shirg
Jj[em/uoisiatadns auy Jed -D ¥

dmypid 13 jessiwsip Japury - As|susH -dnydid xg |essiwsIp ¥a.d - Yauld SJapulway uepodw] Az :
By ~ Apung - oH
sesed g s1oyoes) -5 LBpswy - 18
Hels jeuonpdnasul |y Bus 3ybi4 BupeL 193}UBA - DN
|essiws|q Ale3 Wd 3lgejieaeun npejs . Pued-D
(o] 62 82 L2 92| G2
A - OH,
- Weld -9
auwed - ON
we 0g:/ "6IW Je1s . l8ued-D
€e ée [2| wdotmpes Q2 61| 81
~ uosieD OH
o eg-ng
- X0D-ON
W YSVI - Wd duob npejo uoou - 6 Byw npe | WNG-D

91 Gl 14! €1 A
SOM 1Ul||T © uoou Bjw npey
anp 210A Ujuow syl npe|s o} anp Aeq Joqge
SWLIBIPIN 1o Jaquiswl yes 3snbny | ssieayied Buiuen NDO jooyos oN
6 8 L 9 G
4 ! g
Abpiu Aopsunyj  Appsaupam Abpsan | Aopuow Abpung

2202 J2quaidag Lves QS 24K 1




dnyoid

uoIsIAI2dns Y[emssosd Aemybiy - DH
Jayjem/uoisiatedns aul sng -1d
1|eM/uoisiaiadns 3emssoD YyHoU - DN
Jxjjem/uoisiatedns sul| Jed) -D

¥ [ESSIWSIP Japury| - A3|SUSH -dmioid ¥ [essIWSIp %3.d - Yduld

sJapuiwey Juepodw]

1€

Apung - DH
j1ed - g
X0D = N

ung -H

(013

Aeoen - auob npeo

Aeoen - auoh npejo

Aeden - suob npe|o

{ “4ajudsuiy - OH
S “IB|yosuy 18

an

Jawjed - DN
Iauied -9
82 L2 92 G¢e e €¢c
Aeoea - auob npe|o Aeoea - auob npe| Aeoea - auob npejo Juenb pug vels SUUIM - DH
Jeid - 18
wd  Aq { "Bjuoswy - ON
wd 7 - wd 0g:€ - J1d wd 7 - wd 0g:€ D1d anp sspedb sopenb 15T Aeig -3
1d-1oopson T2 02| weos: 6w yers 61 6wy precg B T JA o1
uolpadsur UOSHIED - OH
Aayes a4 YyesH Ied -8
JooydS ON |00YdS ON X0D - ON
2INNISU] Jaydea ] Jayend) 1s1 pu3l dequied - 3
o e > {7 €1 21 191 ) 6
UM - DH
anp neld - 1d
910A U0 Y3 JO euoad - Biw J99UBA - DN
Z# P 21y Joquidy Jels Jequydas | mainas me| - suob npejo ajuad - D
L 9 G 14 £ é
Abpunjog Aopsuny)  Aopsaupam Aopsan Aopuow Aopung

2202 4290490

Ly€# QSO 2duoH ¢




uoisia1adns yemssosd Aemubly - DH
Jayjjem/uoisiatedns sul| sng -1d
Jy[em/uoisiaiadns Memssold YUou - DN
Jjjlem/uoisiagadns au)) JeDd -D)
dnyjoid g [essiwsIp Japurty - ASjsusH -dnypid R jessisp ¥a.id - Youl4 sJapuiway juepodwi / s
da T ~ uoslueD -DH
S RISy - g
[ U9juosy - DN
- Reig-D
o€ 62 gzl T /e
youn ~ Apung - H
Hels yyuow g1 He3s yauow 71 4e1s yuow g1 ¥onpod Buiabsyueyl yes Reid - g
Aepijon AepijoH AepijoH ~ X0D - ON
BuiniBsyuey] oYy Aeq Buiaibsyuey | |essiwsiq Aj4eq Aeoea - auob npe|o : tzm ol
popson G2 oows on {2 popson €2 22 12 Esest0?
S - oH
Ieg -8
[ “9[Uastuy - ON.
JUOD [II - 3uob npejo Juod 11T - auob npejo we 0g:/ Bw yeis wd 9 b pieog - AReug- D
swapw G T JA! 91 Gl 14! .. €1
UoSED - IH
AB3alUEA = DN
[o0UoS ON weibo.ld Aeq s,uelalon [oOYdS ON 0 23ud=D
191 0) 6 8 L [Eeesicig
oNnp 9]0A s
LAUON JO JoqUUIDIA
He1s 12goo
Bty 4 14 € e I 2
AbpJanjpg Aopiu4 Aopsuany]  Aoppsaupam Abpsan | Aopuowy Aopung

2202 J42qWanoN

LvS# QSO 2dupH 07



uoisiAIadns yjemssod Aemybly - OH
Jay|em/uoisiaiadns aul sng -1d
1oxjem/uoisiAIadns ¥emSS0ID Yiou - DN
Jayjem/uoisiaiadns aul Jed D

dnypid g jessiwsip Japury - As|suaH -dnxdid B |essiwsip ¥aid - Yould

sJopulway juepodw]

|o0YdS ON om J0OLPS ON QN |00UY2S ON wN |00yd5 ON NN |00UDS ON ON MN
AepioH
4els jpuow ¢T1 Hels yjuow ¢1
AepIOH T Aepuiig ucibuIySeM
[0OYIS ON MN JOOYIS ON NN [00U3S ON .H N wd 9 By pleod ON [00UIS ON m .H w ﬂ
121S0Was 15T ABQ 1587 Apung - JH
Japenb pug Aep 1seq S Ugyostuy - g
wd ¢ Ag anp sapels) datljed - N
U2nj3od Uels welbolid seunsuuyd Moid J=quled - O
lesswsig Aves QT Gl i €l 2l It
SN - OH
eq - 14
anp S0/ LIUOIK JO JABLUBA - IN
wWeib0.d SO W3 welboid JaIUIM HE JBqUIBIY Le1S 19qUISAON aousd -
6 8 L 9 G 14
Aopiu Aopsuny | Abpsaupa M Aopsan | Aopuow Aopung

2202 42qw222Q

LyE# Qs 2duoH 01




uoisiAiadns y[emssosd Aemybiy - DH
Jj|em/uoisiatedns aull sng -1d
J)[em/uoisiaiadns Y|EMSS0ID YHoU - DN
Javjjem/uoisiaiedns aul| Jed =D

-dnypid g [essiwsIp Yoid - Yould

sJopulway Juepodwi

dnyjord g [essIwsIp Jopury - AS|suaH

1€

oc |

- S Uaiyswy - 18
(o - ON

L2

9¢

Ge

ve

€e

o
- 3eapueA- N

_ 2c

* | 63w ySVI - Wd duob npejo

0¢

61

weogrz Bl peis G T

wd 9 Byw preog N .H

|00Y2S ON o.ﬂ _

 Apung -DH
5 B - g
- sewed - ON
. audd-D

GI

€1

4!

I1

(0]

- uospIeD - OH
- leg-Tg
- X02-DN
~ Aeig->

8

Aoplug

>¢mpr+om

anp 230A
{auowW au3 Jo Joquisw

yos equaseg §

Abpsuny |

spJe) yoday
14
Abpsaupam

€202 AdJonupp

Abpsan |

Jauenb pig yeys

sawnsay j00Yds N

Abpuowy

TR -OH
. ¥ng-Td
. dawed - ON-

;>cv:=

LyE# Qs 2duoH 07




uoISIAIRdNS 3|emssold Aemybly - OH
Jjjem/uoisiatedns aul sng -19
19xjem/uoisiAladns [emssos yuou - DN
Iy jem/uoisialadns aul) Jed -D

dmyid g jessiwsip Japury - AsjsusH -dmyoid g |essiwsip }ald - Yyduld

SJapuiway juepiodwy

8¢

12

X039 =78

‘2oud =3

93}UeA - N

9¢e

 SYIM - OH

| 63w ySVI - INd duob npe|n

ve

ge

we og:2 Brw yers @&

wd g bunaaj pleog .HN

[ooyds oN

oz|

kg -8

uled - O\

61

 UOSILES - DH

A

91

Gl

14"

€l

. med-Tg

[ LB|UpSWY -

. ung-3

IN

cl

- Apung - JH

seled @ payiyus)
Joj dIS
[essiwsiq Aleg

ot

anp 330A yjuow Y3
4O Jaquiaw yels Alenuer

wsvl 9
(¢) wd suob npejn

1ea - 1g
xeu......Uz
Aeig -2

]

sw)piw Japenb pag

€
Aopiu

Aopsuny |

Aopsaupam

£202 AJonuga

¢

Aopsanj

Abpuowy

x_cvz_..m.

LyE# QSO 2duoH 07

\




[ UGSIAIRANS Y[emssoD ABMUBIY - DH
1ovjjem/uolsiazedns suj| sng -4
Jjjem/uoisiAIadns }|eMSS0ID YHoU - DN
1¥j[em/uoisiasadns aul JeD -D
dnypid g [essiwsip Japury - AsjsuaH -dmdid g [essIWSIP 3.d - Ydud SsJopuiway uepodw] i
u | J@uled-oH
uwmu_._m.b 8
.Hm (0] QN Aeden - auob npery @@ | Aeven - auob npeio NN _ 254 2 ON
| _\EE__B 2H
L g ..m
_.vcm_:umEi ON
1BIS pauiua) . @UBd-D
OIAIBSUT JoYdes | .VN MN we og:/ Bw yeis NN wd g Byw pieog .HN ON m.ﬁ
awoy ob spie) podoy - Rl -8
AT JooydS ON €4 I1ua 344 Japenb iy Wess J83UUBA - ON
Sy BE VSVI - Wd 2uob npepp| wd pg:z - wd 0g:€ - D1d | wd 0g:/ - wd 0g'E D1d wd ¢ Aq anp sopesb = Q_._ﬁh_ s
JA! 91 Gl vl €1 Bt Na
S 'ayyasy - 19
|lUP UCRENdeAT ~ IBWEd - ON
Japienb pig pus [IUp opeulo] Cwng-)
0] 6 8 L 9 ol
anp 910A LYjuow au} Jo
Jaquiew Jeys Aenigad
>ote_3um Aopiu4 Aopsany|  AopsaupaM Aopsan | Abpuowy Aopung

LvE# QSO 2duoH 01

€202 Y240W



_\ uojsiAladns Yjemssotd Aemybly - DH
Jjjem/uoisiaedns aul| sng -19
19)[PM/UOISIAISANS H|BMSSOID Lo - DN
1yem/uoisiazedns aul JeD -D
dnypid g jessiwsip Japury - As|susH -dnydid R |essiwsIp ¥aid - Yauld sJopulway Juepodwy u_. L Qm
o ~ Apung - oH
S “a|ypswy - 78
IZ9luUeA - DN
Jznuied <)
8¢ L2 92 G¢e P2 & e Ee
- uosileY - DH
leg -8
ung -3
.HN ON we og:!/ Biw yeis mﬁ wd g Byw pseog w T N.H LE e @ﬂ
S a1yaswy - g
suEpIL C/521Ypsuy - ON
BIw YSVI - Wd 3uob npejo Aeig-D
Vi €1 2l It oopsey QT 6
Apung - DH
anp yjuow 3y Jo ~ |eg-1g
Jaquisuwl Jeis yaew ~ dsWied - DN
payIa) B Seied dIS . 3Wg-D
|00UIS ON N |oOYPS ON O jessjuisiq Aieg m .v m _“, N
Aopiu4 Aopsanyy  AppsaupaM Aopsan Aopuow Abpung

€202 :LQ( LyE# QS 2duoH 07



dnyoid g |essiwsip Japury - As|susH

>Eu._i_..om L

uoisiAadns yemsson Aemybiy - DH
Jovyem/uoisialadns aul sng -9
Jayjem/uoisiniedns YEMSSOII YUou - DN
Joyjem/uoisiazedns aul| JeD -D

-dnjord ¥ [essiwsIp a4d - Youid

sJopulway uepodwi

" UOSWIED - OH.
WOy puas spJed Hoday | {egi-18
[essiwsip Ale3

-183jueA - ON

sjuapnis 10) Aep 1se] Jooyds ON 2
I€ (0] 62| i
wd 4 Aq onp sape.b m ew,ﬁmEﬂ _ ._m
Jauenb Yy pug - [ IB|yasy - DN
195W Moe.) Japury p2DU0) Bulds HE pou0) Bunds w3 Jonbueg Jiwspedy e ..uﬂwEmnuu :
92 Gz e €2 2z
- SUUIM - OH
Heid -8
' anp 230A L X0D=DN
Aeq Aduabliawig Jenbueg 2119141y Jeak ayl Jo Jaquiaw Jeys | : E_.._m,_._,.._,u -
Q.H w.ﬂ we og:/ B yeis N.ﬂ wd 9 Buealy pieog O .H m .H X r 2 N _.wﬁ
UoSLUes - OH
- eg-1g
RCE nm}.“. N
Aeq Aousbiaw3] wu:ma )]
2l 1 (0]} 6 8 _ S
‘Apung - OH
9Np BJ0A Lyuow S “pjuasiuy - g
_ auy} Jo Jaquisw yess judy ~ fswied - DN
| B3 WSVI - Wd 2u0D npejo WBIN SUY Buld  feig-o
G 14 € 4 I _
Aopia4 Aopsanyy  Aopsaupam Abpsan_| Aopuowy Aopung

lvE# QSO 2duoH 07




ST roanet

AT, < AN T

G "

=

o

i WITH DlSCT‘

8/4/2022




N2 ,. Team Dynamics Report

=
-uL
)

Action-oriented

Act quickly and decisively

Drive transformational change
Create ambitious goals and strategies
Target goals and outcomes
Communicate directly and candidly |
Create new markets and opportunities
Create a formal, structured environment ‘

The Styles
at Work

Results-driven

Create a structured environment
Communicate through writing
Reward accuracy and quality
Prefer incremental change
Adhere to policies and standards
Emphasize processes and systems
Make decisions based on logic and data

Planning-oriented

Organizational Styles

Create an inspiring, shared vision
Flexibly adapt to changing conditions
Promote positivity and engagement
Spot emerging trends and opportunities
Optimistically focus on possibilities
Create an empowering environment
Maintain high morale

Culture-driven

Foster trust and collaboration
Make decisions based on values
Work with existing paradigms
Seek input from all employees
Create a comfortable environment
Ensure employee satisfaction
Retain long-term employees



- (§g ’ | Team Dynamics Report

Freedom from
supervision and control

Non-routine work with
a wide range of
responsibilities

Opportunity to be
candid and express
viewpoints and ideas

Innovative and willing
to try new things

Challenging projects

Opportunities to
make decisions

Opportunities for
advancement

Direct communication
and answers

Ideal Work Environment for Each Style

Freedom from rigid
processes and details

High degree of
interaction with others

' Social opportunities to
connect with fellow
coworkers

Freedom to express
new ideas

Tons of positive
reinforcement

Manager provides
coaching and is
motivational

Optimistic atmosphere

where people focus
on the positive

Team-based projects
and activities

Private space with little
interruption

Maintain standard
operating procedures

Opportunities for

Calm and stable critical thinking

{ Clearly defined
Change is implemented s
. expectations and
incrementally
processes

Minimal conflict . Focus on quality

Business-like

Il tight-knit S i
Small tight-knit group environment

Opportunities to
demonstrate
expertise

Sincere appreciation
for a job well done

Sufficient time to

Predictable routines .
ensure quality

Coworkers demonstrate
respect and
compassion

Clear logic behind
requests and decisions



S | Team Dynamics Report

Eagle Culture

The Eagle culture is all about speed and results. Let’s do it and
let’s do it now. This environment operates at a fast-pace and
aims for big goals. Ideas can go from inception to
implementation in just moments so be ready. Details? We'll
figure that out along the way. The environment is punctuated by
people who candidly state their opinions and speak directly.

While the strengths of this group include vision and execution, a group with a lot of Eagle
energy may sacrifice accuracy for speed. Ironically, while Eagles desire short meetings, they
may be long and drawn out as everyone has strong opinions and wishes to share them. The
expression, “too many cooks spoil the broth” captures the essence of how team members
may work together.

2 e An agile work environment allows for flexibility and adaptability.
| e Quick decision-making increases competitiveness and effective crisis management.
e (learly stated opinions diminish second-guessing their meaning or intention.
e Risk-taking and innovation are encouraged and rewarded.
e Ambitious goals push individuals towards accomplishing objectives.
e Healthy competition prompts everyone to work hard.
e The focus is on what can be rather than being constrained by what is.
e (onfidence inspires action.

Challenges

e The focus on achieving results can lead to an all-business culture.

o The lack of planning or troubleshooting can lead to hasty decisions, mistakes, and
unintended consequences.

e  Blunt communication and feedback can come across as harsh.

e A constant fast pace can be exhausting for Owls and Doves.

e Too much change creates a lack of stability and ambiguity.

¢ Independence is prized over teamwork.

»  Opinions may not be solicited or they may be perceived as not valued.

e Overconfidence can lead to poor decision making.



‘§g ' Team Dynamics Report

Culture in Action /j

o —— et © § P

Communication

People communicate directly and
willingly name the elephant in the
room. Outsiders might view
communication as abrupt or harsh,
but team members likely
appreciate the candor.

Decisions are made quickly and
without need for a tremendous
amount of information.

Team members likely desire quick,
decisive meetings, though Eagle
meetings can often be long and
drawn out as all members have
ideas and opinions, want to share
them, and believe they are right.

Eagle environments tend to
embrace risk-taking, both big and
small. From new processes to
entering new markets, Eagle teams
equate big risk with big rewards.

Eagle teams are big picture,
visionary, and innovative. They
drive change quickly and seek to
be the leading edge of innovation.

Eagles don’t need much
information or time to acclimate to
change. Eagles may even be the
driving force behind the change,
especially if the push is for
something new, better, or faster.

Apyeiinn 4 199d-1022 Axgxz and Take Tlight L2amicg, All nghts rasarvad, weyw Takafiehtiaaning Lom 5



SYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Eagles like to move at their own
speed, which is usually faster than
everyone else. Eagles know what
the goal is, how to get there, and
they will meet you at the finish line.

Eagles recognize and reward results,
boldness, candor, and risk-taking.

tructure/Freedom

Eagles push back against red tape,
restraints, or guidelines that slow
them down. Rules are for other
people who need direction and
guidance. Eagles simply need to
know the end goal and they will
find their own way to get there.

While Eagles may be the first and
loudest ones to vent tension, they
are also the first to [et it go. Don’t
take their outbursts personally.

Eagle teams engage in conflict as
sport. Team members may view
conflict as a passionate

conversation that leads to action.
Conflict is not perceived as being
personal.

The Eagle culture is repelled by
constraints, details, and softness.

Copyrighn 1996-2022 Axdcz and Take Fiight Learning, Al righes reservad, wwvw TakeFlightl_2aming.com 6



The most striking element of a Parrot work environment is its
high morale and positive energy. During good times and bad,
Parrots effortlessly deflect stress with humor and optimism.
Successes are celebrated and contributions are rewarded with
positive feedback. There is likely a strong sense of camaraderie
and connectedness. We can do it! And, we can do it together!

The key challenge in the Parrot culture is inattention to details and processes that ensure
quality results. The spontaneous manner in which decisions are made can lead to decisions
that don’t consider downstream impacts. Team meetings can lack focus and easily stray
from the subject at hand.

sAEST—i

.

B

Strengths

Parrots foster spontaneous and frequent communication.

Parrots find the silver lining in any crisis.

Parrot enthusiasm is contagious and helps to inspire others.

Parrots excel at recognition and rewards for others, which increases morale.
Teamwork is valued and encouraged.

They look for win-win situations during conflict.

Parrots are welcoming and accepting of others.

2 Challenges '

Too much talking can lead to not enough listening.

Too much optimism can lead to risky behavior.

Lack of interest in details can lead to mistakes.

Their loud and friendly demeanor can lead to quieter folks being overlooked.
Time management can be an issue.

Parrots may leave boring tasks unfinished.

Parrots place too much trust in others to follow through on promises.



Communication

As natural storytellers, Parrots
tend to speak in positive terms
with high energy and excitement.
Parrot teams encourage their
members with joy and enthusiasm.

Always the optimists, Parrots
assume their decisions will lead to
positive outcomes. Their carefree
attitude allows them to make
decisions quickly, but may lead to
issues when they run into
unforeseen obstacles.

Meetings

Lacking an agenda and someone
designated as a timekeeper,
Parrot meetings are likely to be
long and rambling. People will
leave feeling connected and new
ideas may be generated, but they
may neglect follow-through.

A group of Parrots is likely to
assume the best possible outcome
is inevitable, but they may not
consider the implications of the risk.

Parrot teams are creative and like
to try new things. They are not
afraid to attempt something big
that takes them off the beaten
path. Their infectious energy is
likely to generate buy-in for the
new idea.

3

. Changes often bring fresh air and
clear out old systems that are no

longer optimal. Parrot teams are
invigorated by the energy
surrounding the possibilities.

Copyrighn 219962022 A24x7 and Taxa Flight Leaming, All nights reserved. www TakaFightlearming.com 8



‘%é’ Team Dynamics Report

Parrots move quickly as they see
the big picture and don’t slow
themselves down with the details.
Their speed can lead to a lack of
troubleshooting, which can slow
them down later.

The Parrot culture recognizes and
rewards optimism, positivity,
energy, and out-of-the-box thinking.

A group of Parrots isn’t necessarily
ignoring the rules; It’s more likely
they didn’t notice there were rules
in the first place. Parrot ingenuity
chafes at restrictions that limit
their ability to think creatively to
get things done.

Parrot teams deflect stress with
humor, but make no mistake, if you
have a team of stressed-out Parrots
you would know! They are likely
talking about it as their way of

working through it.

Disagreements tear at the fabric of
positivity while conflict is likely to
be minimal.

The Parrot culture is repelled by
negativity, details, and stagnation.




SYZ; ) Team Dynamics Report

Dove Culture )

Given the Dove’s desire for harmony, the Dove culture is
characterized by trust and cohesion. Communication is likely to be
respectful and people listen patiently with empathy. Team
members are there for each other to provide support and a
helping hand. Team members might even describe their fellow
coworkers and my “work family.”

The desire for stability may limit innovation and the exploration of new approaches.
Alignment is important in this team though consensus takes time. Decision-making may take
a while as the team likely seeks to ensure that everyone is on board. Conflict and debate may
be suppressed in the name of “getting along.”

Strengths

e Polite and respectful communication fills the air.

* Everyone is involved in decision making and people feel comfortable with decisions.
e Harmony and collaboration are a priority.

e Overt conflict is low as peace is the priority.

e Careful work leads to high levels of quality and goal completion.

e Team members are dependable and excellent at follow-through.

® The team likely creates long-term relationships among members and with customers.

. Challenges

e Seeking consensus can slow down decision making.

e [ssues may not be addressed as communication is overly polite.

» Difficult decisions may be delayed or avoided.

o Conflict exists under the surface because issues are not addressed directly.

e Innovation is not a priority.

e People may hesitate to challenge group culture, even when change is needed.
» The slow and steady pace can be frustrating to Eagles and Parrots.



: ‘gg’ Team Dynamics Report

Culture in Action

o — gy g il g A | | e

Communication

Soft-spoken and considerate, a
group of Doves is likely to
communicate respectfully. Once
they are comfortable with each
other, conversation flows gently
from one topic to another. Others
may view the group as hesitant to
speak up, mistaking their politeness
for having nothing to say.

Consensus is key! Everyone’s
viewpoint will be heard and
considered before moving forward.

Meetings for this group tend to
be polite gatherings with little
dissention or disagreement.

Dove teams are happy to support
you in your endeavors but may not
take excessive risks themselves.

Doves are reactive to situations,
and make gradual, evolutionary
changes.

Change can be uncomfortable to a
steadfast and consistent Dove
team. Small changes that make
someone’s life more comfortable
may be readily accepted, but if
Doves need to deal with big
changes, they need ample time to
ask questions and mentally
prepare themselves for the ordeal.




‘§é ’ Team Dynamics Report

Culture in Action |
Exatadis o o

— ey

&

The philosophy of a team of Doves
might just be ‘slow and steady
wins the race.”

The Dove culture recognizes and
rewards collaboration, respect,
consensus, and loyalty.

Structure/Freedom

A group of Doves is likely to value
structure and process. This allows
them to meet expectations and
satisfy the goals provided by
leadership.

While stress may reside under the

p surface, you may not sense stress
& in a Dove environment.

The team likely avoids addressing
major interpersonal issues or
naming the elephant in the room if
it may offend some team members.
Doves may even discourage conflict
in the name of teamwork.

The Dove culture is repelled by
abrasiveness, disruption to the
status quo, and taking big risks.




QIMICS NE]

Team Ly

L
o

e i e ———————— 0

‘;) -'*JV’E (‘ 8] l}-'

The Owl environment could be described by the carpenter’s
motto, “measure twice, cut once.” It might take a while to make
decisions or create change in this culture, but once implemented,
quality results are likely. This environment will feature clearly
defined processes and systems where people will steadfastly
follow the rules.

During stressful times, an Owl group will require copious data

analysis before reaching a decision, a dynamic that can often lead to analysis paralysis. The
environment is likely to be on the serious side. Team meetings will feature much detail and a
lot of questions. People may work independently and may not feel connected to the team as
a whole.

Strengths

e Communication is diplomatic, logical, and thorough.

¢ Sufficient time is spent on planning and troubleshooting.

e Roles are responsibilities are structured and clearly defined.

e Processes and procedures are streamlined to prevent gaps and overlap.
e Meetings are formal and organized.

e Decisions are logical and data-driven.

e Drama based on team dynamics is kept to a minimum.

o=

e Owl groups can get lost in the details and miss the big picture.

e Decision-making is a time-consuming process.

o The careful nature of the group leads to a slow pace of project completion.

e Thereis resistance to changes in procedures or traditions.

¢ Thereis little emphasis on rewards and recognition, which can lead to low morale.
e The group may appear rigid to outsiders.

e Feelings and emotions of team members are often overlooked.

Copyright  1996-2022 A24<7 and Take Flight Learning. All nghts reservad. wwww, TakeFlightLearning.com 13



(§g’ Team Dynamics Report

Culture in Action

P —, - F—— . ———

This group is likely to provide tons
of information and may be more
focused on what they are saying
rather than how they are saying it.
The facts speak for themselves.

Owl teams consider all the facts
before they are comfortable
making decisions or moving
forward with something new.
Owl meetings are organized and
proper. Agendas are thorough and
likely disseminated in advance so
group members can be prepared.
Team members may be reserved in
meetings and deeper discussion
may take place outside of the
meeting.

Owl teams excel at troubleshooting.
This may slow them down from
jumping into risks, but when they do
take the risk, you can bet they’ve
thought it through.

Innovation

Ow! teams may prefer to refine
what is rather than explore new
territory.

Managing Change

Owl teams need time and
information to acclimate to change.
Expect tons of questions from a
team of Owls during change.




NZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Culture in Action

a
T s T 2 R i s S ey e

Quality takes time, and Owls have
the patience and passion to make
sure tasks are completed to
specification. The pace may be
slow, but the quality is high.

Owils recognize and reward logic,
thoroughness, precision, and
objectivity.

Structure/Freedom

Customs and rules provide a
framework for expected
behaviors, and Owl teams find this
reassuring. Structure creates
consistent results.

Since Owls internalize stress, you
may not sense if there is a high
level of stress within an Owl team.

Owl teams tend to avoid

interpersonal conflict, but
disagreements about processes or
details can be quite extensive.

The Owl culture is repelled by
vagueness, emotionally-driven

decisions, and radical change that
is implemented quickly.

@



NZ } Team Dynamics Report

~ Team Composition

. What if your teamhasan d What if your team is '
abundance of one style? & missing a style?

e Decisions may be rushed

e Conversations can get intense

e Results may be prioritized over
feelings .

e Positive feedback may be

overlooked

¢ The group may lose sight of the
main goal

e Plans may lack follow-through

e Discussions may lack radical candor

» The group may lack the drive to

push boundaries

N 25 - '.E}r_:_' —_—

" e Decisions may not be carefully
evaluated

e Meetings may lose focus and
diverge from the topic

¢ Optimism may override careful
planning

¢ Mistakes may arise from

inattention to detail

are tough
e Accomplishments may not be
celebrated
e Environment may lack excitement
and energy
e Enthusiasm for new ideas may not
be in abundance

Decisions might not proceed
without unanimous consent
Adherence to current methods
may lead to stagnation
Politeness may override dealing
with issues directly

Poor performance may not be
addressed

Decisions may ignore the impact
on others

¢ Quiet members of the group may
be overlooked

e Conflict may be high without

peacekeepers

Compassion and empathy may be

in short supply

o Decision-making may take a while

e Discussions may focus on the
details and miss the big picture

* New ideas may be met with
skepticism

@ Tasks and objectives may be

prioritized over feelings

Speed may increase at the

expense of quality

e Implications of decisions may not
be fully explored

@ Roles and processes may have

gaps and overlaps

Decisions may not be data-driven

Zapright 019962002 Addis and Taka Flight Laarming, All nights reservad, v TakeFlightlearning.com 16



‘Eé’ Team Dynamics Report

Graph

The following graph represents your team’s overall style (graph 3). The totals represent the number
of people there are for each primary (highest) style.

Take the time to consider how this overall graph impacts your team. Do you have an abundance of

one or two styles? Are any of the styles lightly represented? What are the potential strengths and
challenges of your combined styles based on what you do?

Every graph tells a story. What does this graph tell you?




Name

Style

John Amschler
Sarah Amschler
Aaron Baker
Susan Bray
Cassie Bundy
Melissa Burt
Ashley Cox
Kenneth Dail
Emily Detherage
Steve Fernetti
Carrie Finch
Cindy Fry

Julie Garrison
Christina Geissler
Janet Gladu
Ashlee Goettsche
Jennifer Hensley
Ryan Hopper
Haley Humes
Ashley Johnson
Laura Jones
Laura Kneiss
Denise Kost
Kelly Lafferty
Kayla Martin

Erin Neff
Courtney Painter
Darcie Palmer
Kristin Palmer
Niki Pence

Susan Pratt

Jeni Richardson
Katie Rittenhouse
Joanna Sholl
Destiny Shumaker
Michael Siegfried
Brandie Stokke
Kelly Sturek
Leesa Swanson

EAGLE/owl
DOVE/ow!
DOVE/parrot/owl
OWL/DOVE
DOVE/OWL/PARROT
PARROT/DOVE/owl
DOVE/owl
PARROT/owl
OWL/PARROT/dove
PARROT/DOVE
EAGLE/parrot
DOVE/PARROT/owl
DOVE/OWL
PARROT/DOVE
OWL/eagle
OWL/DOVE/parrot
DOVE/OWL
PARROT/DOVE/owl
DOVE/OWL/parrot
DOVE/OWL/parrot
PARROT/OWL/DOVE
DOVE/OWL
OWL/dove
OWL/DOVE
DOVE/owl/parrot
DOVE/OWL /parrot
DOVE/OWL
DOVE/OWL
DOVE/OWL
PARROT/OWL/dove
EAGLE/OWL
DOVE/owl/eagle
DOVE/PARROT/owl
OWL/dove/parrot
OWL/DOVE
PARROT/OWL
DOVE/PARROT/owl
DOVE/OWL
DOVE/OWL [eagle

NYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

18



' Team Dynamics Report

N

€

Jadrien Vanfleet DOVE/PARROT/owl
Laura Wilhite DOVE/parrot/fowl

Copyright 1 19590-3022 A24x7 angd Tagke Fligne Laarning. Al righics rasaryad, wwn Tak=Fightleammg.oom 19



%)) Team Dynamics Report *

John Amschler

John is Motivated by: Overall Style
o Efficient methods which get things done faster, without sacrificing quality. ¢ W
e Things being done correctly the first time, so that later corrections aren't necessary.
e Time to react to sudden changes, and to analyze the impact on overall quality. | 80 —————
s New experiences, and new challenges to meet. '
e Direct, factual answers to questions, supported by accurate data.
¢ Immediate results for the high quality effort provided on any project.

John Needs:

e Fewer daily critical decisions, as you may hesitate when under too much pressure due
to the desire for a high-quality result.

e Tofocus on reaching closure on projects, as you tend to resist finalizing because there
is always something that could be improved.

e Aminimum of oversight, interference, and organizational politics getting in the way of
the creative processes.

e  Opportunities to use your professional expertise to solve problems by finding creative
solutions.

e Tobeable to trust the competence and high standards of others on the team.

@ To verbalize more of your reasons for decisions, and to include others in the decision-
making process.

John Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

e Support of some occasional vacillation in decisions or ideas.

e  Security and confidence in quality control measures.

e fFreedom from external pressure, while allowing for self-imposed pressure and
urgency.

e  Support which allows you to focus maximum effort on the job tasks, and not to be
concerned with social protocol.

e Opportunities for one to work alone, and to think things through.

* Opportunity for advancement to positions allowing for creativity.

When Communicating with John, DO:
e Be efficient: Hit the major points first.
e Beware of indecision, and be sure to keep the "data gate" open for more information.
e Give John the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.
e Do your homework, because John's homework will already be done.
e Be prepared to handle some objections.
e Be specific about what's needed, and who is going to do it.

When Communicating with John, DON'T:
e Forget orlose things necessary for the meeting or project.
s Tryto develop "too close" a relationship, especially too quickly.
s Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.
e Whine about all of the work you have to do.
e Confuse or distract John from the issues at hand.
e Engage in rambling discussion, and waste John's time.

20



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Sarah Amschler

Sarah is Motivated by:

A home life that is supportive of the work demands.

Links to some of the proven traditions that have built success in the past.

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems and processes.
Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built.

Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

Feeling secure.

Sarah Needs:

Efficient systems and utilities to handle routine work more effectively.

A reminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
Reassurance and support for taking appropriate and calculated risks.
Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.
Products and processes that you can believe in.

Sarah Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

The opportunity to work with people with whom you have developed trust, rapport,
and credibiity.

Specific lines of authority and structure for reporting problems.

Appreciation for your long hours and work ethic on tough projects and assignments.
Clear areas of responsibility with minimal ambiguities.

A secure work situation.

A work environment that sincerely cares for the people involved.

When Communicating with Sarah, DO:

Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Sarah's opinions.
Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.
Find some areas of common interest and involvement.
Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Observe carefully for possible areas of disagreement, as Sarah may not be verbal about them.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.

When Communicating with Sarah, DON’T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Force Sarah to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Sarah to warm up

to the ideas and for mutual ownership.
Offer promises that you can't keep.
Stick coldly to the business agenda.

Let it reflect on Sarah personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements affect the relationship.

Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.

21



SYZ)) [eam Dynamics Report

Aaron Baker

Aaron is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that aliow you to demonstrate your i ¥ n ";‘I |
skills and competence.
e  Sufficient time to adjust to change so as not to disrupt systems and processes. 90 —— =

Aaron Needs:

Aaron Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

@ @ @

Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built.
A moderate to high level of security in the environment.

Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

Assignments that provide a variety of activities involving people.

Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

A reminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
Frequent communication and contact with people.

Increased organizational skills to reduce the potential for clutter and confusion.
To be more practical, and less ideological.

Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

Opportunities to work with people with whom you have developed trust, rapport, and
credibility.

The ability to interact with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner. W

A secure work situation.

Clear areas of responsibility with minimal ambiguities. (__

A democratic supervisor and participatory management. ‘ﬁ“ n

Encouragement to speak up.

When Communicating with Aaron, DO:

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Provide testimonials from people Aaron sees as important and prominent.
Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

Be candid, open, and patient. Show sincere interest in Aaron as a person.
Aaron will follow through. Be certain to follow through on your part.

Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Aaron's opinions.

When Communicating with Aaron, DON’T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be domineering or demanding.

Manipulate or bully Aaron into agreement.

Patronize or demean Aaron by using incentives or subtlety.
Threaten with position or power.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

22



ANYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Susan Bray

Susan is Motivated by:

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality.
Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

Inclusion as a part of the group in social functions.

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes.

Susan Needs:

Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture."

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Work assignments requiring high degrees of precision and accuracy, to capitalize on
your high detail orientation.

Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

A method to be introduced to new groups of people or business associations.
Sufficient time for effective planning, especially prior to change.

Susan Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

A close-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport,
and credibility.

Established practices, procedures, and protocols.

Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

Sufficient time to adjust to changes in workplace procedures.

Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

When Communicating with Susan, DO:

Ask 'how’ oriented questions to draw out Susan's opinions.
Make an organized appeal for Susan's support and contributions.
Outline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.

Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Susan may not be verbal about them.

Provide assurances about Susan's input and decisions.
Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

When Communicating with Susan, DON’T:

L

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Overall Style

| 100

23



NYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Cassie Bundy

Cassie is Motivated by: Overall Style

Cassie Needs:

Cassie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores like to im | Q a .

be involved in volunteer and community activities.
Tasks which are completed the right way the first time, so that errors don't have to be 0 —
corrected later. ‘

A system of support to assist with details and follow-through.

A strong, visible group or organization to identify with and be proud of.

Projects and challenges of a highly specialized nature that support your natural
curiosity and detail orientation, while also allowing you to demonstrate your skills and
competence.

Assignments that allow for communication with a variety of contacts.

Complete explanations of processes, and the internal systems used.

Work assignments requiring high degrees of precision and accuracy, to capitalize on
your high detail orientation.

An increased sense of urgency to get things done expediently.

Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

Options for increasing efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Reassurance that the long hours spent on a project are worthwhile in building a
successful outcome.

Public recognition for accomplishments.

Appreciation for your long hours and work ethic on tough projects and assignments.

A place relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

Few sudden shocks or unexpected problems.

Close relationships with small groups of associates, rather than superficial relationships
with a large group of people.

Complete information, details, and examples with no gaps or surprises.

When Communicating with Cassie, DO:

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific next steps for all involved.
Give Cassie time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Do your homework, because Cassie's homework will already be done.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Be accurate and realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

Be candid, open, and patient.

When Communicating with Cassie, DON’T:

Use someone else's opinion as evidence.

Push too hard.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Be vague about what's expected of the group.
Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.

24



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Melissa is Motivated by: Overali Style

Melissa Needs:

Melissa Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Melissa Burt

Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications. [mo bl ﬂ y g
Projects and assignments that provide interpersonal contact, and an opportunity to '.

help both internal and external stakeholders.

Flexibility to circulate and talk with a variety of people.

Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work
responsibility has been established.

Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.
A supervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process.

To get better control of files and record keeping.

A sense of belonging to the team or organization as a whole.

Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.
To learn to say "no" more often in order to avoid spreading yourself too thin.
More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.

Clear responsibility and lines of authority to avoid confusion or overlapping initiatives.
A work culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

A balance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

A participatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been
established.

A work culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind
the scenes.

Support and appreciation of your individual efforts.

When Communicating with Melissa, DO:

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Plan to talk about things that support Melissa's dreams and goals.

Join in with some name-dropping and talk positively about people and their goals.
Provide assurances about Melissa's input and decisions.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Be candid, open, and patient.

When Communicating with Melissa, DON'T:

Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.
Talk down to Melissa.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Be vague or ambiguous.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Manipulate or bully Melissa into agreeing.

25



SYZ)) Team Dynamics Report |

Ashley Cox
Ashley is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Ahome life that is supportive of the work demands. 1d 'FFI n a
e Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems and processes.
e Links to some of the proven traditions that have built success in the past. [ 90
e Appreciation and recognition for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over
the long haul. a4
e Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built. 7
e Feeling secure.
o
Ashley Needs: _
50

e Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

e Reassurance that the long hours you spend on projects are worthwhile.
e A comfortable method for introductions to new groups of people.

s Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.
e Efficient systems and utilities to handle routine work more effectively.
e Reassurance and support for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Ashley Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e Specific lines of authority and structure for reporting problems.
Interaction with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.

e Appreciation for your long hours and work ethic on tough projects and assignments. ¥

e Few sudden shocks or unexpected problems. ( \ 5
e Sufficient time to adjust to procedural changes in the workplace. { /&
e Established practices, procedures, and protocols. K

When Communicating with Ashley, DO:
e Find some areas of common interest and involvement.
e OQutline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.
e Break the ice with a brief personal comment.
e Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
e Be candid, open, and patient.
e Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

When Communicating with Ashley, DON'T:
e  Stick coldly to the business agenda.
e Letitreflect on Ashley personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements affect the relationship.
e Leaveanidea or plan without backup support.
s Say, "Listen to me, here's how I think we should do it."
e Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
e Offer promises that you can't keep.

26



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Kenneth Dail

Kenneth is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Asupportive and encouraging working environment. 1' - & n E
s Awards that recognize ability, competence, or achievements. ‘
e  Social recognition for success on a project, or in achieving a goal. i 90 — — -
i
i
|

3

e Avariety of activities involving interpersonal contact, both on and off the job.
e Having sufficient time to consider all options before making a final decision.
s Assignments that allow for a variety of interpersonal contact and mobility. B e =il

Kenneth Needs:

e Sufficient time for effective planning.

e Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures.

e Tofeel valued as a team member, and have detailed responsibilities in order to work at
top effectiveness.

e Tomaintain communication on work tasks or projects, and to reduce the amount of
off-the-subject comments and socializing.

e To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

e Tolearn to say "no" more often to requests from others, in order to prevent spreading
yourself too thin.

Kenneth Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e Freedom to express your ideas.
Projects requiring you to motivate and persuade people.
Contact with groups, and opportunities to build a network of people.
Public recognition for accomplishments.
Complete explanations of areas of responsibility and control.
e Variety in work tasks and projects.

When Communicating with Kenneth, DO:
e Be certain that your ideas and information are credible and realistic.
e Do your homework, because Kenneth's homework will already be done.
e List pros and cons to the suggestions you make.
e Joinin and talk positively about people and their goals.
e Give Kenneth time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.
e Plan to talk about things that support Kenneth's dreams and goals.

When Communicating with Kenneth, DON'T:
e Rush the issues or the decision-making process until you have buy-in.
e Getin the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.
e Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.
¢ Use someone else's opinions as evidence.
s Whine about all of the work you have to do.
e Beimpersonal or judgmental.

27



NZ ) Team Dynamics Report

Emily Detherage

Emily is Motivated by:

Procedures that support a quality initiative and have the flexibility to be changed when
necessary.

A variety of activities involving interpersonal contact, both on and off the job.

Awards that recognize ability, competence, or achievements.

Environments in which changes are made in a controlled way, and only when
necessary.

Having sufficient time to consider all options before making a final decision.

A system of support to assist with the details and follow-through.

Emily Needs:

An environment where there is frequent communication and contact with people.

To learn to say "no" more often to requests from others, in order to prevent spreading
yourself too thin.

A democratic environment with participatory management.

Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

Complete explanations of the nature of a process, and systems used.

Work assignments requiring precision and accuracy to capitalize on attention to detail,
as well as sufficient interpersonal contact.

Emily Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Activities including many opportunities for interaction with people.
Complete explanations of areas of responsibility and control.

An environment that supports your critical thinking skills.

Time to reflect and think about pros and cons to solutions.

Contact with groups, and opportunities to build a network of people.
Public recognition for accomplishments.

When Communicating with Emily, DO:

Do your homework, because Emily's homework will already be done.

Give Emily time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Joinin and talk positively about people and their goals.

Be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

If you agree with the outcome, follow through and do what you say you will do.
Be certain that your ideas and information are credible and realistic.

When Communicating with Emily, DON'T:

Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.

Use someone else's opinions as evidence.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process until you have buy-in.
Talk down to Emily.

Be unrealistic with deadlines.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Overall Style
| ar n w ?‘I
| 100

|

28



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Steve is Motivated by: . Overali Style
s  Projects and assignments that provide interpersonal contact, and an opportunity to lss 3 il n N a
help both internal and external stakeholders. !
s Asupervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process. | 50. -

Steve Needs:

Steve Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Steve Fernetti

Awork culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments.
Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications.
Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work e _o
responsibility has been established. '
Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.

A sense of belonging to the team or organization as a whole.

To be kept in the information loop regarding projects and initiatives within the
organization.

To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.
More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.

To learn to say "no" more often in order to avoid spreading yourself too thin.

A balance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and 1
change on a regular basis. /
A work culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind o

the scenes. ﬂ’
&

A work culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

Specialized assignments that also involve working and communicating with a variety of
people.

Support and appreciation of your individual efforts.

Ajob culture where there is little hostility, confrontation, anger, or pressure.

When Communicating with Steve, DO:

Join in with some name-dropping and talk positively about people and their goals.

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific next steps for all involved.
Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Show sincere interest in Steve as a person.

When Communicating with Steve, DON'T:

L]

Be overly task-oriented.
Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Manipulate or bully Steve into agreeing.

Talk down to Steve.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

29



Carrie is Motivated by: Overall Style

Carrie Needs:

Carrie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Carrie Finch

Support for your ideas and initiatives. |10 ° V E

A change-oriented work culture.

Having control over your own destiny and career path.

People around you who are efficient in getting things done, and effective in working
with people.

Opportunities to express your ideas and opinions.

Recognition for achievements and competence.

To be involved and active in making things happen, so as not to become bored with
massive amounts of routine work.

To delegate routine or detailed tasks after you have mastered them in order to
increase efficiency.

To soften your approach a bit, and take it down a notch, so as not to be so blunt and
critical.

To win people over by displaying a greater empathy for others.

Straight-forward, direct communication.

To engage in a proactive confrontation when someone disagrees with your methods or
ideas. This is preferable to sowing seeds of discontent behind one's back.

Few, if any controls or limitations on your authority.

A wide sphere of influence and responsibility.

Opportunities for multi-tasking, and multi-threaded projects.

Performance appraisals based on the results achieved, not the means or process used.
Freedom from details and minutiae.

An audience to hear your ideas and solutions.

When Communicating with Carrie, DO:

Offer specific evidence about the probability of success or effectiveness of options.
When you disagree, take issue with the methods or procedures, not with the person.
Stick to business matters only.

Stay on track. Don't talk about extraneous issues or items.

Be prepared to handle some objections.

Do your homework and be prepared with goals, objectives, support materials, etc., but don't plan on using all of
them. Have the material with you as support.

When Communicating with Carrie, DON'T:

Try to develop "too close" a relationship, especially too quickly.

Be sloppy or disorganized.

Let it reflect on Carrie personally when in disagreement.

Make guarantees and assurances when there is a risk in meeting them.
Make decisions for Carrie.

Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Carrie's time.

30



L B e R

Cindy is Motivated by: Overall Style

Cindy Needs:

Cindy Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Cindy Fry

A strong, visible group or organization to identify with. | n d a

Working with a team whom you can show your high level of trust.

Interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores like to
be involved in volunteer and community activities.

A moderate to high level of security in the environment.

Acceptance as an important member of a team, as well as recognition for
accomplishments.

Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that allow you to demonstrate your
skills and competence.

Areminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

To be more direct and to the point in verbal communications.

To maintain communication on work tasks or projects, and to reduce the amount of
off-the-subject comments and socializing.

Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

To be more practical, and less ideological.

Anincreased sense of urgency to get things done and take advantage of opportunities.

Sufficient time to adjust to changes in the workplace or procedures.

Opportunities to work with people with whom you have developed trust, rapport, and
credibility.

Minimal sudden changes and crises.

A democratic supervisor and participatory management.

The ability to interact with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

When Communicating with Cindy, DO:

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific instructions for the next step.
Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Provide testimonials from people Cindy sees as important and prominent.

Ask '"how' oriented questions to draw out Cindy's opinions.

When Communicating with Cindy, DON'T:

Be overly task-oriented.

Force Cindy to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Cindy to warm up
to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Be domineering or demanding.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Patronize or demean Cindy by using incentives or subtlety.

Manipulate or bully Cindy into agreement.

31



Nz | Team Dynamics Report

Julie is Motivated by:

Julie Needs:

Julie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Julie Garrison

Appreciation and recognition for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over
the long haul.

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems and processes.
Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that demonstrate skill and competence.
Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

Feeling secure.

A home life that is supportive of the work demands.

An environment that involves minimal sudden changes and crisis situations.
Peers of equal ability, competence, and work ethic.

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

A comfortable method for introductions to new groups of people.
Reassurance and support for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

A reminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

Established practices, procedures, and protocols.

An environment relatively free from interpersonal conflict and hostility.
A work environment that sincerely cares for the people involved.
Appreciation for your long hours and work ethic on tough projects and assignments. L\ _
Interaction with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner. 3

When Communicating with Julie, DO:

Present ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Observe carefully for possible areas of disagreement, as Julie may not be verbal about them.
Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Show sincere interest in Julie as a person.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.

When Communicating with Julie, DON'T:

Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.

Let it reflect on Julie personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements affect the relationship.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Force Julie to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Julie to warm up to
the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Say, "Listen to me, here's how | think we should do it."

32



18Y2)) Team Dynamics Report

N
N

!
J

Christina Geissler

Christina is Motivated by: Overall Style

Christina Needs:

Christina Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

A work culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments. ! - ¥ v N
A supervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process. .
Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications. \ 8

Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.

Projects and assignments that provide interpersonal contact, and an opportunity to i 5

help both internal and external stakeholders. b=t e e 1N
Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work

responsibility has been established. L R ewaiom

To get better control of files and record keeping.

To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.

More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.
Increased urgency in decision making.

Encouragement to keep the positive spirit and optimism when the pressure is on.

A balance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

Clear responsibility and lines of authority to avoid confusion or overlapping initiatives.
A participatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been
established.

A work culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

Support and appreciation of your individual efforts.

Ajob culture where there is little hostility, confrontation, anger, or pressure.

When Communicating with Christina, DO:

Provide assurances about Christina's input and decisions.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
Ask for Christina's input regarding people and specific assignments.

Show sincere interest in Christina as a person.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

When Communicating with Christina, DON'T:

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.

Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Manipulate or bully Christina into agreeing.

Let the discussion with Christina get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll ose time.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

33



NZ | Team Dynamics Report

Janet Gladu
Janet is Motivated by: _ Overall style
e Authority equal to the responsibility you have been given. ‘m 2 n a :
e Freedom from control and close scrutiny. A lack of freedom implies a lack of trust. .
e Efficient methods which get things done faster, without sacrificing quality. 9 —————
L]

Janet Needs:

Janet Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Time to react to sudden changes, and to analyze the impact on overall quality.
Time to analyze facts and data prior to making a final decision.
Things being done correctly the first time, so that later corrections aren't necessary.

To focus on reaching closure on projects, as you tend to resist finalizing because there
is always something that could be improved.

Fewer daily critical decisions, as you may hesitate when under too much pressure due
to the desire for a high-quality result.

To be able to trust the competence and high standards of others on the team.

To verbalize more of your reasons for decisions, and to include others in the decision-
making process.

Opportunities to use your professional expertise to solve problems by finding creative
solutions.

A minimum of oversight, interference, and organizational politics getting in the way of
the creative processes.

Support which allows you to focus maximum effort on the job tasks, and not to be
concerned with social protocol.

Support of some occasional vacillation in decisions or ideas.

Opportunity for advancement to positions allowing for creativity.

Freedom from external pressure, while allowing for self-imposed pressure and
urgency.

Security and confidence in quality control measures.

Challenging assignments that are both detailed and wide in scope.

When Communicating with Janet, DO:

Be prepared to handle some objections.

Stick to business matters only -- small talk or charm won't be appreciated.

Be specific about what's needed, and who is going to do it.

Motivate and persuade Janet by pointing out objectives and expected results.
Give Janet the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.
Do your homework, because Janet's homework will already be done.

When Communicating with Janet, DON'T:

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Forget or lose things necessary for the meeting or project.

Confuse or distract Janet from the issues at hand.

Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Janet's time.

34



feam Dynamics Keport

Ashlee Goettsche

Ashlee is Motivated by:

A strong, visible group or organization to identify with and be proud of.

Acceptance as an important member of a group or team.

Knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality, and that
high standards are supported by all members of the organization.

Interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores like to
be involved in volunteer and community activities.

A system of support to assist with details and follow-through.

Sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems and processes.

Ashlee Needs:

Peers with equal ability, competence, and work ethic.

To learn to say "no" more often to requests from others, in order to prevent spreading
yourself too thin.

To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

Complete explanations of processes, and the internal systems used.

Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

To feel valued for your contributions to the team's success.

Ashlee Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Established practices, procedures, and protocols.

Few sudden shocks or unexpected problems.

Opportunities for building a network of people and contacts.

Appreciation for your long hours and work ethic on tough projects and assignments.
Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.

Opportunities to work with people with whom you have developed trust, rapport, and
credibility.

When Communicating with Ashlee, DO:

Assure Ashlee that there won't be any surprises.

Join in with some name-dropping, and talk positively about people and their goals.
Provide clear, specific solutions, and support your position with pros and cons.
Provide testimonials from people Ashlee sees as important and prominent.

Ask for Ashlee's input regarding people and specific assignments.

Be accurate and realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

When Communicating with Ashlee, DON'T:

Make decisions for Ashlee.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Offer promises that you can't keep.

Use someone else's opinion as evidence.

Be disorganized or sloppy.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Overall Style

35



NYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Jennifer Hensley

Jennifer is Motivated by: Overall Style

e Complete explanations of systems and processes that impact the work environment. i“’“ "'I ﬁ "V a )

e Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul. |

e The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality. § e ——

e Tasks which are completed the right way the first time, so that errors don't have to be
corrected later.

e High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

e The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

Jennifer Needs:

e Sufficient time for effective planning, especially prior to change.

o Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work cufture is under pressure.

e Anincreased urgency to take advantage of opportunities.

e  Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture."”

e Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

e Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.

Jennifer Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

e Asecure work situation. ()

e Aclose-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport, %
and credibility.

e A workplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

e Established practices, procedures, and protocois.

e Sufficient time to adjust to changes in workplace procedures.

e Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

When Communicating with Jennifer, DO:
e Be certain that the information you have is credible.
Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.
Jennifer will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
List pros and cons to suggestions you make.
Give Jennifer time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.
Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.

When Communicating with Jennifer, DON'T:
e Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
s  Make decisions for Jennifer.
e Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
e Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.
e Be vague about what's expected of the group.
» Berude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

36



18YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Ryan Hopper

Ryan is Motivated by: Overall Style

Ryan Needs:

Ryan Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Flexibility to circulate and talk with a variety of people. -[ - a ¥ a
Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.

A work culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments. a0 —

1
Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications.
w ——— — ——

Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work _
responsibility has been established. 7, e o
Projects and assignments that provide interpersonal contact, and an opportunity to

help both internal and external stakeholders. e e T

To learn to say "no" more often in order to avoid spreading yourself too thin.
Increased urgency in decision making.

To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.
Encouragement to keep the positive spirit and optimism when the pressure is on.
Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.

A sense of belonging to the team or organization as a whole.

Clear responsibility and lines of authority to avoid confusion or overlapping initiatives.

A participatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been &
established. ( i

A favorable working climate containing positive attitudes and optimistic spirit. tﬁ}i
A work culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind S i

the scenes. -

A work culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

A balance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

When Communicating with Ryan, DO:

L ]

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific next steps for all involved.
Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Ask for Ryan's input regarding people and specific assignments.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Be candid, open, and patient.

Show sincere interest in Ryan as a person.

When Communicating with Ryan, DON'T:

Be overly task-oriented.

Let the discussion with Ryan get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'lllose time.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Crpyrizhi 1020

All rights resered, woawiy TakeFighTLeariing. oo 37



NZ)) Team Dynamics Report ,

Haley Humes

Haley is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Ahome life that is supportive of the work demands. i o a W ‘I' i
e Asystem of support to assist with details and follow-through.
e Astrong, visible group or organization to identify with and be proud of. a0 — - —
e Projects and challenges of a highly specialized nature that support your natural
curiosity and detail orientation, while also allowing you to demonstrate your skills and "
competence. ' T .
e Assignments that allow for communication with a variety of contacts.
Interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores liketo | #¢
be involved in volunteer and community activities. 44
Haley Needs:

Haley Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Peers with equal ability, competence, and work ethic.

To learn to say "no'" more often to requests from others, in order to prevent spreading
yourself too thin.

Participation in team efforts and activities.

Complete explanations of processes, and the internal systems used.
Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

To feel valued for your contributions to the team’s success.

A place relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

Support for critical thinking skills and logical, rather than emotional, decision making.
Clear areas of responsibility with minimal ambiguities.

Public recognition for accomplishments.

Close relationships with small groups of associates, rather than superficial relationships
with a large group of people.

Few sudden shocks or unexpected problems.

When Communicating with Haley, DO:

Give Haley time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Provide testimonials from people Haley sees as important and prominent.

Haley will follow through, so be certain to follow through on your part.

Be accurate and realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

Assure Haley that there won't be any surprises.

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific next steps for all involved.

When Communicating with Haley, DON’T:

Rush the issue or the decision-making process.
Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Push too hard.

Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.
Offer promises that you can't keep.

Use someone else's opinion as evidence.

38



A&YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Ashley is Motivated by:

Ashley Needs:

Ashley Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Ashley Johnson

Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that allow you to demonstrate your
skills and competence.

Assignments that provide a variety of activities involving people.

A link to some of the successful traditions that have built success in the past.
Appreciation for competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.
Sufficient time to adjust to change so as not to disrupt systems and processes.

A greater control over time management.

To be more direct and to the point in verbal communications.

To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

To maintain communication on work tasks or projects, and to reduce the amount of
off-the-subject comments and socializing.

An increased sense of urgency to get things done and take advantage of opportunities.
To be more practical, and less ideological.

Sincere interest for the people in the workplace.

A democratic supervisor and participatory management.

Minimal interpersonal conflict and hostility.

The ability to interact with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.
Clear areas of responsibility with minimal ambiguities.

Established practices, procedures, and protocols.

When Communicating with Ashley, DO:

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific instructions for the next step.
Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities. Put the details in writing.
Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Provide testimonials from people Ashley sees as important and prominent.

When Communicating with Ashley, DON'T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be overly task-oriented.

Threaten with position or power.

Force Ashley to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Ashiey to warm
up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

39



SYZ)) Team Dynamics Report f

Laura Jones
Laura is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Asupervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process. o o ° a ‘
Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team. _
Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications. | 50

A work culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments. |
Flexibility to circulate and talk with a variety of people.
Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work 20 S
responsibility has been established.

Laura Needs:

e To bekeptin the information loop regarding projects and initiatives within the
organization.

®* More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.

e Encouragement to keep the positive spirit and optimism when the pressure is on.

e To get better control of files and record keeping.

e To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.

Laura Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

e  Ajob culture where there is little hostility, confrontation, anger, or pressure.

e A work culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

e Support and appreciation of your individual efforts.

e Aparticipatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been
established.

e Awork culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind
the scenes.

e Abalance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

When Communicating with Laura, DO:
e Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
e Joinin with some name-dropping and talk positively about people and their goals.
e Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific next steps for all involved.
e Show sincere interest in Laura as a person.
e Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.
e Provide assurances about Laura's input and decisions.

When Communicating with Laura, DON'T:
® Manipulate or bully Laura into agreeing.
e Be overly task-oriented.

e Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

e Beimpersonal or judgmental.
o Let the discussion with Laura get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll lose time.
e  Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.

40



Axg) ynamics

)
i

Laura Kneiss

Laura is Motivated by: Overall Style

Laura Needs:

Laura Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides: ﬁ

Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.
The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

Work projects of a highly specialized nature that support your natural curiosity and
detail orientation, as well as allow you to demonstrate your skill and competence.

High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes. 63 —
Ahome life that is supportive of work demands.

N A ~ N |

L)
o

Work assignments requiring high degrees of precision and accuracy, to capitalize on
your high detail orientation.

Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

Increased urgency in making decisions. To be able to shut the data gate and make a
decision based on the information currently available.

Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and A
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work culture is under pressure.

A workplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

A secure work situation.

Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.

Support for your critical thinking skills, and encouragement to make decisions based on
logic over emotion.

A work culture that demonstrates sincere care for the people involved.

When Communicating with Laura, DO:

Be candid, open, and patient.

Give Laura time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Laura may not be verbal about them.
Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.

Do your homework, because Laura's homework will already be done.

Make an organized appeal for Laura's support and contributions.

When Communicating with Laura, DON’T:

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

41



NYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Denise Kost

Denise is Motivated by: Overall Style
e Inclusion as a part of the group in social functions. 5 V]

e Complete explanations of systems and processes that impact the work environment. ki
e High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization, % — ——
not just by a few people. |
e  Sincerity from peers and colleagues. i e g e
e The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality. - NI 0 s W
e Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.
0 et & e

Denise Need:s:

e Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.

e Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

e Increased urgency in making decisions. To be able to shut the data gate and make a
decision based on the information currentty available.

e Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture.”

e Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

e Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

Denise Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.
e Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises. &f
e Aworkplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.
e Support for your critical thinking skills, and encouragement to make decisions based on
logic over emotion.
e  Asecure work situation.
e Sufficient time to adjust to changes in workplace procedures.

When Communicating with Denise, DO:
e  Assure Denise that there won't be any unexpected surprises.
e Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Denise may not be verbal about them.
e Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.
e  Be certain that the information you have is credible.
Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
e Provide assurances about Denise's input and decisions.

When Communicating with Denise, DON’T:
e Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
» Rush theissues or the decision-making process.
e Berude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
»  Make decisions for Denise.
e  Offer promises that you can't keep.
e Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

42



‘%é’ Team Dynamics Report

Kelly Lafferty

Kelly is Motivated by: Overall Style

e Ahome life that is supportive of work demands. ' ¥ o

e The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality. }

e Work projects of a highly specialized nature that support your natural curiosity and
detail orientation, as well as allow you to demonstrate your skill and competence.

e The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

e High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

e Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

s

Kelly Needs:
s Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

e Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture."

e Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work culture is under pressure.

e Amethod to be introduced to new groups of people or business associations.

e Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

e Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Kelly Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e Aclose-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport,
and credibility.
Sufficient time to adjust to changes in workplace procedures.
Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.
Identification with the team or greater organization.
Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.
A work culture that demonstrates sincere care for the people involved.

When Communicating with Kelly, DO:
e Be certain that the information you have is credible.
e Be candid, open, and patient.
o Kelly will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
s Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.
e Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Kelly may not be verbal about them.
e Show sincere interest in Kelly as a person.

When Communicating with Kelly, DON'T:
e  Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
e Bevague about what's expected of the group.
e Offer promises that you can't keep.
e Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
e Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.
e Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

43



S | Team Dynamics Report

Kayla Martin

Kayla is Motivated by:

Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that allow you to demonstrate your
skills and competence.

A strong, visible group or organization to identify with.

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built.
Acceptance as an important member of a team, as well as recognition for
accomplishments.

Working with a team whom you can show your high level of trust.

Kayla Needs:

Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Increased organizational skills to reduce the potential for clutter and confusion.
Frequent communication and contact with people.

To maintain communication on work tasks or projects, and to reduce the amount of
off-the-subject comments and socializing.

Organizational support, especially when there is a tight deadline.

Kayla Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

A secure work situation.

The ability to interact with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.
Minimal sudden changes and crises.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

Public recognition for your accomplishments.

A democratic supervisor and participatory management.

When Communicating with Kayla, DO:

Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Kayla's opinions.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Overall Style

100 _H_n_a.

90—

W e

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities. Put the details in writing.

When Communicating with Kayla, DON'T:

Manipulate or bully Kayla into agreement.
Be domineering or demanding.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for

action.
Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.
Be impersonal or judgmental.

Force Kayla to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Kayla to warm up

to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

44



eam Dynamics Keport

Erin Neff

Erin is Motivated by:

Work projects of a highly specialized nature that support your natural curiosity and
detail orientation, as well as allow you to demonstrate your skill and competence.

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

Alink to some of the traditions that have built success in the past.

Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.
High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

Tasks which are completed the right way the first time, so that errors don't have to be
corrected later.

Erin Needs:

Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.
Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work culture is under pressure.

An increased urgency to take advantage of opportunities.

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Work assignments requiring high degrees of precision and accuracy, to capitalize on
your high detail orientation.

Erin Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

A workplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

A work culture that demonstrates sincere care for the people involved.
A secure work situation.

When Communicating with Erin, DO:

Ask 'how' oriented gquestions to draw out Erin's opinions.

Assure Erin that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Be candid, open, and patient.

Give Erin time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.

When Communicating with Erin, DON'T:

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Copyrighi 21996-202 Azaxy ana Take Fligh Learning, alipighes mes

vty TakaeFlicntLagrnme. o

Overall Style

n i v
100

{Ea 45



N | Team Dynamics Report

Courtney Painter

Courtney is Motivated by: 9verall Style

Courtney Needs:

Courtney Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes. 100 < n Y m ]
Tasks which are completed the right way the first time, so that errors don't have to be
corrected later. 8
The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality.
Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.
Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

Increased urgency in making decisions. To be able to shut the data gate and make a
decision based on the information currently available.

Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.
Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

Work assignments requiring high degrees of precision and accuracy, to capitalize on
your high detail orientation.

Support for your critical thinking skills, and encouragement to make decisions based on
logic over emotion. Dhdfs

Identification with the team or greater organization.

A close-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport,
and credibility.

A workplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.

Established practices, procedures, and protocols.

When Communicating with Courtney, DO:

Assure Courtney that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Courtney will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Make an organized appeal for Courtney's support and contributions.

When Communicating with Courtney, DON'T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

46



§) Team Dynamics Report

Darcie Palmer

Darcie is Motivated by: Overali Style
e  Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that demonstrate skill and competence. 2 W
e  Appreciation and recognition for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over

the long haul. | 90

Identification with a company and colleagues that one can be proud of.

Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built.

A home life that is supportive of the work demands.

Links to some of the proven traditions that have built success in the past.

Darcie Needs:
s Efficient systems and utilities to handle routine work more effectively.
e Areminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
e Products and processes that you can believe in.
e An environment that involves minimal sudden changes and crisis situations.
e A comfortable method for introductions to new groups of people.
e Reassurance that the long hours you spend on projects are worthwhile.

Darcie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e The opportunity to work with people with whom you have developed trust, rapport,
and credibility.
e An environment relatively free from interpersonal conflict and hostility.
e Interaction with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.
Identification with the team or greater organization.
Specific lines of authority and structure for reporting problems.
A work environment that sincerely cares for the people involved.

When Communicating with Darcie, DO:
e Presentideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.
e Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
e Find some areas of common interest and involvement.
e Outline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.
e Ask'how' oriented questions to draw out Darcie's opinions.
e Show sincere interest in Darcie as a person.

When Communicating with Darcie, DON’T:
o  Stick coldly to the business agenda.
e Berude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
s Force Darcie to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some time for Darcie to warm
up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.
s |Leave anidea or plan without backup support.
s Offer promises that you can't keep.
e Letitreflect on Darcie personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements affect the relationship.

47



NZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Kristin Palmer

Kristin is Motivated by: gverall Style

Kristin Needs:

Kristin Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul. | 1, ik ﬁ v a
High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization, |

not just by a few people.

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

Inclusion as a part of the group in social functions.

The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes.

Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

Reassurance that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture.”

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.

Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

Highly specialized assignments and technical areas of responsibility. ﬁ/
Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.

Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.

Support for your critical thinking skills, and encouragement to make decisions based on
logic over emotion.

A workplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility.

When Communicating with Kristin, DO:

Give Kristin time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Kristin will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
Approachissues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be candid, open, and patient.

When Communicating with Kristin, DON’T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
Rush the issues or the decision-making process.
Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Make decisions for Kristin.

48



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Niki Pence

Niki is Motivated by: Overall Style

L ]

Niki Needs: b ¢ (o]

Niki Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

|
A supportive and encouraging working environment. |
Awards that recognize ability, competence, or achievements. |90 ———— l
Having sufficient time to consider all options before making a final decision.
Social recognition for success on a project, or in achieving a goal.
Receiving complete explanations of systems and processes that impact the work OSBRI i, IV |
environment. 5 [

A variety of activities involving interpersonal contact, both on and off the job. ilm" ) n ’ a
|

Complete explanations of the nature of a process, and systems used.

Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures.

Clear and specific job descriptions and role responsibilities.

To feel valued as a team member, and have detailed responsibilities in order to work at
top effectiveness.

To maintain communication on work tasks or projects, and to reduce the amount of
off-the-subject comments and socializing.

To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

A democratic environment with participatory management.

Time to reflect and think about pros and cons to solutions.

Projects requiring you to motivate and persuade people.

Highly specialized assignments and technical areas of responsibility.
Freedom to express your ideas.

variety in work tasks and projects.

When Communicating with Niki, DO:

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific instructions for the next step.
Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.

If you agree with the outcome, follow through and do what you say you will do.

Do your homework, because Niki's homework will already be done.

If you disagree with the direction, show your position in an organized presentation.

Plan to talk about things that support Niki's dreams and goals.

When Communicating with Niki, DON'T:

Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Be dogmatic.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Be unrealistic with deadlines.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Talk down to Niki.

49



NZ | Team Dynamics Report

Susan Pratt

Susan is Motivated by:

Authority equal to the responsibility you have been given.

Efficient methods which get things done faster, without sacrificing quality.

Time to react to sudden changes, and to analyze the impact on overall quality.
New experiences, and new challenges to meet.

Freedom from control and close scrutiny. A lack of freedom implies a lack of trust.
Direct, factual answers to questions, supported by accurate data.

Susan Needs:

Fewer daily critical decisions, as you may hesitate when under too much pressure due
to the desire for a high-quality result.

To be able to trust the competence and high standards of others on the team.

To seek more input from others for a more effective team cooperation.

A minimum of oversight, interference, and organizational politics getting in the way of
the creative processes.

To verbalize more of your reasons for decisions, and to include others in the decision-
making process.

Opportunities to use your professional expertise to solve problems by finding creative
solutions.

Susan Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Opportunities for one to work alone, and to think things through.

Support which allows you to focus maximum effort on the job tasks, and not to be
concerned with social protocol.

Support of some occasional vacillation in decisions or ideas.

Power and authority to make decisions and create change.

Time to react to alternatives, but also support for the fact that the clock is ticking.
Freedom to create in new and different ways.

When Communicating with Susan, DO:

Motivate and persuade Susan by pointing out objectives and expected results.
Beware of indecision, and be sure to keep the "data gate" open for more information.
When you disagree, take issue with the methods or procedures, not with the person.
Remember these three rules: Be brief, be bright, and be gone.

Overall Style

100

When you agree, support the ideas and potential results, rather than supporting the person responsible for the

results.
Give Susan the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.

When Communicating with Susan, DON'T:

Confuse or distract Susan from the issues at hand.

Try to develop "too close" a relationship, especially too quickly.
Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Susan's time.

Whine about all of the work you have to do.

Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Provide incomplete or unclear directions or instructions.

50



ANYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Jeni Richardson

) Jeniis Motivated by: Overall Style

Jeni Needs:

Jeni Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Established and efficient procedures for completing projects of a detailed and complex i i i a v i"‘i
nature. -
Opportunities to work independently, or as a member of a small team.
Identification with a team and organization which you respect.

Clear lines of communication and responsibility.

Up-to-date facts and figures for use in analysis and critical thinking.

Recognition of your analytical ability and leadership capability. This doesn't have to
come in the form of awards, but perhaps as an occasional verbal reminder that your
contributions are valued.

Minimal hostility or conflict within the team or organization.

A supportive team that is tolerant of the occasional blunt or critical remark.
Consistent time schedules and well-informed deadlines.

A supervisor who delegates by using specifics, not ambiguities.

An occasional revalidation of your contribution to the team or organization at large.
Freedom from responsibility for the quality control of other stakeholders.

The ability to work independently with no interruptions.

A work culture that provides opportunity for challenges and complex problem solving.
A minimum of conflict, hostility, pressure, or sudden change.

Freedom from constraints, direct supervision, and process bottlenecks.

Ajob culture in which your critical thinking skills can be maximized.

A close association with a small group or team, rather than a shallow association with a
large number of people.

When Communicating with Jeni, DO:

List pros and cons to suggestions you make.

Motivate and persuade Jeni by pointing out objectives and expected results.

Give Jeni time to verify the issues and assess potential outcomes.

Approach issues in a straightforward, direct and factual way.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Give Jeni the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.

When Communicating with Jeni, DON’T:

Manipulate or bully Jeni into agreement.

Be domineering or demanding.

Threaten with position or power.

Try to develop "too close" a relationship, especially too quickly.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be sloppy or disorganized.



Katie is Motivated by: Overall Style

Katie Needs:

Katie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Katie Rittenhouse

Flexibility to circulate and talk with a variety of people. i i) n « I‘ﬁ
Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications. |

Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.
A work culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments.

A supervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process.
Identification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work
responsibility has been established.

More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
Increased urgency in decision making.

To be more realistic and ambitious in setting deadlines for team projects.
Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.
To learn to say "no" more often in order to avoid spreading yourself too thin.
A sense of belonging to the team or organization as a whole.

Ajob culture where there is little hostility, confrontation, anger, or pressure.

A participatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been
established.

A work culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind
the scenes.

Clear responsibility and lines of authority to avoid confusion or overlapping initiatives.
Specialized assignments that also involve working and communicating with a variety of
people.

A balance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

When Communicating with Katie, DO:

Provide assurances about Katie's input and decisions.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
Ask for Katie's input regarding people and specific assignments.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Be candid, open, and patient.

Show sincere interest in Katie as a person.

When Communicating with Katie, DON'T:

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Be overly task-oriented.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be vague or ambiguous.

52



B R R R

Joanna Sholl

Joanna is Motivated by: Overall Style

n .v'- ' 1
100

e Sincerity from peers and colleagues.

e Alink to some of the traditions that have built success in the past.

e Theassurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

e Complete explanations of systems and processes that impact the work environment.

e Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes.

e Appreciation for the competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul.

Joanna Needs:

e Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work culture is under pressure.

o Increased urgency in making decisions. To be able to shut the data gate and make a
decision based on the information currently available.

e Sufficient time for effective planning, especially prior to change.

e  Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

e  Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture.”

e Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Joanna Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:
e Sufficient time to adjust to changes in workplace procedures.
e Aworkplace relatively free of interpersonal conflict and hostility. :
e Freedom from intensely pressured decisions. 4 x
e Clearlines of authority and areas of responsibility, with minimal ambiguities.
e  Aclose-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport,
and credibility.
e Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.

When Communicating with Joanna, DO:
e Be certain that the information you have is credible.
e Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
e Assure Joanna that there won't be any unexpected surprises.
e Provide assurances about Joanna's input and decisions.
e Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.
e Ask'how' oriented questions to draw out Joanna's opinions.

When Communicating with Joanna, DON’T:
e Leave anidea or plan without backup support.
s Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
o Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
e Bevague about what's expected of the group.
s Make decisions for Joanna. .
e Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Lopyright 519962022 A2447 and Taka

53



SYZ)) Team Dynamics Report .

Destiny Shumaker

Destiny is Motivated by: Overall Style

e The knowledge that the products and services offered are of the highest quality. 5 v

e Ahome life that is supportive of work demands.

e The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

e  Work projects of a highly specialized nature that support your natural curiosity and
detail orientation, as well as atlow you to demonstrate your skill and competence.

o Alink to some of the traditions that have built success in the past.

e Having sufficient time to adjust to change, so as not to disrupt systems or processes.

Destiny Needs:

e Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

e Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

e Increased authority to delegate routine tasks and procedures to a reliable and
trustworthy support staff, especially when the work culture is under pressure.

o Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.

e Anincreased urgency to take advantage of opportunities.

e A method to be introduced to new groups of people or business associations.

Destiny Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides: &
e Freedom from intensely pressured decisions. ,
e Highly specialized assignments and technical areas of responsibility. { J/
e A close-knit group of people with whom you have developed mutual trust, rapport, )., ﬁ

and credibility.
e Activities that can be monitored from beginning to end.
e (learlines of authority and areas of responsibility, with minimal ambiguities.
e Identification with the team or greater organization.

When Communicating with Destiny, DO:
e« Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.
List pros and cons to suggestions you make.
Show sincere interest in Destiny as a person.
Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
e Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Destiny's opinions.
e Assure Destiny that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

When Communicating with Destiny, DON’T:
e Bevague about what's expected of the group.
e  Offer promises that you can't keep.
s leave anidea or plan without backup support.
Make decisions for Destiny.
Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
e Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

54



AGYZ)) Team Dynamics Report

Michael Siegfried
Michael is Motivated by: Overall Style
o Official recognition for success on a project or in achieving a goal. i —.. n Fl ‘
e Ademocratic environment with a free exchange of ideas. ' I
e Assignments that allow for communication with a variety of contacts. | 98 —————

Michael Needs:

Michael Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Awards that recognize ability, skill, or achievements. |
Interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores like to
be involved in volunteer and community activities. Y st
Acceptance as an important member of a group or team.

Support with organization and project details, especially when thereis a tight deadline.
An increased sense of urgency to get things done expediently.

To feel valued as a team member in order to work at top effectiveness.

An environment where there is frequent communication and contact with people.
Better organization skills and better record-keeping.

To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

Opportunities to express yourself.

A democratic environment with participatory management.
Projects that allow you to motivate and persuade people.

A non-hostile working environment.

Variety in work tasks and projects.

Activities with many opportunities for interaction with people.

When Communicating with Michael, DO:

Provide testimonials from people Michael sees as important and prominent.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific instructions for the next step.
Plan to talk about things that support Michael's dreams and goals.

Provide immediate incentives for Michael's willingness to help on the project.

Join in with some name-dropping, talk positively about people and their goals.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

When Communicating with Michael, DON’T:

Stick too rigidly to the agenda.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Be cool, aloof, or regimented.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Talk down to Michael.

Be overly task-oriented.

55



) Team Dynamics Report

Brandie Stokke
Brandie is Motivated by: Overall Style
e A supportive and encouraging environment with minimal interpersonal conflict and i5 A a ﬁ
hostility.
e Projects and challenges of a specialized nature that allow you to demonstrate your w —

Brandie Needs:

Brandie Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

skills and competence.

Alink to some of the successful traditions that have built success in the past.
Acceptance as an important member of a team, as well as recognition for
accomplishments.

Working with a team whom you can show your high level of trust.

interesting activities outside of the work environment. Some with similar scores like to
be involved in volunteer and community activities.

A reminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.

More objectivity, and less emotional connection to decision making.

Anincreased sense of urgency to get things done and take advantage of opportunities.
Organizational support, especially when there is a tight deadline.

Frequent communication and contact with people.

A greater control over time management.

Minimal sudden changes and crises.

Public recognition for your accomplishments.
Encouragement to speak up.

A secure work situation.

A democratic supervisor and participatory management.
Sincere interest for the people in the workplace.

When Communicating with Brandie, DO:

Ask for Brandie's input, and provide assurances regarding decisions.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific instructions for the next step.
Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Offer input on how to make the ideas become reality.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

When Communicating with Brandie, DON’T:

Threaten with position or power.
Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.
Manipulate or bully Brandie into agreement.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Patronize or demean Brandie by using incentives or subtlety.
Be overly task-oriented.

56



A8YZ)) Team Dynamics Report

\/ Kelly is Motivated by: Overall Style

Kelly Needs:

Kelly Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides: ﬁ

Kelly Sturek

Work projects of a highly specialized nature that support your natural curiosity and s
detail orientation, as well as allow you to demonstrate your skill and competence.

A home life that is supportive of work demands.

High quality control standards that are respected by all members of the organization,
not just by a few people.

The assurance that changes are made thoughtfully, carefully, and only when proven to
be necessary.

Tasks which are completed the right way the first time, so that errors don't have to be
corrected later.

Complete explanations of systems and processes that impact the work environment.

Job descriptions which are presented clearly (preferably in writing), with no
ambiguities.

Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Options for increasing the efficiency of certain methods or procedures.

Greater participation in team efforts and activities which would provide you with a
broader perspective and greater ability to see the "big picture."

Reassurance that the long hours you dedicate to projects are worthwhile for building a
successful outcome.

Complete explanations of processes and the internal systems used for completion.

Identification with the team or greater organization.

Freedom from intensely pressured decisions.

Clear lines of authority and areas of responsibility, with minimal ambiguities.
A work culture that demonstrates sincere care for the people involved.
Highly specialized assignments and technical areas of responsibility.

Few sudden shocks, unexpected problems, or crises.

When Communicating with Kelly, DO:

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Give Kelly time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.
Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.

List pros and cons to suggestions you make.

Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Kelly's opinions.

Do your homework, because Kelly's homework will already be done.

When Communicating with Kelly, DON’T:

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.
Make decisions for Kelly.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
Offer promises that you can't keep.

57



NgZ ) Team Dynamics Report

Leesa is Motivated by: Overall Style

Leesa Needs:

Leesa Tends tc Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Leesa Swanson

¥

Opportunities to work independently, or as a member of a small team. |
Established and efficient procedures for completing projects of a detailed and complex
nature. 90— —
The existence of as few barriers, bottlenecks, and snags in the system as possible.

A minimum presence of unnecessary change, and sufficient time to modify procedures
when change does occur.

Up-to-date facts and figures for use in analysis and critical thinking.

Identification with a team and organization which you respect.

Minimal hostility or conflict within the team or organization.

Streamlining of some systems and procedures to allow additional time for complex
analysis.

An occasional revalidation of your contribution to the team or organization at large.
Consistent time schedules and well-informed deadlines.

A supportive team that is tolerant of the occasional blunt or critical remark.

A support system to eliminate some of the repetitive or routine parts of the job or
project.

A direct, detailed approach to what needs to be done on a project.
A minimum of conflict, hostility, pressure, or sudden change.

An organizational culture that keeps an eye out for future trends and issues. ﬁ _ !
The ability to work independently with no interruptions. )

Ajob culture in which your critical thinking skills can be maximized.

A close association with a small group or team, rather than a shallow association with a

large number of people.

When Communicating with Leesa, DO:

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Be candid, open, logical, and patient.

Leesa will follow through, so be certain to follow through on your part.

Approach issues in a straightforward, direct and factual way.

Ask 'how' oriented questions to draw out Leesa's opinions.

Take your time; be precise and thorough.

When Communicating with Leesa, DON'T:

Try to develop "too close" a relationship, especially too quickly.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be sloppy or disorganized.

Threaten with position or power.

Be domineering or demanding.

Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Leesa's time.



A1) [eam Dynamics Report

Jadrien Vanfleet

Jadrien is Motivated by:
e Awork culture that is supportive of family activities and commitments.
e Evidence that a new process has been successful in similar applications.
e  Asupervisor, manager, or board who practices a democratic leadership process.
e Flexibility to circulate and talk with a variety of people.
e Acceptance as a positive and supportive member of the organization and team.
e ldentification with the organization, team, and others with whom a spirit of work
responsibility has been established.

Jadrien Needs:
e Tolearn to say "no" more often in order to avoid spreading yourself too thin.
e  More direction toward work tasks, and less focus on chatting and socializing.
e Detailed delegation of responsibilities, to reduce ambiguity and confusion.
e Asense of belonging to the team or organization as a whole.
s To get better control of files and record keeping.
s Encouragement to keep the positive spirit and optimism when the pressure is on.

Jadrien Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

e A participatory manager or board with whom a democratic relationship has been
established.

e Awork culture that allows for your natural interest in helping others learn and grow
professionally.

e Clear responsibility and lines of authority to avoid confusion or overlapping initiatives.

e Abalance between some stable, predictable work activities and some variety and
change on a regular basis.

e Support and appreciation of your individual efforts.

e Awork culture that takes pride in the systems, processes, and people working behind
the scenes. '

When Communicating with Jadrien, DO:
s Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
e Break theice with a brief personal comment.
e Provide assurances about Jadrien's input and decisions.
e Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.
s Show sincere interest in Jadrien as a person.
e Ask for Jadrien's input regarding people and specific assignments.

When Communicating with Jadrien, DON'T:
e Berude or abrupt in your delivery.
e Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
e Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.
s Be overly task-oriented.
o Talk down to Jadrien.
e Manipulate or bully Jadrien into agreeing.

59



Sz | Team Dynamics Report

Laura Wilhite
Laura is Motivated by: Overall Style
® Astrong, visible group or organization to identify with. .. v
e  Appreciation for competence and work ethic demonstrated over the long haul. _
e  Sincerity from peers and colleagues. 9 ————

Laura Needs:

Laura Tends to Thrive in an Environment that Provides:

Working with a team whom you can show your high level of trust.
Assignments that provide a variety of activities involving people.
Established procedures on which a base of successful processes can be built.

To be more direct and to the point in verbal communications.

Areminder that your contributions are significant to the success of the team.
Reassurance for taking appropriate and calculated risks.

Increased organizational skills to reduce the potential for clutter and confusion.
To have confidence in the project, product, goals, and leadership.

Sufficient time to consider alternatives prior to making changes.

Sincere interest for the people in the workplace.

The ability to interact with people in a comfortable, non-hectic manner.
Minimal sudden changes and crises.

A democratic supervisor and participatory management.

A secure work situation.

Sufficient time to adjust to changes in the workplace or procedures.

When Communicating with Laura, DO:

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Laura will follow through. Be certain to follow through on your part.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities. Put the details in writing.
Ask for Laura's input, and provide assurances regarding decisions.

Plan to talk about things that support Laura's dreams and goals.

Be candid, open, and patient. Show sincere interest in Laura as a person.

When Communicating with Laura, DON’T:

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure and result in plans for
action.

Be overly task-oriented.

Patronize or demean Laura by using incentives or subtlety.
Be domineering or demanding.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

60



2

Team Action Planning ¥

T » ’g ¢
& . s
- s 2 el

Descrlbe the team’s overall style makeup. How does it impact your team culture and
effectiveness?

Do you have an abundance of a particular style or styles and if so, how does that affect your
team dynamics? What can you do to ensure that the group doesn’t get trapped in one

common way of thinking due to the similarity?

i’ R R E T L

= oz * s - ~

How can you ensure all perspectives are embraced as valuable insight within the team?

‘ il L,
i y %

Are you missing any of the styles on your team and if so, does that create any challenges or
blind spots? What style is least prevalent and how can you incorporate the strengths of that
style into your team?

61



‘§é’ Team Dynamics Report y

&

Team Action Planning * -

Are there any team members who are the sole representative of a particular style? Does the
team make that person feel valued or ostracized? How can you better tap into that person’s
unique perspective?

j |l B
- e e Lo

Do all team members contribute during meetings or do certain individuals dominate the
conversation? Consider the style of each team member and identify ways to create more
inclusive team discussions.

'\r‘ﬁ‘ —— — . - — e .q..:q;fﬁm:@;ﬁ?bm'-“m (=
——————— e

Consider the style of the team leader relative to the rest of the group. If there were one thing
the team leader could do differently to honor the styles of the team members, what would it be?

How can you improve trust and cohesion within the team by tapping into the power of the
four styles?

62



i
®
¥

| CHAMELEON

UFE-CHARNGING WISDOM
FOR ANYONE ‘ARO HAS A PERSONALTTY
OR KMOWS SOMEONE WHO DOES

£

MERRICK ROSENBERG
Cosuthor of Taking Frigh!

Take Flight Learning




S



La Harpe Taking Flight Team Dynamics

John Amschler (Eagle, owl):

o When communicating with John, DO:

Be efficient: Hit the major points first.

Beware of indecision, and be sure to keep the “data gate” open for more information.
Give John the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.

Do your homework, because John's homework will already be done.

Be prepared to handle some objectives.

Be specific about what's needed, and who is going to do it.

Motivate and persuade John by pointing out objectives and expected results.

o When communicating with John, DON'T:

Forget or lose things necessary for the meeting or project.

Try to develop “too close” a relationship, especially too quickly.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Whine about all the work you have to do.

Confuse or distract John from the issues at hand.

Engage in rambling discussion, and waste John's time.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

Sarah Amschler (Dovelowl):

o When communicating with Sarah, DO:

Ask “how” oriented questions to draw out Sarah'’s opinion

Be casual & informal with gestures & body language

Find some areas of common interest & involvement

Break the ice with a brief personal comment

Observe carefully for possible areas of disagreement, as Sarah may not be verbal
about them.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Be candid, open, and patient.

o When communicating with Sarah, DON'T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Force Sarah to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some
time for Sarah to warm up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Stick coldly to the business agenda.

Let it reflect on Sarah personally when you disagree, and don't’ let disagreements
affect the relationship.

Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.
Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Aaron Baker (Dove, parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Aaron, DO:

Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Provide testimonials from people Aaron sees as important & prominent.
Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, & fast-paced.

Be candid, open, & patient. Show sincere interest in Aaron as a person.
Aaron will follow through. Be certain to follow through on your part.

Ask “how” oriented questions to draw out Aaron’s opinions.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

o When communicating with Aaron, DON'T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your deliver.
Be domineering or demanding.
Manipulate or bully Aaron into agreement.



Patronize or demean Aaron by using incentives or subtlety.
Threaten with position or power.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

e Susan Bray (Owl, Dove):

o When communicating with Susan, DO:

Ask ‘how" oriented questions to draw out Susan’s opinions.

Make an organized appeal for Susan's support & contributions.

Outline individual tasks & responsibilities in writing.

Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Susan may not be verbal about
them.

Provide assurances about Susan's input & decisions.

Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Show sincere interest in Susan as a person.

o When communicating with Susan, DON'T:

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fuffill.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

o Cassie Bundy (Dove, Owl, Parrot):

o When communicating with Cassie, DO:

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific
next steps for all involved.

Give Cassie time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Do your homework, because Cassie's homework will already be done.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Be accurate & realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

Be candid, open, & patient.

Assure Cassie that there won't be any surprises.

o When communicating with Cassie, DON'T:

Use someone else’s opinion as evidence.
Push too hard.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Be vague about what's expected of the group.
Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.
Be unrealistic with deadlines.

o Melissa Burt (Parrot, Dove, owl):

o When communicating with Melissa, DO:

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Plan to talk about things that support Melissa’s dreams and goals.

Join in with some name-dropping & talk positively about people & their goals.
Provide assurances about Melissa's input & decisions.

Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Be candid, open, & patient.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.

o When communicating with Melissa, DON'T:

Offer assurances & guarantees you can't fulfill.



Talk down to Melissa.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Be vague or ambiguous.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Manipulate or bully Melissa into agreeing

Be impersonal or judgmental.

e Ashley Cox (Dove, owl):

o When communicating with Ashley, DO:

Find some areas of common interest and involvement.

Outline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Be candid, open, and patient.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Observe carefully for possible areas of disagreement, as Ashley may not be verbal
about them.

o When communicating with Ashiey, DON'T:

Stick coldly to the business agenda.

Let it reflect on Ashley personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements
affect the relationship.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Say, “Listen to me, here’s how | think we should do it.”

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fuffill.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.

o Kenneth Dail (Parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Kenneth, DO:

Be certain that your ideas & information are credible & realistic.

Do your homework, because Kenneth’s homework will already be done.
List pros & cons to the suggestions you make.

Join in & talk positively about people & their goals.

Give Kenneth time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Plan to talk about things that support Kenneth's dream & goals.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.

o When communicating with Kenneth, DON'T:

Rush the issues or the decision-making process until you have buy-in.
Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.

Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Use someone else’s opinions as evidence.

Whine about all of the work you have to do.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be unrealistic with deadlines.

e Emily Detherage (Owl, Parrot, dove):

o When communicating with Emily, DO:

Do your homework, because Emily's homework will already be done.

Give Emily time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.

Join in and talk positively about people and their goals.

Be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

If you agree with the outcome, follow through and do what you say you will do.
Be certain that your ideas and information are credible and realistic.

Ask for Emily's input regarding people and specific assignments.



o When communicating with Emily, DON'T:

Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.

Use someone else’s opinions as evidence.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process until you have buy-in.
Talk down to Emily.

Be unrealistic with deadlines.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

e Steve Fernetti (Parrot, Dove):

o When communicating with Steve, DO:

Join in with some name-dropping and talk positively about people and their goals.
Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action and specific
next steps for all involved.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Show sincere interest in Steve as a person.

Provide assurances about Steve's input and decision.

o When communicating with Steve, DON'T:

Be overly task-oriented.

Be rude or abrupt in your deliver.

Eave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached closure
and result in plans for action.

Manipulate or bully Steve into agreeing.

Talk down to Steve.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be vague or ambiguous.

o (Carrie Finch (Eagle, parrot)

o When communicating with Carrie, DO:

Offer specific evidence about the probability of success or effectiveness of options.
When you disagree, take issues with the methods or procedures, not the person.
Stick to business matters only.

Stay on track. Don't talk about extraneous issues or items.

Be prepared to handle some objectives.

Do your homework & be prepared with goals, objectives, support materials, etc., but
don't plan on using all of them. Have the material with you as support.

Present your items in a logical way.

o When communicating with Carrie, DON'T:

Try to develop “too close” a relationship, especially too quickly.

Be sloppy or disorganized.

Let it reflect on Carrie personally when in disagreement.

Make guarantees & assurances when there is a risk in meeting them.
Make decisions for Carrie.

Engage in rambling discussions, & waste Carrie's time.

Forget or lose things necessary for the meeting or project.

e Cindy Fry (Dove, Parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Cindy, DO:

Be casual with gestures and body language.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action and specific
instructions for the next step.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.



Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.
Provide testimonials from people Cindy sees as important and prominent.
Ask “how" oriented questions to draw out Cindy's opinions.
Be candid, open, and patient. Show sincere interest in Cindy as a person.

o When communicating with Cindy, DON'T:

Be overly task-oriented.

Force Cindy to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some
time for Cindy to warm up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Be domineering or demanding.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Patronize or demean Cindy by using incentives or subtlety.

Manipulate or bully Cindy into agreement.

Threaten with position or power.

e Julie Garrison (Dove, Owl:

o When communicating with Julie, DO:

Present ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Observe carefully for possible areas of disagreement, as Julie may not be verbal
about them.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Show sincere interest in Julie as a person.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Provide assurances about Julie's input and decisions.

o When communicating with Julie, DON'T:

Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.

Let it reflect on Julie personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements
affect the relationship.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Force Julie to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some
time for Julie to warm up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Say, “Listen to me, here's how | think we should do it.”

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

e Christina Geissler (Parrot/Dove):

o When communicating with Christina, DO:

Provide assurances about Christina’s input and decisions.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
Ask for Christian’s input regarding people and specific assignments.
Show sincere interest in Christian as a person.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Be candid, open, and patient.

o When communicating with Christina, DON'T:

Leve the idea or plan without backup support.

Offer assurances and guarantees you can't fulfill.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Manipulate or bully Christina into agreeing.

Let the discussion with Christina get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll lose
time.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure and result in plans for action.



Be overly task-oriented.

e Janet Gladu (Owl/eagle):

o When communicating with Janet, DO:

Be prepared to handle some objections.

Stick to business matters only — small talk or charm won't be appreciated.

Be specific about what's needed, & who is going to do it.

Motivate & persuade Janet by pointing out objectives & expected results.

Give Janet the opportunity to express opinions & make some of the decisions.

Do your homework, because Janet's will already be done.

Be aware of indecision, & be sure to keep the "data gate” open for more information

o When communicating with Janet, DON'T:

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Forget or lose things necessary for the meeting or project.

Confuse or district Janet from the issues at hand.

Engage in rambling discussion, & waste Janet's time.

Whine about all the work you have to do.

e Ashlee Goettsche (Owl, Dove, parrot):

o When communicating with Ashlee, DO:

Assure Ashlee that there won't be any surprises.

Join in with some name-dropping, & talk positively about people & their goals.
Provide clear, specific solutions, & support your position with pros & cons.
Provide testimonials from people Ashlee sees as important & prominent.

Ask for Ashlee's input regarding people & specific assignments.

Be accurate & realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

Provide logical & practical evidence.

o When communicating with Ashlee, DON'T:

Make decisions for Ashley.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Offer promises that you can't keep.

Use someone else's opinion as evidence.

Be disorganized or sloppy.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.
Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.

e Jennifer Hensley (Dove/Owl):

o When communicating with Jennifer, DO:

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Jennifer will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
List pros & cons to suggestions you make.

Give Jennifer time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that there are no ambiguities.
Assure Jennifer that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

o When communicating with Jennifer, DON'T:

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Make decisions for Jennifer

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.



Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Ryan Hopper (Parrot/Dove/owl):

o When communicating with Ryan, DO:

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action & specific next
steps for all involved.

Present your ideas & opinions in non-threatening way.

Ask for Ryan's input regarding people & specific assignments.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Be candid, open & patient.

Show sincere interest in Ryan as a person.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.

o When communicating with Ryan, DON'T:

Be overly task-oriented.

Let the discussion with Ryan get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll lose
time.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.

Offer assurances & guarantees you can't fulfill.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.

Haley Humes (Dove, Owl, parrot):

o When communicating with Haley, DO:

Give Haley time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Provide testimonials from people Haley sees as important & prominent.

Haley will follow through, so be certain to follow through on your part.

Be accurate & realistic, don't over-inflate ideas or outcomes.

Assure Haley that there won't be any surprises.

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action & specific next
steps for all involved.

Be candid, open, & patient.

o When communicating with Haley, DON'T:

Rush the issue or the decision-making process.
Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Push too hard.

Get in the habit of manipulating ideas quickly.
Offer promises that you can't keep.

Use someone else's opinion as evidence.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Ashley Johnson (Dove, Owl, parrot):

o When communicating with Ashley, DO:

Be casual & informal with gestures & body language.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action & specific instructions
for the next step.

Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, & fast-paced.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & there are no ambiguities. Put the
details in writing.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Provide testimonials from people Ashley sees as important & prominent.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.

o When communicating with Ashley, DON'T:



Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be overly task-oriented.

Threaten with position or power.

Force Ashley to agree quickly with your objectives & position. Instead, provide some
time for Ashley to warm up to the ideas & for mutual ownership.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be domineering or demanding.

e Laura Jones (Parrot, Owl, Dove):

o When communicating with Laura, DO:

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.

Join in with some name-dropping & talk positively about people & their goals.

Be certain to conclude the communication with some modes of action & specific next
steps for all involved.

Show sincere interest in Laura as a person.

Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Provide assurances about Laura’s input & decisions.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

o When communicating with Laura, DON'T:

Manipulate or bully Laura into agreeing.

Be overly task-oriented.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Let the discussion with Laura get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll lose
her.

Offer assurances & guarantees you can't fulfill.

Talk down to Laura

o Laura Kneiss (Dove, Owl):

o When communicating with Laura, DO:

Be candid, open, & patient.

Give Laura time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Laura may not be verbal about
them.

Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.

Do your homework, because Laura's homework will already be done.

Make an organized appeal for Laura's support & contributions.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

o When communicating with Laura, DON'T:

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Offer promise that you can't keep.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

e Denise Kost (Owl, dove):

o When communicating with Denise, DO:

Assure Denise that there won't be any unexpected surprises.
Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Denise may not be verbal about
them.



Approach uses in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that there are no ambiguities.
Provide assurances about Denise's input & decisions.

Be candid, open, & patient.

o When communicating with Denise, DON'T:

Offer assurance & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Make decisions for Denise.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Leave and Idea or plan without backup support.

o Kelly Lafferty (Owl/Dove):

o When communicating with Kelly, DO:

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be candid, open & patient.

Kelly will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.

Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Kelly may not be verbal about
them.

Show sincere interest in Kelly as a person.

Provide assurances about Kelly's input & decisions.

o When communicating with Kelly, DON'T:

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Offer promise that you can't keep.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Make decisions for Kelly.

e Kayla Martin (Dove, owl, parrot):

o When communicating with Kayla, DO:

Ask “how" questions to draw out Kayla's opinions.

Be casual and informal with gestures and body language.

Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, and fast-paced.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Put the details in writing.

Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

o When communicating with Kayla, DON'T:

Manipulate of bully Kayla into agreement.

Be domineering or demanding.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure and result in plans for action.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Force Kayla to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide some
time for Kayla to warm up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Threaten with position or power.



o Erin Neff (Dove, Owl, parrot):

o When communicating with Erin, DO:

Ask “how" oriented questions to draw out Erin's opinions.

Assure Erin that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Be candid, open, & patient.

Give Erin time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that there are no ambiguities.
Show sincere interest in Erin as a person.

o When communicating with Erin, DON'T:

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fuffill.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

e Courtney Painter (Dove, Owl):

o When communicating with Courtney, DO:

Assure Courtney that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Courtney will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Present your ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Make an organized appeal for Courtney’s support and contributions.

Be candid, open, and patient.

o When communicating with Courtney, DON'T:

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Make decisions for Courtney.

o Darcie Palmer (Dove/Owl:

o When communicating with Darcie, DO:

Present ideas and opinions in a non-threatening way.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Find some areas of common interest and involvement.

Outline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.

Ask “how” oriented questions to draw out Darcie’s opinions.

Show sincere interest in Darcie as a person.

Break the ice with a brief personal comment.

o When communicating with Darcie, DON'T:

Stick coldly to the business agenda.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Force Darcie to agree quickly with your objectives and position. Instead, provide
some time for Darcie to warm up to the ideas and for mutual ownership.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Offer promises that you can't keep.



= Letit reflect on Darcie personally when you disagree, and don't let disagreements
affect the relationship.
= Rush into business or the agenda. Instead, provide some time to break the ice.
o  Kristin Palmer (Dove, Owl):
o When communicating with Kristin, DO:
= Give Kristin time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.
Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.
Kristin will follow through, so you should be certain to follow through on your part.
Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.
Be certain that information you have is credible.
Be candid, open, & patient.
Be sensitive to possible areas of disagreement as Kristin may not be verbal about
them.
o When communicating with Kristin, DON'T:
= Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.
Rush the issues or the decision-making process.
Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.
Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.
Offer promises that you can't keep.
Make decisions for Kristin.
Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
o  Niki Pence (Parrot, Owl, dove):
o When communicating with Niki, Do:
= Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action & specific instructions
for the next step.
Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, & socializing.
If you agree with the outcome, follow through & do what you saw you will do.
Do your homework, because Niki's homework will already be done.
If you disagree with the direction, show your position in an organized presentation.
Plan to talk about things that support Niki's dreams & goals.
=  Give Niki time to verify the issues & potential outcomes.
o When communicating with Niki, DON'T:
= Use unrealistic evidence or testimonials.
=  Be dogmatic.
= Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.
=  Be unrealistic with deadlines.
= Talk down to Niki.
= Get in the habit or manipulating ideas quickly.
e Susan Pratt (Eagle, Owl):
o When communicating with Susan, DO:
= Motivate and persuade Susan by pointing out objectives and expected results.
= Beware of indecision, and be sure to keep the “data gate” open for more information.
= When you disagree, take issue with the methods or procedures, not with the person.
= Remember these three rules: Be brief, be bright, and be gone.
= When you agree, support the ideas and potential results, rather than supporting the
person responsible for the results.
= Give Susan the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.
=  Give Susan time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.
o When communicating with Susan, DON'T:
= Confuse or distract Susan from the issues at hand.




Try to develop “too close” a relationship, especially too quickly.
Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Susan's time.
Whine about all of the work you have to do.

Use unreliable evidence or testimonials.

Provide incomplete or unclear directions or instructions.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

e Jeni Richardson (Dove, owl, eagle):

o When communicating with Jeni, DO:

List pros and cons to suggestions you make.

Motivate and persuade Jeni by pointing out objectives and expected results.

Give Jeni time to verify the issues and assess potential outcomes.

Approach issues in a straightforward, direct, and factual way.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Give Jeni the opportunity to express opinions and make some of the decisions.

Be candid, open, logical, and patient.

o When communicating with Jeni, DON'T:

Manipulate or bully Jeni into agreement.

Be domineering or demanding.

Threaten with position or power.

Try to develop “too close” a relationship, especially too quickly.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be sloppy or disorganized.

Engage in rambling discussion, and waste Jeni's time.

o Katie Rittenhouse (Dove, Parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Katie, DO:

Provide assurances about Katie's input and decisions.

Plan some extra time in your schedule for talking, relating, and socializing.
Ask for Katie's input regarding people and specific assignments.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Be candid, open, and patient.

Show sincere interest in Katie as a person.

Break the ice with brief personal comment.

o When communicating with Katie, DON'T:

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.

Leave the decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure and result in plans for action.

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Be overly task-oriented.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be vague or ambiguous.

Let the discussion with Katie get caught in dreams too much, otherwise you'll lose
time.

e Joanna Sholl (Owl, dove, parrot):

o When communicating with Joanna, DO:

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that are no ambiguities.
Assure Joanna that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Provide assurances about Joanna's input & decisions.

Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.

Ask “how" oriented questions to draw out Joanna's opinions.

Do your homework, because Joanna's homework will already be done.



o When communicating with Joanna, DON'T:

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Make decisions for Joanna.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

e Destiny Shumaker (Owl/Dove):

o When communicating with Destiny, DO:

Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, & factual way.

List pros & cons to suggestions you make.

Show sincere interest in Destiny as a person.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that there are no ambiguities.
Ask “how" oriented questions to draw out Destiny's opinions.

Assure Destiny that there won't be any unexpected surprises.

Do your homework, because Destiny's homework will already be done.

o When communicating with Destiny, DON'T:

]
"
]
]
]
[ ]

Be vague about what's expected of the group.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Leave an idea or plan without backup support.

Make decisions for Destiny.

Offer assurances & guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.
Leave things up in the air, decide by chance.

s Michael Sieafried (Parrot, Owl):

o When communicating with Michael, DO:

Provide testimonials from people Michael sees as important & prominent.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action & specific instructions
for the next step.

Plan to talk about things that support Michael's dreams & goals.

Provide immediate incentives for Michael's willingness to help on the project.

Join in with some name-dropping, talk positively about people & their goals.

Put the details in writing, but don't plan on discussing them too much.

Ask for Michael's input regarding peoples & specific assignments.

o When communicating with Michael, DON'T:

Stick too rigidly to the agenda.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.

Be cool, aloof, or regimented.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Talk down to Michael.

Be overly task-oriented.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

e Brandie Stokke (Dove, Parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Brandie, DO:

Ask for Brandie's input, & provide assurances regarding decisions.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action & specific instructions
for the next step.

Attempt to be engaging, stimulating, & fast-paced.

Be casual & informal with gestures & body language.



Offer input on how to make the ideas become reality.
Break the ice with a brief person al comment.
Be candid, open, & patient. Show sincere interest in Brandie as a person.

o When communicating with Brandie, DON'T:

Threaten with position or power.

Get bogged down in facts, figures, or abstractions.

Manipulate or bully Brandie into agreement.

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.

Patronize or demean Brandie by using incentives or subtlety.

Be overly task-oriented.

Be domineering or demanding.

e Kelly Sturek (Owl, Dove);

o When communicating with Kelly, DO:

Be certain that the information you have is credible.

Give Kelly time to verify the issues and potential outcomes.
Approach issues in a logical, straightforward, and factual way.

List pros and cons to suggestions you make.

Ask "how" oriented questions to draw out Kelly's opinions.

Do your homework, because Kelly's homework will already be done.
Outline individual tasks and responsibilities in writing.

o When communicating with Kelly, DON'T"

Offer assurances and guarantees that you can't fulfill.

Make decisions for Kelly.

Rush the issues or the decision-making process.

Leave things up in the air, or decide by chance.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Offer promises that you can't keep.

Fail to follow through. If you say you're going to do something, do it.

¢ Leesa Swanson (Dove, Owl, eagle);

o When communicating with Leesa, DO:

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, and that there are no ambiguities.
Be candid, open, logical, and patient.

Leesa will follow through, so be certain to follow through on your part.

Approach issues in a straightforward, direct and factual way.

Ask “how" oriented questions to draw out Leesa's opinions.

Take your time; precise and thorough.

Do your homework, because Leesa’s homework will already be done.

o When communicating with Leesa, DON'T:

Try to develop “too close” a relationship, especially too quickly.
Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Be sloppy or disorganized.

Threaten with position or power.

Be domineering or demanding.

Engage in rambling discussions, and waste Leesa's time.
Manipulate or bully Leesa into agreement.

e Jadrien Vanfleet (Dove, Parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Jadrien, DO:

Plan some extra time in your schedule for taking, relating, & socializing.
Break the ice with a brief personal comment.
Provide assurances about Jadrien's input & decisions.



Present your ideas & opinions in a non-threatening way.

Show sincere interest in Jadrien as a person.

Ask for Jadrien's input regarding people & specific assignments.
Plan to talk about things that support Jadrien's dreams & goals.

o When communicating with Jadrien, DON'T:

Be rude or abrupt in your delivery.

Leave the idea or plan without backup support.
Offer assurances & guarantees you can't fulfill.
Be overly task-oriented.

Talk down to Jadrien.

Manipulate or bully Jadrien into agreeing.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

o Laura Wilhite (Dove, parrot, owl):

o When communicating with Laura, DO:

Be casual & informal with gestures & body language.

She will follow through. Be certain to follow through on your part.

Be certain that individual responsibilities are clear, & that there are no ambiguities.
Put the details in writing.

Ask for Laura's input, & provide assurances regarding decisions.

Plan to talk about things that support Laura's dreams & goals.

Be candid, open, & patient. Show sincere interest in Laura as a person.

Be certain to conclude the communication with modes of action & specific instructions
for the next step.

o When communicating with Laura, DON'T:

Leave decisions hanging in the air. Be certain all decision points have reached
closure & result in plans for action.

Be overly task-oriented.

Patronize or demean Laura by using incentives or subtlety.

Be domineering or demanding.

Be impersonal or judgmental.

Be rude, abrupt, or too fast-paced in your delivery.

Manipulate or bully Laura into agreement.



8/16/22, 5:05 PM LaHarpe Community School District 347 Mail - (no subject)

M Gmail Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

3 .
o subject)
1 message

Michael Siegfried <msiegfried@]laharpeeagles.com> Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 2:25 PM
To: Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Here is a run down of the summer projects and where they stand for you and the board if they have any questions

Ali the units in classrooms are done, finished and up and running

Johnson controls still has to come out and finish up on their end some wiring components for the gym and those units.
Gym lights have been replaced and switched over to LED's

The hood in the kitchen is being finished up today. The emergency switch can not be moved as it has to be ADA
compliant according to Getz fire equipment. All equipment was moved back and hooked back up. This took some time
but the kitchen is back in order.

We switched over classrooms to LED's this summer except the north rooms as we ran out of light bulbs.

Mr. Hoppers office wall was insulated and moved up to the ceiling to knock down the sound from the office.

3 new smart boards we installed in the school, 2 in classrooms and 1 in the lobby. 1 other smart board was installed in
the Art room

The hallway and restrooms were painted in the Johnson building

Touchless faucets have been installed in both buildings.

The old fence around the playground by administration building was replaced with a new fence.

The past few weeks were really busy as construction in the building was scheduled to be completed the first week of
July. Due to issues this was not completed until the end of the first week in August.

The home run fence was put up at the high school field for the hancock county tournement the weekend of August 27th.
We moved the pre-k shed by the dumpsters over to the pre-k playground

Weekly mowing and upkeep of the yard took place this summer as well. the trees and shrubs were all trimmed and
,shaped to give curb appeal.

‘the storage room/old board room was also cleaned out.

I'm sure there is some things | am leaving out but this covers the big projects that took place this summer. Michael

AN,
(A
L @%ﬁw e

b0 A "0

2w 21

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/1 [?ik=4aea05ecf7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1741347003016963916&simpl=msg-f%3A1 7413470030... 1N



0, 00 e AV IGALL IV

Building safer tomorrows.

NAVIGATE360 - ORDER FORM

Customer: La Harpe Community Sch Dist 347 Proposal No: Q-48422
404 W MAIN ST Proposal By: Steve Augustine
LA HARPE, IL 61450 Email: saugustine@navigate360.com
Janet Gladu Opp Number: 154718
jgladu@laharpeeagles.com Proposal Expires:  9/30/2022

Initial Investment: $1,685.00 - Net 30
Term: The 36 month term for subscription services begins on 8/30/2022 and ends on 9/29/2025. Subscription
services will be billed according to the following invoice schedule: Annually

Notes:

| SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES

erge anageme o

Product Description Quantity Annual Price
Emergency Management Suite | Emergency Management Suite Platform subscription with full 200 $945.00
Subscription - per Student unlimited access to all users. - ITEM 1D: 5000

Emergency Management Suite TOTAL: $945.00

911Cellular integration

Product Description Quantity Annual Price

911Cellular Public Safety 911Cellular Public Safety Cloud Integration. Includes Computer 200 $240.00
Cloud Integration (Standard) Panic Button, Mobile Safety Application, Smartwatch Panic
Buttons and connection to an instance of the Public Safety Cloud
Web-portal. - ITEM ID: EMS05SFT3438RC

911Cellular Integration TOTAL: $240.00

Visitor Management Suite

Product Description Quantity Annual Price

Navigate360 Visitor Access to the Visitor Management platform. - ITEM 1D: 1000-1000- 1 $375.00
Management 1004-0000

SIS Integration SIS {PowerSchool) Writeback Fee - ITEM 1D: VMS08SFT3491RC 1 $75.00

Visitor Management Suite TOTAL: $450.00

S

Proposal No: Q-48422

Accurate Sales Tax will be added when applicable
* Multi-vear soniract aricing s subject to oricing teims Jefined in the Master Sersices Agreement of this Order ~orm

Paage 1 of 3



0,g0° 1wt LNV ISALCI0U

Building safer tomorrows.
l ONE-TIME SERVICES AND FEES

Emergency Management Suite
Product Description Quantity Price

Imp Fee (EMS Per Student) Implementation Fee - Emergency Management Suite - ITEM ID: 200 $50.00
5000-1
Emergency Management Suite TOTAL: $50.00
Site Mapping Option
Product Description Quantity Price
Site Mapping - Middle School Middle School/Jr. High Onsite Service - Site Mapping - ITEM ID: 1 $3,500.00
Per Building 8873
Site Mapping Option TOTAL: $3,500.00
Subscription Amount: $1,635.00*
One-Time Services & Fees Total: $3,550.00
Initial Investment Total: $1,685.00

Proposal No: Q-48422
Accurate Sales Tax il ve added when applicable
iMulti-vear contiact pncing s subject o oricing LeIms defined n e ivaster Servicas Agrzement of this Order Form.

Page 2 0of 3



o . INAVIEALESOU

[
% 0®

8uilding safer tomorrows.

Terms and Conditions

Please see the Master Services Agreement and Addenda thereto for the terms and conditions that govern this Order Form. Customer
agrees that Customer's purchases hereunder are neither contingent on the delivery of any future functionality or features of the
Services nor dependent on any oral or written public comments made by Company regarding future functionality or features.

x By signing below, Customer agrees to the Master Service Agreement Terms and following addenda:
Master Service Agreement: La Harpe Community Sch Dist 347 MSA

Software Services Addendum A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their respective duly authorized representatives to execute this Agreement in
consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained herein.

NAVIGATE360 SIGNATORY CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION
Name: A/P Contact Name:
Date: A/P Phone:
Signature: A/P Email:
A/P Address:
City:
CUSTOMER SIGNATORY State (2 Letter
Abbreviation):
Name: Zip Code:
Title: Federal Tax ID:
Date: Purchase Order
Signature: [ ] Attached PO #:

[ ] PO in process to be sent separately

Sales Tax Exempt No.

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate must be attached.

Proposal No: Q-48422

Accurate 3ales Tax will oe added when 2pplicable
“ Multi-year contract oricing 1s subject to orcing ‘erms defined in the Master Services Agreement of this Order Sorm

Paae 30of 3



o g e INAVIZATEIOU
. . *e
Building safer romorrows,
NAVIGATE360 - ORDER FORM

Customer: La Harpe Community Sch Dist 347 Proposal No: Q-48414

404 W MAIN ST Proposal By: Steve Augustine

LA HARPE, IL 61450 Email: saugustine@navigate360.com

Janet Gladu Opp Number: 154711

igladu@laharpeeagles.com Proposal Expires:  8/31/2022
Initial Investment: $1,405.00 - Net 30
Term: The 36 month term for subscription services begins on 8/15/2022 and ends on 8/14/2025. Subscription

services will be billed according to the following invoice schedule: Annually

Notes:

| BUNDLED SERVICES

ALICE elLearning

Product Description Quantity Price
Navigate360 Training Institute - | Access to all courses included within the following catalogs: 200 Included
Schools -ALICE Training

-Personal Safety Skills
-Wellness - ITEM ID: 1000-1000-1000-1007

Elearning Support & Elearning Support & Maintenance - ITEM 1D: 1200-1 200 Included
Maintenance - School
ALICE elLearning TOTAL: $1,405.00
Subscription Amount: $1,405.00*
Initial Investment Total: $1,405.00

Proposal No: Q-48414

Accurate 3ales Tax will be added wvhen applicable
Multi-year conlract pricing 1s subject to oricing terms defined in the Master Servces Agrsement of this Order Form

Paqge 1 of 2



.
-

Terms and Conditions

)Please see the Master Services Agreement and Addenda thereto for the terms and conditions that govern this Order Form. Customer

[ )
0...

Building safer tomorrows.

agrees that Customer's purchases hereunder are neither contingent on the delivery of any future functionality or features of the
Services nor dependent on any oral or written public comments made by Company regarding future functionality or features.

x By signing below, Customer agrees to the Master Service Agreement Terms and following addenda:

Master Service Agreement: La Harpe Community Sch Dist 347 MSA

Software Services Addendum A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their respective duly authorized representatives to execute this Agreement in
consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained herein.

NAVIGATE360 SIGNATORY

Name:

Date:

Signature:

. CUSTOMER SIGNATORY

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Proposal No: Q-48414

Accurate Sales Tax will be added when applicable

CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION

A/P Contact Name:

o.. . INdAVIEAIEO0U

A/P Phone:

A/P Email:

A/P Address:

City:

State (2 Letter
Abbreviation):

Zip Code:

Federal Tax ID:

Purchase Order

[ ] Attached PO #

[ 1PO in pracess to be sent separately

Sales Tax Exempt No.

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate must be attached.

- Mult-year contract pricing 's supject @ pricing terms defined n the Master Services Agreement of this Order Form

Page 2 of 2



& o7t Navigate360

Building safer tomorrows.

Emergency Management Suite

2022 Catalog



Emergency Management Suite
An Introduction

Navigate360's Emergency Management Suite
guides schoals and districts in creating,
maintaining, and operationalizing safety
procedures with customizable emergency
management features capable of connecting

diverse emergency solutions.

As a single integrated platform, Emergency
Management Suite is delivered as a SaaS
(Software as a Service) solution, centrally hosted
in the Cloud via AWS (Amazon Web Services)
to provide administrators, staff and authorized
first responders access to the web-based
platform anytime via Internet browser. Users
can access the service anywhere and on any
device connected to the Internet, including
desktop, tablets and iOS and Android apps.

Users can coordinate internally and with
authorized first responders in real time,
integrating local public safety for the transmittal
of vital communication and mobile activations.
Emergency Management Suite provides access
to vital emergency information and emergency
procedures and contacts (online and offline)
and integrates with your SIS (Student
Information System), providing quick access to
class rosters and student accountability during

a crisis.

= e

2022 Catalog

Our virtual platform delivers a holistic suite of
emergency preparedness tools to empower
school districts to develop and execute effective
safety programs that prepare staff and students

to confidently respond in emergency situations.

Emergency Management Suite is compliant
with FERPA data privacy laws and is aligned
with and integrates school safety standards in
the FEMA National Incident Management
System (NIMS). Navigate360 is internationally
recognized by A.M. Best 2021 Client
Recommended Expert Service Providers, with
Emergency Management Suite listed as just ¢
of our solutions recognized under this

distinction.

Emergency Management Suite crisis planning
and response modules are designed to
empower schools and districts to achieve
increased coordination and the highest level of

preparedness and security.

i N

\ RS -
AWy - X
Y Y- "

ety Navizaie 360

u
Sxa®



Keep Safe with Simplified

Emergency Preparedness,

Response, and Compliance Emergency Management
Suite

Navigate360 Emergency Management

Suite software operationalizes your

safety plans to ensure your entire

workforce knows what to do in an
Schoal and District Safety Plans
emergency and to stay focused on your

Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP)
mission-critical responses knowing your Drill Management and Reporting

team is prepared. Staff Safety Training Scenarios
Maps and Floor Plans
Virtual Binders
Digital Flipcharts
Emergency Call Lists
Respond (Active Crisis and Drill Communication

and Accountability)

e ey = Reunification

NaviGate High School 2020 - 201




2022 Catalog

Emergency Management Suite - Feature Functionality

Emergency Management Suite is a comprehensive approach to emergency preparation equipped with multiple

feature selections that are categorized for easy location and access. Your team can easily partner with local fir:

responders for better communication in the event of an emergency and during drills, all while improving safety

and student accountability and supporting the execution of safety drills and response scenarios using interactive

maps and ¢eordinated reunification plans.

Web and Mobile Capabilities

Emergency Management Suite and district
resources are accessible to administrators, staff,
teachers and authorized first responders via Internet
browser, anywhere on any device connected to the
Internet (including Windows desktop, tablets, iOS
and Android), and are compatible on all browsers,

including Edge, Firefox, Chrome and Safari.

[E] sommmem

e

Offline Functionality

Emergency Management Suite features Digital Flipcharts
and Binders modules. Flipcharts and Binders contain your
district’s emergency information, crisis procedures and
emergency contacts for teachers and staff to access and
follow in the event of an emergency offline. Your team
can access Flipcharts or Binders via desktop, and they can
be saved in the mobile application (iOS and Android).
This provision was specifically included to ensure your
staff and teachers have instant access to vital emergency
procedures in the event of a power outage, unstable

connectivity or other unforeseen issues.

Instant Communication with Outside
Agencies

The Call List feature allows districts to create a list of
emergency contacts, administration teams, custodial
or support staff, first responders, utility companies,
hospitals, and more. An unlimited number of call
lists can be created, each with their own designation

for different levels of emergency situations.

Your team can efficiently manage emergency and
non-emergency contacts from a single location,
providing access to contact information for staff to
resolve issues quickly. In the event of an emergen.,,
your K-12 community can easily navigate and access
listed emergency contacts from any device including
desktop, tablets and mobile phones (i0S and
Android).

g m..\"::’ Mavigaiz360

el )



Panic & Alert Functionality

In the event an emergency occurs, users are able to
activate an alarm with the click of a button from any
device, including, desktop, tablets and iOS and
Android. Customizable alarm types can be activated
in the event of an emergency and are tied to the

school location.

Alarms are customizable by nomenclature, icon and
sound to identify type of crisis or drill. Upon
activation, alarms are pushed to all users, including
authorized first responders via email, text, desktop
alert and/or mobile application. Emergency
Management Suite documents where the activated
alarm occurred, who set the alarm, time started and

ended, and/or all staff and students involved.

L]
L
L
»
L3
Ll
L]
L]
L]
»
L]

o« Chat Feature

Users are able to communicate internally and with
authorized first responders in the event of an
emergency, in real-time, from a secure platform.
Chat improves immediate support needs and is
critical to communication, increasing the speed of
response times and resolution to emergencies. Al

communication is logged and timestamped.

2022 Catalog

+ Mode

In the event of an emergency, all district users can
activate an alarm. Administrators are authorized to
activate alarms for emergencies as well as for drills
and/or trainings. There are three modes for

activating an alarm:

1. Alarm: For emergencies where notifications are
sent to staff, teachers and first responders

2. Drill: For drills where notifications are sent to
staff with a notation that the alarm is a drill

3. Training: For district administration training,

no notification is sent

+ Escalation

In the event of an emergency, authorized users can
communicate directly with district-level users and
first responders for support. Activated alerts are
instantly sent to district administrators and first
responders; ongoing alerts can be sent with
additional notes and detail capturing any relevant
information that is critical through the critical alert

feature.

» Respond Accountability

Once an alarm is activated, staff account for
themselves and students via the Respond function.
Emergency Management Suite logs and tracks staff
and students accounted for and students that are
absent or missing. Staff and first responders can
view missing students or unaccounted-for staff and
communicate to identify their location and provide
assistance. Further supporting this effort,
administrators and key first responders can be given
a comprehensive Incident Command overview, with
full access to communications and data on life

safety accountability efforts.

ot

. 3 .
sty Navweaie360

wp®



Reunification

This feature is designed to help districts
collaboratively organize and execute reunification
events with their communities. Upon activation of
Reunification, district teachers, staff and authorized
users are able to track and facilitate every aspect of
reunification so that students can be monitored in a

safe environment and reunited quickly and

efficiently with their parents/guardians.

Reunification allows teachers and staff to verify
parental permission prior to releasing students for
an added layer of security and tracking during the
process. Emergency Management Suite captures
the overall progress with details and history during
reunification. Administrators and authorized first
responders have access to view an organized
Reunification Incident dashboard to track progress
and identify emerging issues, such as individuals
who may have been moved or are otherwise unable

to be reunited with their guardian.

This feature empowers administrators to have a
better view of their staff members' and students’
overall wellbeing in the event of an emergency. It
updates data in real time to reduce stress and
expedite the reunification process, allows for faster,

more proactive communication with first responders

2022 Catalog

to help those missing or in distress, and simplifies
the reunification process by capturing critical
information. Due to its flexible design, Reunification
can be leveraged by staff and community partners
across the district to respond to situations large or

small.

Drill Management

Navigate360's Emergency Management Suite
features Drill Manager, a comprehensive module
that allows you to manage district requirements
with pre-loaded state-specific drill and log

requirements built in.

With Drill Manager you can:

» Manage customizable drill requirements for
schools districtwide

» Enable school-based teams to schedule drills

» Manage and automate reminders

s Log drill information from across a district in a
single cloud-based location

» Search for specific drills or details

» Keep comprehensive, exportable statistics

¢ Ty Navigate360

xg®



» Dashboard

Administrators can select type, quantity and
frequency of each drill, ensuring state requirements
are met. You can also add customized drills as

needed_ or desired.

» Scheduling & Reminders

Drills can be scheduled for the entire school year
and changed as needed. You can set automatic
reminders to notify staff and teachers via email of

upcoming drills.

» Logging Drills & Statistics

Once a drill is completed, it can be logged and
closed by simply entering drill details. You will have
access to each building’s drill status, including drills
scheduled, drills completed, and drills required to
easily identify locations that may be missing
requirements. Each site is displayed showing month
and totals throughout the year, and data can be

exported for reporting and record keeping.

» Drill Log Scenarios

Drill Log Scenarios are realistic, real-world scenarios
that help to better train and prepare your staff and
teachers in the event of an emergency. Drill Log
Scenarios can improve the overall effectiveness of

your school’s safety plan.

2022 Catalog

Scenarios can be filtered by site and category and
have a variety of formats including text, audio and
video clips. You can also create and add your own
custom scenarios specific to the district, site and/or
situation. A history of used scenarios can be logged
with dates and information about how they were
used for training and validation. Scenarios are

accessible via web and mobile app.

Drill Log Scenarios provide your district:
» Access to video, audio and text scenarios

» Information about a wide variety of emergencies

»  Ability to validate and improve your safety plans

» Critical thinking scenarios to help build a mental
library of responses

» Opportunities to improve staff members' ability

to respond effectively

Navigate360's Drill Management includes 68 guided
Drill Log Scenarios delivered via video training
content and staff discussion prompts to promote

increased preparation in the event of an incident.

SaT Navdzaie360



Digital Flipcharts

Digital Flip Charts hold and maintain step-by-step
-procedures and crisis event checklists, making
emergency protocols actionable. Flipcharts include
emergency ihformation, procedures and contacts
for all users in the event of an emergency. Available
via web-based portal and mobile app, Flipcharts are
accessible both online and offline to ensure your
team has critical information at their fingertips in the

event of an emergency.

Digital Flip Charts include a COVID-19 Quick
Reference Guide for Schools that identifies COVID-
19 best practices and mental health and crisis

resources.

Virtual Binders

Virtual Binders manage safety documentation and
are categorized to distinguish between floor plans,
safety plans, call lists and other emergency
documentation or functional records. Data updated
in other areas of the Emergency Management Suite
automatically updates, in real time, in Virtual

Binders.

2022 Catalog

This feature streamlines your document process,
eliminating the need to produce wasteful copies f
internal distribution, and ensures document
consistency. It is available through our cloud-based
platform, ensuring records can be accessed
whenever needed by authroized staff. Users can

save Binders to access offline as well.

Safety Plans

Emergency Management Suite features its Safety
Plan Wizard for constructing and maintaining
Emergency Operations Plans (EOPs) in real time as
administrators fill in a series of variables generated
by the software. We have developed state-specific
templates for high-quality, multi-hazard EOPs based
on current federal and state standards and best

practices.

Safety Plans procedures can be duplicated across
buildings to efficiently disseminate common
information; administrators only need enter specific
information once to eliminate repetitive data entry.
Additionally, plans can be copied from one year to
the next. This user-friendly, interactive plan replaces
dense documentation with quick access to vital
information for stakeholders and ensures easy

compliance with state regulations.

- >y Navigaie360

sa?

P



Navigate360 Emergency Operations
Plans

Navigate360's Emergency Management Suite
streamlines EOP development into one integrated
platform, empowering schools and districts to
document and implement safety plans and
processes digitally. EOPs are available online and
offline when stored in Binders, and they can be
exported. Navigate360 EOPs provide information on
how to respond to emergency incidents by outlining
the responsibilities and duties of schools/districts
and their employees and serve as a central source
of truth in the face of an evolving regulatory and

safety space.

Emergency Management Suite’s EOP planning
module is state-specific; schools and districts have
the benefit of pre-developed EOP Program
Templates, in digital format, that meet federal, state
and local requirements. Our team continuously
evaluates federal and state requirements ensuring
EOP Program Templates are consistently up-to-
date, communicating changes, updates, etc. to each
client to be efficiently folded into their existing

plans.

2022 Catalog

Navigate360 EOPs provide guidelines and
procedures to manage existing and potential school
incidents, with functional and hazard-specific
annexes that outline an organized, systematic
method to mitigate, prevent, prepare for, respond
to, and recover from incidents. Plans are designed
with expectations of staff roles and responsibilities,
direction and control systems, internal and external
communications, training and sustainability,
authority and references as defined by local, state
and federal government mandates, common and
specialized procedures, and specific hazard

vulnerabilities and response/recovery.

We recognize various agencies and services are
involved in responding to school incidents,
including emergency responders from law
enforcement and safety and fire agencies, as well as
mental health and other community organizations.
Navigate360 EOPs provide advanced planning with
various federal, state and/or local agencies and
community service providers to aid in timely
communication and response to an incident. First
responder access to safety plans can be facilitated
through a variety of means, ensuring their
involvement in planning and access to crisis

information as needed.




Workflow Monitoring

Our solution includes the ability to monitor
workflow for incident response, processes and
procedures. An integral feature to Emergency
Management Suite is the Assessment function.
Administrators are able to implement ongoing
evaluation of district sites and procedures. Checklist
templates can easily be created for different
workflows that users can complete, illustrating
where they are in any given process and ensuring
complete historical records for state or local audits.
Administrators can assign tasks, monitor execution

of each workflow and manage those records all in

one.

Account for
Everyone

2022 Catalog

Analytics

Navigate360's Emergency Management Suite
features several sub-dashboards where
administrators can view high-level information on
progress, last updated, etc. District administrators
can view safety plans, audits and drill logging
progress districtwide. Administrators are provided a
repository of data entered into the system, allowing
them to optimize safety and security process and

procedures across the district.

Emergency Management Suite is a web-based
platform that automatically creates analytics as
features are used. Safety Plans provide quick access
to vital information wherein district administrators
are able to track each building’s progress in
completing annual plans and annexes. Similarly, the
Drills and Assess features provide district
stakeholders with a robust view of progress in
complying with state requirements, as well as tools

for rich data comparison.

EOPs
Complete

TR

The Evolution of Safety

Emergency
Management

Single Source of
Truth for Safety
Information

Suite

“avipat:360

10



Site Mapping

Navigate360's Mapping is an interactive and
customizable tool that provides administrators and
first responders with a 360-degree inside view of
room and building layouts, still photos of each
room, and location of life-safety equipment. Schools
and districts can link Mapping to Navigate360's
Emergency Management Suite and the Safety Plans
feature, allowing administrators to upload maps and
develdp specific safety plans for each
dﬁistrict/bUiIding.

Navigate360's mapping team arrives onsite to
capture exact floor plans and building maps, with
up-to-date new photography of each aspect of
district buildings. Once recorded, images and maps
are reprogrammed into interactive maps and floor
‘plans, providing school districts and first responders
with critical information including (but not limited
to) 360-degree images of every room, entrance,
exit, and window placements, location of life-safety
equipment, and aerial views of buildings and
districts that provide a geographic understanding of

campus layout.

An unlimited number of floor plans can be
uploaded and named for each district site.
Uploaded floor plans can be customized by adding
icons to identify emergency equipment, with color
coding and text labels for easy location of room
types. Navigate360 Mapping allows school districts

and first responders a more effective, collaborative

and coordinated experience in the event of an 0\9

emergency. /\\

2022 Catalog

Furthermore, schools and districts are better able to
manage and maintain regular maintenance of
critical functions through the identification of both
standard and life-safety equipment locations. This
includes identification of HVAC systems and air
ventilation locations to ensure proper air flow, an
especially critical feature during the current

pandemic.

Navigate360 is recognized by A.M. Best Client
Recommended Expert Service Providers for Security
Consultants; Navigate360 Mapping is one of the
many services we provide that is listed under this
recognition. With Navigate360 Mapping, school

districts have access to:

» Room Layouts

» Room Exit and Entrance

» Window Placement

» Location of Life-Safety Equipment
» Location of Standard Equipment

» Still Images for an Inside Look at Each

Building/Room

. S—— g A e e F

SARBNNOADEMEEE0SS IS
_




Complete Visibility

360-degree and still images can be uploaded and
attached to rooms and locations on each map,
providing first responders with a visual aide in the

event of an emergency.

Upload Documents & Videos

Feature functionality includes the ability to upload
documents and videos of each room, allowing
schools to document and store vital information and
details related to specific rooms in the event of an

emergency or for regular maintenance

2022 Catalog

| A S s e
[ la + Gocema.

|| ebect & Ducusnent.
l A_OCE_Emergency_Coniact
A_ODE_Sap_analyns_vool
+| A-JOE_sample_school_safery_Aan
=1 a0l

| Bomis Thamet Checkdint

el | Emarqency AcoN Plan
| Emargancy Reporung Evilualion procediam
st | Extardnd Power Lot
-y | P Sarmrsle_Mien, SEMLCHTIED srel &
. A Fies Emergency
ol Can banod

Mazardom Matenal

| Mazardows Matenial

MAzardoum Matanal 2

| Misirgoust marenal >

:ll szardti Matenal

HAzarout Matsnial 3

w-dl-ltnll- o

12



Navigate360

o - Building safer tomorrows.
Sole Source Justification

Navigate360, LLC is the inventor and sole source for the Emergency Management Suite, a comprehensive safety
preparedness software that helps schools and districts operationalize safety planning. With customizable feature
selections, Emergency Management Suite is capable of connecting diverse emergency service solutions to allow

users to coordinate internally and with authorized first responders in real time.

No other provider provides the following packaged services:

o Safety Plans — EOPs: Constructs EOPs in real time as administrators fill in local variables in state-specific
safety templates generated by the software.

e Drill Management;: Allows schools and districts to manage drill requirements with pre-loaded, state-specific
drill and log requirements built in.

e Staff Safety Training Scenarios: Realistic, real-world scenarios that help to better train and prepare your staff
and teachers in the event of an emergency.

o Maps and Floor Plans: An interactive and customizable tool that provides administrators and first responders
with a 360-degree inside view of school and district buildings.

« Virtual Binders: Manage safety documentation categorized to distinguish between floor plans, safety plans,
call lists and other emergency documentation.

« Digital Flipcharts: Hold and maintain step-by-step procedures and crisis event checklists, making emergency
protocols actionable. Available online and offline.

e Emergency Call Lists: Create a list of emergency contacts, administration teams, first responders, utility
companies, hospitals and more.

e Alarm and Respond (Active Incident Management): In the event an emergency occurs, users are able to
activate an alarm with the click of a button from any device

e Reunification: Helps districts identify reunification sites prior to an emergency and captures the overall

progress with details and history during reunification




Navigate36(

Building safer tomorrows.,

Navigate360's Emergency Management Suite is compliant with FERPA data privacy laws and is internationally
recognized by A.M. Best 2021 Client Recommended Expert Service Providers, with Emergency Management

Suite listed as just one of our solutions recognized under this distinction.

We have created a portfolio of intellectual property rights that include U.S. trademarks and copyrights. Our
team continues to lead the way with cutting-edge research, updated materials and an ever-increasing body of
knowledge and experience. To our knowledge, no other software solution exists in the marketplace that mirrors

what our Emergency Management Suite solution offers.

Navigate360, LLC will provide as much support as we can to further your endeavors toward school safety and

security.

Respectfully,

Brian Carter

Chief Revenue Officer

snone 330-661-0106 =. 330-532-0003 4 navigate360 com
390G Kinross Lakes Parkway, Suite 200, Richfield, Ohio 44286

Building safer tomorrows



Navigate360

Building safer tomorrows.

330.661.0106

The Path fo Safety www.navigate360.com
3900 Kinross Lakes Parkway, Suite 200, Richfield, OH 44286







Navigate360

Visitor Management

The smartest way to welcome those who belong
and vet those who don't.

Give your front office team everything they need
to keep your students and staff safe.

0, L] <

Increase safety by keeping Smarter technology evolving to Seamless integration across
persons of concern out stay ahead of safety needs safety platforms

Built from the ground up, Navigate360’s Visitor Management enables
school staff to welcome your community in while seamlessly keeping
people of concern out.

« Reduce data entry tasks for front office staff

« Streamline front office processes for staff and
parents

« Better response time for concerning situations

« Improve communications within the school +22,500 schools

and with parents

arepare with Navigat2360
« Schedule and track excused, late arrivals and early safaty solutions




Discover a better, smarter visitor management
experience with Navigate360 Visitor Management.

Navigate360 Visitor Management calms the chaos around managing visitors in your school‘
Take the guesswork out of allowing people into your building by giving your team the
information they need to control the complexities of the front office, quickly and efficiently.

Evolving Visitor Experience

« Reduce the spread of illness with no-contact check-in for
all vetted individuals.

« Open communication between safety systems; enables
transparency and captures needed information regarding
unwanted visitors.

« Highly intuitive interface to keep staff focused on visitors
and not the technology.

Welcome and Protect

« A l-click process in a modern user interface allows for
seamless check-in and check-out process for all
permitted visitors.

» Manage early dismissal and tardiness.

« Proactively monitor who is in your building and why.

Smart Integrated Technology

« Configure the system to conform to your existing policies
and integrate with your student information system.

« Instantly send security alerts and notification of
unwanted visitorsto staff, students and guardians.

» Manage and direct resources with critical insights in real
time, through integration with Navigate360’'s Emergency
Management Suite and Behavioral Threat Assessment
Managetr.

Let’s talk about how we can help increase the safety and efficiency in your school

or more information, find us at: . , Bt
F _ Navigate360 believes that together » - o®%e
ZaNN Kinrnce | alrac Darlaaravy < . by



]
Navigate360

Site Mapping
Services

The smartest way to get help to those who
need it — including first responders.

Provide first responders with a detailed map and imagery to get them to
where they need to be with speed and efficiency.

%

Clearly identify Quickly locate crucial Easily view the
critical areas, key infrastructure and layout of each room
points and rooms eguipment with accuracy

Navigate360 Site Mapping is an onsite service that provides you and first
responders with a detailed facility map, including 360° views of each
room that are easily accessible and editable in your Emergency
Management Suite.

+ Easily accessible in the Navigate360 EMS platform
« 360° view of every room

« ldentify crucial infrastructure focations

« Save lives with an expeditad response

» Geat help to those who nead it first

Maps are
customizable

and easy to edit
as you rnake

» Improve first rasponders’ rasponse time

. Dadii~a ramcvoar Fleaa

improvements.



Expedite the resolution of emergency incidents with critical
infrastructure information in the Emergency Management Suite.

Make sure first responders have the information they need when they need it. Qur team .
comes onsite to gather images of every room and every common area, identifying ‘

lifesaving equipment and critical infrastructure areas such as shut-off valves, AEDs,
cameras and so much more.

Improve Response Time with 360° Views

e Full-view images of each room in the building,
including custodial and common areas

« Easily accessible to first responders on any device in
the EMS platform

» Help your first responders understand where they are
going and how to get there quickly

Identify Crucial Emergency Areas

¢ Ensure first responders and your team know where key
infrastructure points exist — electrical, fire, mechanical
and life-saving equipment

« Remove uncertainty for your organization by offering
visual verification of each area and critical point

End Critical Events Quickly

« Ensure your first responders get help to those who
need it

s Resolve emergency incidents quickly with visual
guidance to critical infrastructure points

« Provide clear images of room layouts to improve the
safety of participants in critical incidents

Let's talk about how we can help you ensure your team and first
responders are set up for success.

For more information, find us at: . . LAAEN
) Navigate350 believes that together 5 ot
ZaNN Kinrnce | alrac Davlawravy A B



IL.

111

IV.

VL

VIL

Dallas Elementary School District#327 / La Harpe Community School District #347

Special Board Meeting \ /
Agenda bp
July 25,2022 — 6:00 p.m.
Dallas City Room 5 \Z)
Call to Order LQD
Roll Call

Bill Collins __, Lacey Covert@, Dustin Detherage

S
2;:—:

Sarah Schaefer  , Lee Wibbell ___,

Moment of Silence. /s ok Q\Me-d L ]

Public C ' o AN b - r&W
ublic Commen 2050} w B ol ]

Approval of Agenda C W Catwe al 2
Movged by é , seconded byi{} to approve the agenda.

{0/
Y

Discussion of the DC/LH Sports Cooperative Agreement V\Q}( W

ADJOURN

Moved by lOO M/ ,seconded by {_ to

adjournat _ p.m. (vowe)




nn

i

) _

™

b

“~\



Dallas Elementary School District#327 / La Harpe Community School District #347
Special Board Meeting
Agenda
July 25, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.
Dallas City Room 5
L Call to Order
II Roll Call
1 Moment of Silence
IV.  Public Comment
V. Approval of Agenda
VI.  Discussion of the DC/LH Sports Cooperative Agreement

VII. Adjourn






ATHLETIC AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DALLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #327
LAHARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

1. INTRODUCTION
A. This agreement is made by and between the Boards of Education of the Dall
La Harpe Elementary School Districts for the 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-20

vears.
2. HOSTED SPORTS 5th and 6th-grade Girls' Basketbail
A. Dallas City will host: 5th and 6th-grade Boys' Basketball

5th and 6th-grade Girls' Volleyball

5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Track and Field
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Scholastic Bowl
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Cross Country

7th and 8th-grade Boys' Baseball

B. LaHarpe will host: 7th and 8th-grade Girls' Basketball o
7th and 8th-grade Boys' Basketball — OP’p < j)

7th and 8th-grade Girls' Volleyball < 0}' di,a

C. Recommendations on the hiring of coaches will be made from a pool of @\9
candidates from both school districts. Final selections will be made from

recommendations from the administration and candidates. 5th and 6th grade coacheswill be .
hired by Dallas City and 7th and 8th grade coaches will be hired by La Harpe. g}g\c)a

Handbook policies.

D. Coaches will follow the administering district's coaching guidelines and " \\ wv\gvﬁb
E. Current coaches will submit a letter of interest for next year's coaching positionby M

April 1" of the current year if they wish to be considered for continued /
coaching of their particular sport. Letters are submitted to the administering district's administration. (b-

el
3. TRANSPORTATION ' ‘3’\ (}5‘

A. Transportation to away games will be determined by the proximity of the game
site. Postseason transportation opportunities will be offered equally among both districts.

B. Practice transportation will be shared by both districts. \Bg\,(})



4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS
A. Host schools will provide payment to the coaches for the sports they host.

B. All season expenses will be divided evenly between all schools (j.e. coaches stipends,
toumament fees, awards, team equipment, transportation to games, etc.). Postseason
expenses for IESA state-level competitions will be divided evenly betweenbath districts.

5. SUPERVISION

A. Scheduling and organization for the athletic contests and officials will be the
responsibility of host school.

B. Payment of supervision for toumament events will be divided equally among
both schools.

6. ELIGIBILITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

A. Academic eligibility will be determined by the school in which the student-athiete
attends.

B. It is the responsibility of the sending school to inform the host school of any
ineligible students by Wednesday noon of each week of the season.

C. The student-athiete will abide by the policies of the host school as listed in the
host school's Athletic Handbook.

7. PHYSICALS @

A= All student-athletes must have a current physical on file with the respective
School prior to the first practice for the sport. Copies will be furnished to each school upon

request. No athlete may practice or participate until the physical is tumed in to the respective
office and the head coach is notified.

8. LIABILITY INSURANCE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS: \\K_ {
A. Liability for all students utilizing transportation shail be the transporting schools

responsibility. sﬁ

B. Each district will assume the insurance liability for their athiete on the team asfor
any other athiete of that district.

9. TEAM NAME
A. The team name shall be the LaHarpe / Dallas City Eagles in the sports that



&>
LaHarpe hosts and shall be the Dallas City/LaHarpe Bulldogs in the sports that Dallas City \95)8'
hosts. All programs, announcements, media communications, and other such items will q'
include the names of both communities; e.g. LaHarpe/Dallas City Eagles, or Dal

City/LaHarpe Bulldogs. )‘J\ﬂ/ oy ‘5/
Ay
\)b (0 S S
10.AWARDS 7 .\v U
A. The coaches will determine the criteria for postseason awards. The host schuoglis {GQ\D 3(“\\.) \(
4
/ 0 B;D &'

responsible for ordering awards.
B. IESA state level trophies will be duplicated for both schools and considered a
shared district expense. /

11. PARTICIPATION

A. In sports with 5/6 grade and 7/8 grade teams that are administered separately ,\}Q
(basketball and volleyball) any player may only "move up" 6\% 0_}

with approval from the Principal of the hosting district in consuitation with the cooperating  «*

district Principal, and if needed in consultation with the Athletic Directors. If it is determined 3 \_ d/ W

that players will “move up”, all of the grade level will moved. If there is any exception to \J')\ O“- <
this, it must be agreed upon by both principals and athletic directors. Requests-by- “53\ k - W

U ;}} boys may try out for the baseball team. Tryouts will be held during the first week of YO 14
. % August. All boys must attend tryouts to be considered for the team. An alternative date
will be arranged with any boy who ca&t attend the regulat tryouts. Prior arrangements 9

must be madgwith the coach. % ._’_1 i Vi ?\} X ¢ |{>\ ! @‘

W7 Ko Lol Coppedt @ A \0 4

C. 4th grade will be included in the 5th-grade programs whef participation numbers are@‘ U"A'? C/

(o7

12. Each respective school board in the cooperative has the option to consider the renewal or )(\})Q )(\) Sé

dissolution of the Cooperative Athletic Agreement. This agreement will be reviewed on an annual
basis but will be re-negotiated every two years.

h. T ettse @Fue 7/15

Dr. Michg! , Superintendent, LCSD #347/DESD #327 Date ) !
al 7/20/21,
Board PrasTient, LESD #a47 Date'7
£

Revised 10/25/21




.




	0365_001
	0368_001
	0369_001
	0370_001
	0371_001
	0371_036
	0371_066
	0371_097
	0372_001
	0373_001

